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- - | SUNCT; feport o3 Plots 0 Assassiaste Pidel Castro

]
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} ' Thes report vas pregered at (8¢ vequest of the Director of * ";
: : Ceatsal Incellizence. Ee amstigmed the tasy %0 the Inspector’ .
Cerezal on 2) March 1667, %be report sms delivered to the Director,
persooslly, in iaszallxeats, begizaing oa 2% April 1567. The
Director returned this copy to the Tnszector Ceaerel on 22 Moy 1961
with fnstructicas that e Iaspecisr Cemeral:
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. Dustrvy 8 coe burn copy sotaized teopossrily by the
Inspector Ceceral . . o
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D?st.:r.y 81l zotes end otter fource materiale origirated
by thoee participating ia the writiagz ol ths repos:

) o . The one stayback bumn e3py, all motes, asd all otkher derived
: 3 source materials vere éestroyed on 23 Vay 1937.

This ribboa copy is the valy text of he Tepors pov in existesce, *

. 1 -°  elther {2 whole or in part. I%s texs bas been reaé caly by:

f - : ° . é
s P Richard Eelns, Director of Centzal Intelligence . : i
i :‘ . : Jo §. Earman, Inspector Ceneral '
: K. E. Creer, [aspecior (s=e 22 *te autters) ' o
H - 8. D. Breckizridge, Iaspector (ooe of the uu:.!:ors) : -l
i o s . T AL typiag of anfu and of finsl text vas doze by u:e sutkoss.
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Tis reccastruciion of Agency involvezeat fa p.ans 0
assassizate Fidel Castrs is at best an imperfect kistory. 3ecause.
of ihe extresze censitivity of the onerations teing d...scus.,ed or
a:bczptzd, as a cetier of princivle no official recoxds were kept
o2 planning, of spprovals, or of :ln;\:lenenta.ion. The few writien
records that do exist arc eltiber largely .a..;c..:ial to the maln
-.-. - ) . event.s or vere put on paper from memory years aftervard. Willises
a 3 Jarvey has retaized skeletal notes of his activiiies durirg the ' ' 4

years in question, and they are our best source of dates. Dr.

. L

gy

Edvard Cunn, of the OZfize of Medical Services, has & record of

KX
\‘\r i‘,.

vhom be met and vhen a=d cyptic references to the subjects discussed. . l i

EFA)

] | of TSP, kes a record of two or three dates itat eve

pertient. Gwunaesd] | wvere involved in only the technical

taghe

5 o
F aspects of operatiozal planniné, and their participations wvere short- :
7 I lived. Although fragzentary, their records are a help in establishing ] % e
- ' : b . ?
e 3 . : . .
oy Lo ant critical tize fre=g¢s. Operational files are useful in scme instances,
campaias _". e - -

beeause they give dates of peetings, the substances of vhich may be

fnfered from cona.er'l information.

ST L AR LN e aa IR, 48

. For the most part, though, we have had to rely on inforsation Y ;i
gliven %0 us orally by pecpls vhose mesories are rogged by time. . f
-Their yrecollections of dates are particula=ly hary, and scoe of then g e e
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are no lenger zble to kaep the cdetatls of coe plax separate from those

of ezothe.. We iztervieved everyore whom we could identify as litely :

. ® . ‘ I 4 -t g ¢
% ' 10 be knowledzeable, with the excepticns of Mr. Dulles end Geseral : :

Catell. A complete ?J.st: is attached at Tab A. WYe did not go om
fishing sxpeditions among the mere possibles. To ha.ve done so would )
have risked making witting a m=her of eaploywes vho vere praviously
unvitiing and, 12 our esticate, would have added little to the detatls
avnuaol.. from :.‘:ose directly involved. There are incocsisteacies

% Co among the various accouats, but most of them can be resolved by

s #0”
won

collating the {nformation fiomicked by all of the identifinble

[ TR

v

, participants in a particular plen and by then checking it egainst _
d specific dates’ttat can be fired with fair certainty. We believe .
: that this reconstruction of what happensd and of the thinking

associated with it is reasooably sound. If there ave sisniﬁean.~

o 11 e Som e b o -t e

S 40 @O
'.u
é
-

L E mccuzad.es in the report, they dre most likely to occur in faul‘y ;
oxrdering or the seq_mee of events. Feople 55411 yemember nuch of.

' vhat L"pe.*:ed, bat t.hey can no longer recan pmd.sely vhen. -

Itbecameclea..veryee:l;' o:n-xmsuanttcntuatthevmoi'
with shich schemes were pursusd within the hgency to eliminate Castro
. persorally varied with the intensity of the U.S. Covernment®s efforts

to overthrow the Castro regime. We can fdentify five separate phases ' i

! .3 in Agency assassipation plarnirg, although the transitions froc- one

Doeelwe o

- ey

P
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to anciher ere rot slvays sharply defiszed. Sach phase is a reflection

ol the then prevalilirg Covernmeat attituds toward the Cudea regine.

R
o
cwabe

a. Prior to August 1950: All of the {dentifiable scz;egés-

prior to about Auzust 1950, with oce possible excepti.on, vere
a.lned only ad discred....in.g Cas:ro personally by mn\.enc*.ng
his behaviour or by altering ais s=ppearance. ' v

b. August 1950 to April 195L: The plots that were hatched’

in iste I950 acd early 1951 were aggressively pursued and were

< ' vieved by at least scme of the partizizants as being perely one
i aspect of the over-au'a'ctivé effort to overthrovw iae regime :
g z ¢ :3 that culninated in the Bay of Pigs. ' !
G © e. April 1961 to late 196l: A major schese that vas
.'." . begun in August 1960 was called off after the Bay of Pigs and l:
:f resained dormant for seversl ponths; as ;lid nost other Agency
e , operational activity Telated to Cuba. |
. ' ld. late 1961 to late 1952: That particular scheme vas
g -_:' " reactivated in early 1962 and vas again pushed vigorously in the 4’
- exa o} 'waojec; MONGOOSE and in the clipate of intense admi.ni.- |
strb...!:.ion pressure on CIA to do scoething about Castro and his :
 Cuba. o -
" ' e. late 1962 uatil vell into 1963: After the Cuben ﬁts_s;.;s . o i - '
crisis o2 October 1952 and the collapse of Project MONGOOSE, the _ ; . ’

N
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. aggressive scheme that was begun in August 1960 and revived ia
. ¢
Ap=il 1942 vas firally tersipated in early 1963. Two other !
- i - - . : 4 i

plots vere originated fa 1563, but both were impracticable

and nothing eve_.r cane of them. ,
We ceniwot overemphasize the cxtent t0 which xespon.si‘ale Agency
officers felt thcomselves \sub,lect. to the ::x;“i.:istmtion's severs
pressuves to do scmethin.g about Castro and hisz regime. %The fruitless

and, in retmspect, often warealistic plotting chould be vieved in

. that 1ggat.

P . Many of those ve intervieved stressed two points that are so i
: ..Q %3 ot.wious that yecording them bere may be superflucus. We belfeve, '
“ - w, that ﬁwy are pertinent to the story. Elimination of tae - .
“ g . dominant figure in & govermment, even vhen loyalifes are beld to him i
: personally rather.tban to the gmnimnt 25 & body, will not . ' §
E Becessarly cause the downfall of the goversment. This ;;c;ﬁt':(as -

' g AT stressed.vithrespecttocgstroand(mhinenintemlmdxatt ‘

52y ._;'._."- . aper of Octobez_'.].?61, vhich was initiated in response to General b 1 -

!-‘hxwell '.mylor's desire for a contingency plan. The paper took the
pcsitﬂ.on that the demrise of Fidel Castro, from vhatever cause, would ‘

»

offer little opportunity for the liberatiom of Cuba from Communist
and Soviet Bloe contrsl. The second point, which {s more specifically

- ' _relevent to our investigation, is that bringizg about the downfall of

I

: :; * & povernment necessarily requires the removal of its leaders from.
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positions of pover, and there is alvays the izx that the rartici- .
rants vill resort to aszassization. . i
& . : Piimy S vhora—eponid T ’ i
USE_Gme.to.Gierieok-theskiliing s-ofu-Dre oot a-Tru$iilo-by - o :
'_/_ wmw&mp@muewuss.*mm .
There 13 a third poiant, vhich wvas pot direcily pade by. asy of ‘ i
‘ those we interviewved, but which emerges clearly Iron the interviews :
. and from xeview of files. x'n:e point is that of Irequent resort to :
. rynecdoche~-the mention of a part vhen the whole is to be understood, |
. . or vice verss. Thus, we encounter repeated references to phrases such - :
: N ‘,_.j as “"disposing of Castro,” which may be read ia the narrov, literal C
-C.-' o sense of assassicating him, when it is iatended taat 1% be read in B 5
'{ : the broader, figurative sense of dislodging <he Castro regime. - ,
; ; Reversing the mﬁ, ve find people speaking veguely of "doing scwe- ; ’
AL thing about Castro® vhen {t 1s clesr that what they have speciffcally’ i
# S in nisd 1s Killing hin. In a situation wherein those speaking may :, :
;; N not kave actually meant what they seemed to say or may not have said 3
g : _ . what the;y a'ctually fneant, they should Dot be surprised 4f theix oral . {
‘;‘ ' shorthand is interpreted differeatly ttan was fntended. )( ;
’< .o The suggestion ves made to us that operations aimed at the ;
] : asﬁsthion of Castro ray bave teen generafed 4o &n atwosghere of '
f;:: : . ‘ | stress in intelligence publications on the possibility of Castro’s P : . ;
S . i ’
® i B . ol
8 - -5~ .
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éde=ise 2red 0a the reordering of the political zirusture tias would
follow. We xvev*_ew:l intellizeace publicatisas fr— 1633 shrough
1986, l.nﬂl:x!ing Rat:io:al Intellfgence Estizates, Specisl flatioaal

Intelligeace Estizates, I.':ten_lgenu.- Memorardizes, a=d Memorandums

for the Divector. The EI2°s on “fhe sm..-ation a>d Praspects in Cuba®

for 1550, 1953, and 1G5+ tave brief parsgrapss ua itisiy successor
goverrpents Lf Castyo were to depart the scons. %e also find similar
skort references in s SYIE of March 1960 and in an Intelligence
Hemorandum of May 1955. In each case the treatment is ro more nor
less than one would expect to r:!:.'.d in comprebensive rousd-ups such
&6 these. We counclude that there is no reason 10 believe that the
operators vere unduly inflvecced by the coatent of {=tellizence
publications. _

Drev Pearson’s colirm of 7 March 1967 refers to a reported CIA
plan in 1963 to assessinate Cuba's Fidel Castro. Fearsoa elso has
information, ss yet apublished, to the effect that there vas a
ueeting at tbe S'I:a'be Depa.rmnt at vhich essassiration of Castm : -
vasdiscnssed.and.ﬁxta teaauc-mnyhndedm&hahthpulsm

) beusedlnanassasdmﬂ.ona‘tm" There is basis fn fuct for each

of those three reparts. . -
a. A CIA officer pas"séd an assassinatica wvespos 0 an

- Ageacy Cubsn asset et a reeting in Paris on 22 Zovenber 1953.

e~ The wveapon vas a dallpoint pen rigged as e Iypodermic syringe.
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The CI& officer Susitated that the Cubea zssed load the syringe
vith Blesik leaf %0. The evilence {nitcazes that the meeting
vas unfer vay at the very comend Presidens Keamédy wvas shot.

b. Taere vas & mceting of tke Speciel Group (Azzoeated)

{n Secratary Rusk's confereace roch oa 10 Avgust 1632 at vhich -

Secr=tary Ycliazera Liouched the subject of ligquidation of

Cuban 1e,adersb. The diacussfoa resulted fa a Prolecs HOIGOOSE

action me=orundwm prepared by Zcward lensdsle., At ascothes

Specisl Group meeting on 31 July 1964 there was discussion of

a receatly-disseminated Clandestine Services information report

on a Cuban exile plot to assassinate Castzo. CIA bad refused

the exile®s requess for fumds apd bad =9 Involvemeat in the plot.
c. CIA tvice (first in early 1§61 asd azain ia early 1952)

supplied lethal piils to U.S. ganbling syndiczte ce=bers working

,An.bebalf of CTA on & plot to assassinate Fidel Castro. The 1361

plot aborted and the pills were ::ecovered.. Those furnished fa

April 1552 vere passed. by the sambling syndicste *ep'esentaﬁ.ve

_'toaCuhaneJd.]zl..aderin"’lodda, vko in twen kad them sentta

- Cube sbout May 1962. In Juone 1962 the exile leader yveported that

atee:notthmenenhadbeen(uspatchedtaeubatonc*&ft for the
operation. If the opportunity presented itselr, tke tca:a would

make &an attempt on C:l.'.tm's 1li{fe--perbaps using tee pills.
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This report describes these and oiker episodes in detail; puts thes

into verspective; aad reveals, that vhile the eveais deserilted oy

3 ]

Drev Pearson did occur and ere subject o being patched t.oset.&:'
a3 though ope complete story, the i{=plisation of a direct, causative

. : relzticaship among then 1s wfowmded.
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Miscellaneous Schemes Prior o Aunzuit 1950
g : PYvd :
: March o August 1960 .
We find evidence of at least three, and perteps four, ctchemes
; thkat vere wmder consideration vell before the Zay of Plgs, but ve :
‘ ' ;. : can fix the time freme only speculatively. Those who have sone

knovledges 9! the episodes guessed at dates ranzing from 1959 through
1961. The March-to-August span wve have fixed may be too parrov, but

1% best fits the limited evidence we have.

&.. Hone of those ve interviewed wvho was first assigned %o

+ 28 by e b oot
. e
R .

A,v P * . * .
d , : the Cuba task force after the Bay of Pigs imowe of any of tkese

: gchenes.

{ " b. J. D. (Jake) Esterline, vho vas bead of the Cuba task
3 -

H force in pre-Bay of Pigs days, is probably the most reliable

{

witness on general timizg. Eez may not bave been privy to the

'pteclse details otaxvottbephns, but he seems at least %o

S lpBeRg s ., N
. B

.*-qum' R . At O winee
e .'.(-\‘ - : . : -':"’:. .
B . R ...' N . B .

. h
=‘haveknovn nn.ofthen Beismlnnserabletoksepthe

details.of cze p]an separate from those of another, but each of the
facets he recalls fits sowevhere infto one of thz schemes. Hencs, °
wve copclude that all of these schemes vere under eonsid.e;a‘d.on
~\i'l:d.l.e Esterline bad direct responsibility for Cuba operaticas.
€. Esterlipe himself Dumishes the best clue as to the

odb o
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s5ible time span. He thlars it unlirely 2xal eny planal
yo ¥ Dlaaaliag

of this sort would have progressed to iz point of considerszfaon .

; of means until after U.S. policy conceraing Cuba was decided ) ‘
upoa about March 1960. By msbout the ead of the third quarter 1
of 1950, the total ener,-gies'or the taczk force werc concentrated
on the main-thrust effort, and taexe would bave beea no inlerest .
in nor time for pursuing such vills-o’-the-wisp as these, ' o ; l

We are unable to establish even a tentative sequence among the scaexes;

" t.h;:y may, in fact, have been urder consideration simulteneously. We i
3- . find no eﬂd:noe that any of these schezes m§ approved at any '
g fj level higher than division, if that. We thizx 1% most likely that '
k ( - no higher-level approvals were sought, because none of tae schezes . '
;:f progressed to t.!.:e point vhere approval to lawmch would have been :
P meete |
: !
i : i
}' ’ Aerosol Attack on Radic Station ;
3 s of TSD, rexzembers discussion of a scheze to )

g-;:- R ;aontsnimte t.he air of the redis studio vhers custn.) broadcast his -

E ) . speeckes with aa #erosol spray of a chemical tﬁat proéuces reactions ‘
f ' siziler to those of lysergic acid (ISD). ZFothing came of the iles.

1

_ said be had discouraged the scheze, because the chemical

could not be relied upoa to be effective.

also o 95D,

* o o -

o
¥

e g e e o e eme s s R tn EATT B b o Sl B % 410 sy e Sa, § 2T e o e
- JER R R ey X MEE RN AR



13-00000

oy
- !a s
: !‘ i
:
- recalls exper'.:\ent.aiion wi.n psychic ezergizers ‘=-' canaot s=iate 4t ;
) to Castro as a fargst. We Joumd o oze else i 3 remerbered eaything | )
® of this plot, vith the possible exceptioa of Jeke Est.erliae who - ' T2
_may ‘.njre 1% confused vitb. other schemes.
1
Coniarinated Cisars
’ A E
Jake Esterline claims to have had in his possession in pre-Bay
ormgsdaysabcx £ cizars that had been treated with scoe sort l
: of chemical. In our first interviev with him, bis recollection wvas
‘": that the chemi~al was intecded to p_roduce texporary versopality .
r CI‘D disorientation. The thought was to scoehow contrive to bave Castro
_ ' swoke one before waking a speech and then to meke a public spectacle - .
v v
of himself. Esterline distinctly recalls having had the cigars in
;: his porconsl onfe el bo lofe ggyll; and kot thaw dsfindesls vers
intended for Castro. Ee does not yevesber how they came f0%0 his

. :'z.-'. possessi.on, but be thinks they must have been prepared by

:1“- . o '. In a second mﬁerview with sterline, ve wentioned thae wve had learnﬁd

AR, e - ] P
g sineeﬁ.rstspead::gvithhﬁ:ota.schsuetomusemstm'sbeamw

fall out. He then said ttat bis cigars might have beer associated

with tkat plan. Esterline finslly said that, althowgh it vas :
. evident that ke no longer remembered the inteaded eflect of the

was positive v vere pot le e %a= s were pever
dgu:s!he : L4 t.he_ _t.].et.hul Tas ciga
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used, according %o Ssterliae, Iecause h’H/'é could rot fizure out hovw
| to deliver thea without danger of blouback on ihe Ageasy. Ee says :
he dsstroyed thes before leaving ¥/ {a Jume 1951, | !
Sidney Gottlieb,_ of 1SD, clains to remember distinctly a plot
involving eigars. To emphasize the clerity o2 his peaory, ke named
ti:e officer, then assfgned to WE/CA, vho approuched him with the
scheme. Although there may well have been such a plot, the officer
CGottlieb pamed was then assigned in India and has npever worked in
&'H.m.vision nor had anything to do with Cuta cperations. Gottlieb
remembers the scheme as beirg cne that wus talzed aboul frequently
but not widely and as being concersed with killimg, pot merely with
influencing bebaviour. As fer as Gottliecb knows, this idea never
got beyond the talking stage. TSD pay ave gone ahead azd prepared
- the cfgars just in case, but Gottlieb is certain that he did not get
the DD/P’s (Richard Bissell) personal epproval to release them, as would

have been done if the operation bad gone that far. We earxre wmable to -

ogan oo

discover vhether Esterline and Gottlieb are speakxing of a single T o
eigar episode or of tvo unrelated schemes. We found no one else with
firm recollections of lethal cigars being considered prioxr to August

1960.
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Depilatory :
;—‘- [ [mcal.ls @& scheme iavolviaz thellium =alts, a . .
chemlcal uted by women as a depilatory--the thought teing to destroy i
Castro’s image as "The Beard” by causing the deard to -faJ.l out.
_ The ckenmical may be adminisbered either oraily or by ahsor;;tion
. through the skin. Ine right dosege causes deplliaticn; 00 much
;. produces paralysis. | felfeves that the {dea origirated fn
g connection with a trip Castro was to bave made outside of Cuba. The
; ’ s ) 'h‘.ea vas Lo dust Mm powder lnto Castro‘s shoes when ﬂ:ey were
:} put out at night to be shined. The schewe progressed as far as
: C" procurtng the chemical and testing it on antmals. | ]
§ oL recollection 15 that Castro did not make the interded trip, and : ’ :
. - tbe scheme fell tiough. [ |remestiers consideration _ a
P 1., being glven to use of thallium salts (perbaps sgainst Castro) and ) _
: Bwethi.ns havina bo do with boots or Ma.ws not :
'mmmberv;mvhmhs'dgalt-on this plot. ¥e fourd no one else )
‘:"'“.'.vi‘ﬂxﬁmmvledge:orit. ' S i S S

8
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Gazdling Syndicate

The first cericusly-pursved CIA plan to sssaesizate Castro had
its inception in August 1650. It involved e use of menbers of
the crimizal urdervorld with costacts inside Cula. 'ihe 'operation.

had two phases: the ﬁ.rst\m e Augest 1350 unsid late April

K or early May 1951, vhen it vas called off follcowing the Bay of Pigs;-
. the second raz from Ax-tl 1952 until Febriary 1963 and vas cerely
Tevival of tSe first phase which had been Isactive slace alous
& .
* Hay 196l. .
H
2
e : Gerblizy Syndicate - Fesce 1°
3 . :
i- August ) i
i : |
3 - ‘
é ) - Richard Bissell, Deputy Divector for Plans, asked Sheffield i
$ ’ Edvards, Director of Security, if Pdvaxrds could establish contact . '
i . :
]i! vlth the U.S. gs.ab]__ng syrdfcete thet wos ee2ive dn Cubta., The . i
iy . R
i'-'_-_'. objective cl.early wvas the assaasinati.cn of Castro although deards
2 claimstbatthe:evasastudiedavoidanoeorﬂ:eeemtnhis ;
- conversation with Bissell. Bissell recalls itat the idea origizated !
| witk J. C. Kirg, thea Chief of W3 Divisian, although Kirg now
- . ' i :
. . recalls having had only linited krowledze of such & plen and at a : ‘
. .— . - Buch later date-—about m1d-1952. ) - :
. i g ra . . ) -:#;4 X T e _ sasgtlam v el .‘ ',E"r ,,::;_k:{
.. H :
: !
- 1k - <4
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Edwerds consulled Rpest A. Yaleu, a privewe icvestigator wio

had done sensitive work for the Agezcy, to see 1f Msheu had any

imdervorld coatacts. Mabeu was oace a special sgent of the FRI.

Ee opened a private office ia Washirzton in 1936. The late Robert
Ciumninghem, of tke Office of Security (and also a former Specisl

Agent. with the FuI), Xoew Maheu and jmew that his busizess vas baving
a shaky start n#anciauy. Cunnirgte=n arrapged to subsidize Maheu |
to_tbe extent of $500 per monta. Within six moaths Maheu was doing

80 well financislly that he suages‘.;ed that the retainer bhe discontizued.
Over the years he bas been intimately involved in pmvid.l.n.g support

for scoe of-the Agency®s more sensitive operstions. He has since

movaed his pers:ma.l headquarters to los Argeles but re;ams a . ;
Washington office.
eppears in a separate section of this report.

& more detailed account of Hs!-_eu‘s backzrownd {

{Comment: Although ve see nothing sinister in it, we are
strueck by the fact that s0 meny of the perszoms= vhoss names appear.

@08, .

in this accmxnt once worked for ihe F3I. We have al:.'ead,y nz:ed

Cunninghem end Maheu.
0'Connell, and Edward Morgaz.)

later ¢0 appear are William Earvey, Jemes

Maheu acknovledged that he had a contact who might furnish
azcess to the erixinmal wndsrvorid, Bt P.ahe-- was nost. reluctant %o

allow himself %o be involved 1n such an assisn:-:en He agreed %o C ‘p-“ﬁ:-

_is-.
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participate caly afier belizg pressel oy Zl:aris 0 do fo. Maheu

1den:lfied ki3 gontact as cze Johzey Boselll, who .‘.._t'.'ed in Ios

rebsmasat . s 4

Angeles ard had ihe concession for the fce-pekirz machines on “the

strip” in Las Vegas and whom Mareu understood to be a mesber of the

" syndicate. Mabeu was kmowa $0 Roselll 25 & rea vho bad a mxber of

large busizess organizatioxs a3 clieats. Edwards and Maheu agreed
that Maheu would ap;xroa:ch Boselll as the fepxesen:ntr.re of business-
men with interests in Cuba who sav the elimiration of Castro as the
essentisl first step 4o the recovery of their invesiments, Makhey
vas authorized to tell Roselld that his "clients” wvere willi~z to

yay $150,000 for Castyo’s yesoval.

Septerter 1960

‘Sitef Pdvards pa=ed as his case officer for the operaiion

- James P. 0'Comnell (a former Specinl Agent; of the FBI), tkea Chief,
" Operational Support Divisfom, Office of Security. O'Connmell azd

R

Mabeu met Boselli {n New York City on 14 September 1960 where Maheu
wade the pitch. Roselll initially vas ‘e.lso reluctant to becooe .'
fnvolved, but finally egreed to ixtroduce Maheu to “Sam Gold™ who
either k=d or could ervarge comiacts witk syndfcate elements in Cuba

vho might handle the Job. Eosellf said he had mo faterest in belng _ o

_paid for his participatfon and believed that "Gold” vould feel the | ‘ ’
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sae way. A pezorspdss for the reecsi prepared by Shefflelld Zdwari:s
oa 1 May 1962 states: "5 monies were ever paid to Rosellf aad !

d Giaascara. Maheu wes pald part of his expense mcoecy during the p.':‘lod.s {

. that he vas in Mfast.” (Giancana is "Gold.")
0'Connell was inroduced (fn true zmame) to Roselli ac an employee
of Maseu, the explanatioa being that 0'Conzell would handle the
.
case for Mahew, because Meizey vas too busy 3 work on 1t Pull tize '

himself. No ore else in the Office of Security vas made witting of

i" ] l the operation at this tire. Edwvards hizself did not meet Roselll ] .

i mtil the sumer of 1352. :

¢ d;) . At this point, about the second kalf of September, Shef Zdvards :

. = . told Bicsell that he kad e friend, a private investigator, who had | '.:

: e & contact who in tumn Eed other contacts through vhom syndicete .
' ‘f S elements in Cuta could be reached. These syndicate elements in : {;
: L . Cuba would be willing to take on such an cperation. As of the latter '
ﬁ" g part of September 1960, Edvards, 0'Conzell, and Bissell were the only :

f‘;,: ©:; " ones in the Agency ¥ho kiiew of @ plan sgainst Castro involving U.S. g RN
§“’ . ) ga.ngst';er elements. Edverds states tkat Rickard Helws vas not i{nformed i

g - of the plan, because Cuta vas beirg kazdied by Bissell et that tive.

g- With Bissell preseat, Edwards briefed the ‘lJireceor'(Ancn ms) f

é'- end the DDCT (Gemeral Cabell) on the existesce of a plan involving | ]

' g .  members of the syndicate. Tha digcussion was cirm::speci; Edvards . . !

g (2 S e - R
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deliberately avolded the use of acy “tad words.” The descripsive emm
e. used vas "an intelligence operatioa.” Edvards is quite sure that the
. _ DCI. acd the DICT clearly undersiocd tae nature of the operation ke
»as discﬁssiza. He vecalls descridirg tre chanrel s beipg from A S0
i B to C." As he then eavisioned 1t, "A" was Mezeu, "B wes Roselll, )
o axd "C® was tke principal in Cuda. .Edmrdsmecalls that ¥r. Dulles _
serely rodded, presusably in understanding and approval. Certainly, : :
. there vas no opposition. Edwards states thet, vhile there was no
: foxz=al approval as such, ke felt that he clearly bkad tacit approval

) 3 _ -to use his cun judgoent. Bissell camzitted $150,000 for the support °

omaman sa——

C of the operation.

. [ 4 . .
. " {(Comment: In the light of this descripiion of the briefizg, - :

e

L it 18 appropriste to comjecture as to just what the Divector did
' approve. Xt 1s safe to conclule, glven the men particirating
and the general subject of the meeting, that there was litile
likeljhaod of uistmdersband!.:g-eve.n though the details were .
delibetabe]:b]amed.anﬂ. the sped.ﬁ.c intenﬂed result vas never

_ stated in urmistskeble language. It is also reasapable to

AR I ST, STIGR 6 PRIAT BE B 7oy s SRR
S 03 y o 'l. . » s, 0t
.

e

R
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5
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conclude that the pointed avoilance of “bad words™ exphasized

- e . -

to the participants the extvene sensitivity of tte cperatica.j_

During the weex of 25 September 1960, 0'Cozrnell and Makeu- weas to '
 Hiami where Roselli introduced only Hsheu to "Sam Cold” at a meeting
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ia tee Tonsalzhleay Botel. “Coli” said he h2d 2 =21, vico ke

& psified only as "Joe,” who would secve as courier to Cuta exd

gpakXe arracgesen's there. Mzheu pointed out "Gola” to O*Connell ' . |

frcz a distance, but 0'Coanell never met either "Gold™ or “Joe."

Ee did, howsver, learn tbeir true ideatilles. Aa Oflice ol Security
pezoraadum to the DDCI of 2% June 1953 places tte tize as "saveral
wveexs later.” O°'Connell is pow umcert=in.as to whether it vas on this

first visit to Mlami or oa a su‘bs.equent one that be and Makey le'ax.:néd.

_the true fdentities of tte two mea. Maheu and O'Comnell vere staying

- at sepayate hotaels; Hai:eu honed O'Coznell one Sunday moraing ead

called his atlention to-the Parade supplement in ome of that porming®s

anamme . oe w

Miani newspapeis. It carried en article on the Cosa Hostra, with

pictures of prominent mesbers. The ran Mabeu asd 0°Coanell kaev as

®Sam Gold® appesred as Moo Salvatore (Sam) Giancana, a Chicago-based

gangster. .Toe, the courier” {vho vas pever identified to either

Mabeu or 0'Coanell in aay otSer vay) turned out to be Santos Trafficaate,
the Cosa Kostra chiertai.n in Cuba.

. At that tize the ganbling ms@s were stiil operatinz in Cnba,

and. Trafficante was mpaxing regulsr trips between Miami and Eavaza on
syndicete busiress. (The casinos were closed and gambling vas tanned

effective T Jamary 1959. ©Ca 13 Jaauary 1959, Castro anrowced that

the casinos would be peroitted to'reopen for tourists and foreigrzers
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put that Cudess would be tarred. Tine cebizet oa 17 fFebruary 1339
autkorized reopeninsg tre casicos for the ocurist trade. Tize zaaazine
for 2 Maxch 1959 smocunced that the casizmss Zad bLeen reopened the

previous week. The Few York Times issue of 30 Septesber 1961

-

anrounced that the last of the casicos ssill mmring':ad been closed. )
Trafficante vas to make the arzangements with coe of kis contacts

inside Cuba oz oce of his trips to Havanms. '

Fall and Barly Winter 1950

Very early in the opemticn, well btefors the first contact with
Roselld, the r.a.chinery for readyizg the poens of assassiaatioa vas
set ia wotion. The sequeace of events 1# not clear, but it is |
appa:e:nt tkat a mosber of methoads vere co:siQsmd. Preparatica o.f

soze materials went akead vithout express approval.
{Coement: It should be noted that I5D maintains a stock

of equipment and materials for operatiozal use. When qper!es are

7" malde of TSD technicisns sbout cateriels or devices that ere not

stock fitems, it is not mmuscal for the technicisns to go
* ghead vith thé preperation of the meterials or devicés ezuiast
the event that there is 2 forpal reguest for them. Becsuse of

this, mndue significance should not be attached to edvence

preparations for this operatica. I¢ should also be poled thas

[y
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it w=s pot urusual at tke tize in guestica for the Chief ot “Isp

L7

i ewil } Py
Coraelius Roosevelt, thea Chief of 7SD, has the clear mpmss_ton B AT

to be by-passed {n operations involvirg his people. While : ; i Y
2

that all requests were levied through his, {instances were cited

in the course of this inquiry where cush vas not the case. The

' practices and procedures in e:d.s::.-nce at the tize may accouant,

. . 8%t least in pars, for the differing recollectioas of what did and

. . . what 4id not happen aad for the differing degrees of significeance

i M

glven develcpments iz the minds of the participants.)

SR T

Dr. Edvard Gunn, Chief, Operations Division, Office of Medical

Services, has & notation tbat on 16 August 1950 ke received a box of

N
U

. Cuban cigars to be Lreated with a lethal zaterial. He undevrstood theu
.. . to be Fidel's favorite brand, end ke thinks they vere given to him by
Shef Edvards. Edvards does not recall the incident. Gupn has e o :
potation that he eontached_ of 5D, oa & September 1960 : l
_]megbem experimeating with scae cizars and then treating a
. ) -_ ‘& full box. He cannot nov recall whether he vas initfally given two - i :

. boxes, experimenting vith ope and then treating the other; or whether

e 48 &

. ' be bought a box for experimentation, aftey vhich he treated the box
supplied hin bywcunn. Ee does 'not, in fact, remember Gunn as the
'supplier of uzxyv'cigars. 2 is positive, though, "..'-_st he did contaminate

o & mu box of fifty ci@ars with botulinus tmdn, a vlmlent poisan that

-2 -
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produces 2 fatal 1llness some hours after it is'n;esuﬁ._
. distinctiy recembers ¢he.flaps-and-seals Job be had to do on the box : :
¥ aad co each of the wrapped cigars, both to get at the cigars apd to RS R
erase evideace of tampering. He kept cne of the experizen‘al cigars
and 54411 has 1t. Be retested it durisg our inguiry end fourd ttat
‘the toxin still retained 9% of its original effectiveness. The
. cigars vere so heavily contaminated that :;etely putting one in the.'
. mouth would do the job: t.':glmtended wictim would not actually have
‘i N to méke it. / )
g T " Guna's notes show that he reported the cigars as belirg ready /
' gl ( '!; ’ for deuvery-oq T Octover .).'960. m notes do not show actual
; - Vy"v delivery uat{l 13 Februsry 1961. They do not fndfcate to whom o
E .éelivery vas made. Cunn states that he took the cigars, at some
wnspecified time, and kept them in his personal safe. He remembers . r
'éf:ﬂ/ ] destroyins.then within a month of Stef Eduards’ retirerent in June :1963. '
: vP.V/ (Comment:" " Others xecall the cigar schese, but oaly as an ) i
%,« . ))y fdea that vas cousidered end then discarded. Roosevelt, Chief ° . . Foel
- of TSD at the time, end 0'Conzell, the case offfcer, recall the
i - cigar schene, but feel that 1% vas never considered serio.ésl.y. .
Tocumaml—:}vho gave it 8 good cdeal of tize ‘butdid. e . 4L
}'_ ' pot participate in the broader operstional discussions, the cizars " L I b il
P . looce as fmportant.) -
(_, 22
R v 1y 1 -
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vards recells approaching Rooseweli aflter msséll had alresdy
spokea ¢to Roosevelt on the subject; Roosevels recalls speaking to
Edwvaris after Stssell discussed if. with Ed-.-ar:'.s. - Bissell does not
— R recall specific conversasions with either of them on-the echaical
aspects of the probdlem, but hs telleves tbat he pust have "t.;losed the -

loop” by talks with both Edvards and Roosevelt. Roose\'élt recalls

PR TR es

his first meeting vwith Eds vards as bei.na i1 Tawards® office. Edvards

- resembers asking to be introduced to a chemist. He is sure that he

[7y

§ . - . atad Bot name the target to Roosevelt, but Roosevelt says be knew it -

was Castro. BRoosevelt believes that he would have put Edwards in

o
3§

touch vd.thl then chief of TSD's Cremical Diﬂs'ion, but

. a
[:]hss wo recollection of such work at that tire. m

E

ks

&

3

§

i o .

g" D recalls other cperations at otter tizes, but zot this one. Roosevelt
&

E

‘o T . 84 eay that, 12 ho turned it over mf i,l ]oould.ha.ve

- nssia:ed it to | -

Boosevelt remenbers t..nt four possible appmaches were considered-

v .

(1) sanemng highly toxic, such as shellfish poison to be adzinistered

&
- ! “iLsi- el vith a pdn (vhich Roosevelt said was uhatvas suppliedtoGaxwaers),

(2) bac*ﬂnl material in 11~.xid fom, (3) bacterial treatzent of a

.z~ Cigarette or cigar; ead (4) a hasdkerchief treated vith bacteria.
The decision, to the best of his recollection, was that .tmcterla in

Bissell recalls the saze decision,

« 23 =
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tying 1% to a recollsction that Castro frequently drarx tea, coffee, :

. . . _ L

& or boufllon, for which a liguid poisca would e perticularly well * P i 3

: suited. B A

: 4

January - February 1961

; Desplte the decision that,a poisos in liguid fors would be most b

& destrnble, what was actually prepared end delivered was a soldd ia g s

: the form of small pills about the size of saccharine tablets. [ |

t ) .

i remembers weeting wvith Edvards and O'Conxuell in Edwards® officoe to :
A . dipcuss the requirement. The specificaticans were that the poison te - ,
(‘3 stable, soluble, safc to bandle, ucdetectadble, not imediately actisg, ) r

and vith a firmly predictable end result. Botulin ccmes pearest to
wmeeting all of those requirements, and it may be put up in either
1iquid or solid forz. m states that the pill form wvas
: . chosen because of ease and safety of handling.
- {Comment: The gangsters zay have bad scze influence on the
g - * cholce of & nkans of assassination. 0'Connell says that in his - ' i L
bt L very early discussions with the gangsters (or, rore precizely, : . f
_ i o : 2 i
. . #sheu®s discussions with them) consideration was given to possible :
N O o " ways of accomplishing the mission. Apparently tie Agency-had first e .

§ 7. . . : _ 1.

H X thougkt in terms of & typical, gangland-style killing fn wvhich LR ICENC 1

g ) : Castro would be gunced down. Giancane was flatly opposed to the ' oo :

§. @ . = - B R N NI R DPARIR .__;,,;.*__.
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vee of firearns. Ke cald that no one could be recruitad to do
the job, Lecause th- cheace of survival and escape would be
negligible. Giancana stated a preference for a lethal pfll
that could be put into Castro's food or drimk. Trafficante
(*Joe, the courfer”) vas in touch vith a disaffected Cuban

ofifeinl with access to Castro and presumably of a sort that

. N . .

¢ vould enable him to surreptitiocusly poison Castro. The gaagsters
i pszmed their men inside as Juan Orias vho wvas then Office Chief

) :

y T and Direczor Ceperal of the Office of the Prime Minister (Castro}.

E - The gangsters said that Orta had once been in a position to

5 ot

! (l ) receive kickbacks from the gamdbling interests, had since lost

Y ; B e

K that cource of income, and needed the money.)

H

! . . -

§ : When Edvards received the pills he dropped one into a glass of

L .

;; . water to test it for solubility and found tkat it did not even

L by

. disintegrate, let alone dissolve. [—]took them tack and made

up a nev batch that met the requirement for solubility. Edvards '

-
2

o PER . s

L
L.

- at that point wanted assurance that the pills vere truly lethal. He -

- called on Dr. Guna to make an independent test of them. Edwards gave
Gunn money to bu:/ guinea pigs as test animals. Gunn kas a re;:ord.:o.".‘.a
conversation --A:h[:::jon 6 I-‘ebru.sry 1651. It may kave related-to
the .fests, but wve ceanot be sure. What appesrs to have happened is that

Cumn tested the pills on the guinea pigs and found them !.netfeci;ive.
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m states that T£st3 of bosulin oa gulzee pigs ere not valid,
. because guizea pigs have & high resistance o this particular toxin. ) S
¢ [ bimself tested cze pills on monkeys ead found tiey did the T "%"&
: N Job expected of &k - i
We canaot reconstruct with certainty the sequeace of eveats B
betwees rea:i;d.ng the pills apd putting them into Cae heads of Roselld. : ;
Edvards has the impressica tkat he bad a favorable report frem Dr. E
‘- Guna on the guinea pig test. CGumn probably reported only that the .
‘ . pills wvere effective, and Edza:ds assumed f.':.e report vas tased on tee :
E results of tests on gulrea pigs. Dr. Cupn bhes a clear recouect'lon, : 1
%(, :) without a date, of beirg preseat at a meeting in which Ruosevelt . ]
- dexcasirated & pencil desigred as a conceal=ent device for dalivers.ng .
’i‘ the pilis. Roosevelt also recalls such a meer.l.ng, also without a )
i date.. Gunns® notes record that his last action on the operation came ;
; on 10 Pebruary 1561 vhen ke put Cottlieb in touch with Bdwards. ' ‘ . !
Q " Gottlieb has no recollectica of being involved, en impression that 1is }
g . -._ . supported by Bissell who states that Gottlieb’s assigments were of a - :
R - aifferent pature. .O'Conneu, vho eventually recefved the pills,
i recalls that he dealt with] L[ [b=s no record of !
delivering pills at this tire, but he dces not ordinarily keep detatled '
S . records of such .th'inzs. _ - I : ;
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Ia 2ny even:, G'Cozeezll d4id receive the pills, ard :2 be‘.l.eves

the other thrse were used fa testing for solubiliiy apd effectiveness.
Thae dates on vhich 0°Ccazell received the pills and subsequently
passed thes to Roseili can~nt be established. It would have beea
sometime after Gusma's mosation of 10 February 156L. .
Guan also has a record of belng approacked about the undertakicg
, by #illiam X. Earvey (forzer special ageat of the FBI) in February
in comnection with a sénsitive projest Tarvey was working on for
" Bissell. According %o Guna's notes, ‘he briefed Harvey on the operatica,
"® and Barvey instructed nim to discuss techaiques, but not targets,
s vith Cottl’eb. Guna's notation on this point 18 not in accord with
. the recollectiomsof axy of the otiers iavolved. We are unable to
clarify {t; the note cay have been in aaother coatext. O'Coanell
states t.'!n*_lj._‘.'!'. C. K‘Lng was also briefed at this time, although King

denies lesrning of the operation wnatil much later.

-. Iate Pehmg Maleh 1951 ' .

Boselld passed the pﬂls to "mfrieanue. Eoselli reported to

u #rakh "fk“‘k&
there were six of thas, He recalls giving three to Roselli. Prembl,y 7

| &.L.._.,
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i < -0'Connel_1 that the pills had been delfvered to Orta in Cuba. Orta !
16 understood to have kept the pills for & couple of weeks before 3 S %
: i — - RREE L i SN
- returning them. According to the gargsiers, Orta got ‘cold feet. gia :
[ 3 » .‘”- i - ’
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. AN
:: . {Cezment: Crte lost iz position ia the Prize Mintster's
Office o 26 Jemzary 1951, vhils planning for the operatica was & It
: ) - it A
o 3. . still going on in Mismi and im Washing®on. He took refuge in : T
' the Venezuelan Fwkassy on 11 April 196! an? became the respoasi-

bility of the Mexican Sobassy when Vererzuels broke relations
wvith Cuba in Fovester 1651. Castiro refused to glve hiz a safe

N corduct pass until October 1964 wvhen be was allowed to leave for

1

o

Hexico City. Ee arrived is Miami in early February 1565.

(It appears that Edzards and 0'Connell did not know at the n

n‘ic‘;t.-uuln.ii -‘;hu‘:‘.‘-‘d '.'.';\. s
. ‘ . i . ’

Agy
.
o
e el

tice of Orta’s f£31l from favor. They have made no reference

to {t--ascribing Orta’s faflure to cold feet. It would ceem,

".,.
sy 0 d

though, ‘that the gangsters did knov that Orta hed already lost his .

; . eccess to Castro. They described hiz as & zan vho had once kad ]

| E : @ position that alloved hin & rake-off on gambling profiss, a :
i _ position that he bad since lost. The cnly job with vhich we caa :
" : associate om that might .xme'ammdmamxe-arr vas the -
‘:' - emele held iz tie Prime Hinister's Office, vhich be lost oa - ..» | ... -
%" N 26 Jenvary 1961 Xt seems lively that, vhile the Agency thougat | (
gs o . i the gangsters bad 2 pan fo Cubs with éasyiccess to Casfro, wkat ’ 3
é .' \ they gctzal.lar bad was & pan €isgruntied et havini —l.pgt .alc'c_es.s.)- B _ '
z SO - The previbusly—nenti;:ned 2% June 1966 su=ary of the operaticn - '."
:? L prepared by the Office of Security states that vhen Orta asked out b
: (™ - 28 - .
£ 2% ) . .
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£ wne assigasent he cuzpested asothsr canlidate vio made ceverml

atie-ats vithout succe:.s; YNizisher Zdvards zor 0'Connell inuv the E’ -_.
i’ idensity of Orta’s replacement nor any aditticsal details of sbe B ' h ;f'
reporied mrt‘.:er attenpts.
' Marca - April 1661 3 i
: Pollovwing the collapse of the Crta c'r:;:i:él, Boselll told :
i 0'Conzell that Trafficante kmew of a man high up i3 the.Cuban exile -
{_ moveneat vho might do the job. Fe {dentifi=d him as Tony Verzaa K
(D::. Manvel Antoalo de VARCHA v Loredo}. Varora vas the head of the E
C \::2 Democratic Revolutionary Front, a group supported by the Ageacy as ) i
part of the larger Cuban operation. O'Conzell wndersiood that Varoca -
vas dissatisfied vith the pature acd ite extent of this support and H
that JGIAVE suspected that _Vamna'vas 1ot keeping bis bargain with the | i
Agency. ' - ' -
i- {Coement: Reports from the FRY sugzest how Trafficante ney. .
o ig.. ¢ . .. have known of Varoza. On 21 Decexber 1960 the Bureau toﬁarl-:led. : - 't
( o ) B to the Agency & wemorandim reportizg thet efforis were he!.::3~ . t
' {

g pade by U.S. rackstesrs to finecce eati-Castro ectivities in -

hopes of securing the gambling, prostitution, and dope monopolies

Lo ’ in Cuva in the event Casiro sas overthrowm. A Iater repors of

18 Jamery 1661 associstes Varoma with those schezes. Varora

if‘:) ‘ -29- ' '
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had hired Zdward X. }Moss, o Washiagicon public relations
cownselor, as a fusd raiser aad public relaticas edvisor.

The Bureeu xéport ellcged that Moss® ::Lsr.ress- was one Julias

B I LR TR
* Y

Cellini, vhose brothers represeated two of the largest gzadling

casinos in Cui;a. he Cellini brotihers wvere believed to be (n

i
touch witk Varcpa through Moss apnd vere reparted to have offered . i
i ) Varopa large suss of money for his operaticns against Castro, 3
- with the uderstanding that they would recefve privileged
i treatment “in the Cubs of the future.® Attempts to verify these
; ‘reports were unsuccessiul. . ;f
: ¢ (There 1s & record of CIA iaterest in MOss, but there {s z
.. :—--‘! ' no fondication that the Age'ncy had any iovolvement with him ., '
| in connection with Cuba. He was granted Covert Security
Clearances in ¥arch 1959 for use byDDivision in his (ttea)
. '  role as consultant to the| |and again in November
_ | ) " 1962 for use by CA .Statt wder Project ZRYAJGR, a prograa for
) ) . the exploftation of political comstltnsts. In early 1965 Moss i - §»
& " 7 became of interest to the House Foreign Afalrs Comaltiee because
° of his record of having represented various foreign goversments. ¢
A mesorandum prepered by CA Staff in Karch 1965 states that the
E - ) re?ords 45 not show any use mede of l-!cgs by e:l._therDDlﬁsion L e s
g.' . or by CA StaZf. The CSA of T Hovesber 1962 specifies that the - !
3 . . .
ey o
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approval tacame fawvalid §2 Moss vers 2ot uced within six _
s poaths of the dase of the spproval.) b

P . Tref?icente apprcacked Varosa apd told bim that he bed clieats

: vho wanled to 4o awvay with cgszro. and tkat they would pay big cozey . i
for the Job. Varcaa is reported to have teen very xecep‘;r}e s Since
‘ iv would pean that be would be able o buy kis own ships, £r>s, aad
’ communications equipment. |
. ’ (Cozment: By this tice Roselli had beccme certain ttat . K
: : O'Conncn_\-'as as Agency e=ployee, not a subordinate of Mateu. i l
Lo , Ee told Q0'Connell that he was sure that O'Connell vas "a i
(. ;‘-D -govern::en.t man - CIA™ but tkat O'Conzell should not coafirm . l .
‘ .

_this to him. Roselli said that as a loyal Aserican he would .-

do vhatever he could end would pever divulge the operatioan.) H

Rosells was to deliver mopey to Varona for expenses. 0'Conmell

4

- S - B A

novw recalls the amount as $50,000. Edwards, vho wvas avay at the tine,

A | -
- . recalls it as $25,000. Since Bdwards vas sbsent, 0°'Connell had to "‘r‘ CRRIA; o
L ° - H

FUSAtsmte oFREEE S SFRADEUICR AT Sueot D L3R BTG 1 0. SR UOK Bt et LA TR © 5105t G0t
. B . -
.
. L) *

r- s . ® p
. get aporoval frcm Ed-.-arr.‘.;' deputy, Rotert Banmerran, who wmtil then
. had been unwitting of the opérstion. OfConzell told Panrersan thst .
the operatioa vas knowa to and approved by Edvards. Benzer=an suthorized
passing the poney asd nmow recalls the azount as being on the order of 4 T
- $20,00C to $25,000. An Office cf Security memorandun to the DICI, : _
RO !
i ( =31 - . ]
'3 . S e
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dated &% Juze 1965, sets the e=ouat as $10,3LC 1= cssh exd $3,000
| worth of comnniratizss equipmens. Jeie Zcterlize, who s{gned the
i . vouchers for the funds; recalls the acownts ac befag tiose stated S
. in the Office of Security memoramdi=,
: (Coement: As a sideligat, Esterlize says t®at, when he .
: learned of the isteadad use of Vercra, sieps vere takea o ' » '
Do eaﬁeel. tbe plan., Varonz wvas oze of the sive key fizures in the ,
‘;~_§ ’ Revolutionary Froms end vas heavily invol7ed in support of the
d approachiag Eay of Pigs cperation. If staps were in fact taken
i! | to ead Varona's participatios in the syndicate plan, they weve i
" : ireffective. It is clear that he contizued as an integral part :
T of the syndicate schese.)
. ' Vhen the mooey vas ready, 0°Connell t.ook the pills from his safe b ',
T anddeuveredthanandthénoneytonosem. Boselli gave tke pills ‘ - f
and the money to Varom, vhom Rosellf dealt with under psevdonya. ‘ '
% .' l’.tttle is kaowva of tbedelive.—yd;an:elsbeymd.vamna Varona wvas Y )
WG belfeved to bave ok asset inside Cuba in & position to slip & ptll S
: .. . to Castro. Edwards recalls sc:::eth:l.n;;abcuta;cmmcttdmt'orkedi:n_ : ' ,
§ - / a restaurant frequented by Cascro and vho vas to receive the Pills ead -
%‘)/)};: put then into Castro®s fosd or drink. Edverds believes that the e o ‘ :
E}::))‘ W™ schene failed because Castro ceased to visit 4:ss parsiculer restaurans. : ’
P T2y g ek
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April - May 1951 ~ | !
é-_‘ Soon after the Bay of Pigs, Zduaris sent vord <o acel.li " oy
" throvgh O'Connell tha‘ tke operatica wves off--even if sa:-.etblng
« b.appe.aed there would ‘be no payoff. Elvards is sure tkere wvas a i ;
complete standdown afbe': tkat; the operz=ion was desad and rémained so s
. }
r watil April 1952. He clear} y relates the o"‘.zms of the operation to i
* the upcoming Bay of Pigs invasioa, e=d {-s termization to the Bay
g. of Pigs failure. O'Connell agrees that the operation was called off _'
i- . _ after the Bay of Pigs but that the termiration was not firm and fizal. ' ":
i. TN He believes that there vas scaething goig oa between April 1961 and _ ! i
i
e
3!( =s April 1952, but ke cannot now recall vbas. He agsees wiih BLll
g o Harvey that vhen the operation vas revived im April 1952, Harvey toox
' _overa 'going operation.”
- ’ : N :\
N . " {Ccmment: As distinguished from 2dvarxds and 0'Conoell,
H . . - .
' . both Bissell and Esterline place the temmination date of the -
.. . . assassination operation as being about six months before the - AR SRR ;,.;f_
e - Bay of Pigs. Esterli=e gives as kis reason for so believing the .
. i thctthatthedecislonhsdbeenmdetogoaheadwithamssve, - !
major operation instead of aun iné'vidually-tevgeted opne Such as _
this, Whatever the intention im t3is respect, if the decision to ! e
ternirate vas actually rade, the éesision was not coomumicated i
{%‘b" -33 - .
) e ryTa A . T
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: effectively. It is clear that this plen to assassinate Castro _
‘ contizved in train wntil coretime afier tae Pay of P.lss.) ‘
; 0'Coanell believes that ke pmust kave recovered the pills, but .

t he bas no specific ;ecougcum of baving doce 50. He thinks that

‘ instead of returning them to TSD ke probably would }}Ave destroyed :
trem, most li¥ely by flusilog then down a tofiet.|  |has mo

: 'zecordott.hcpin_shaﬂ::.gbeenzesumedighm, but he says he i3

‘ quite sure that they vere. . :
, _ Ia & memovandum of ik HMay 1962 Shefficld Edwards stated that
3_ . Inovledze of this rarticular operation was limited to six persoas. .
: (,.\‘ In the course of this investigaticn, ve imve identified the following ) : ,
{ et persons vho kiew in late 1950 or early 1961 of this specific plan - :
] . | to assassinate Castro:

. 1. Allen Dulles, Director of Centrzl Intelligence : .
¢ - 2.. N Ceperal C. P. Cabell, Deputy Director of Central ‘Intelligenee . :
¢y 3. ' Richard Bissell, Deputy Director for Plans : o .
_: _ S &.‘ Sbeffield Pdwards, Director of Security . _ o
:{2‘: e 5- James Q'Connel, Office of Sccurity, the case officer M '~ - .‘:

6. J.D. Esterlice, Calef, WA/ - | v '. o ;
. . . T Corpelius Roosevelt, Chlef, =D - - .
- - 8. | cremteal Diviston, D ;
§ T 9. Edvard Gunn, Chief, Operations Divisfon, Medical Services vt
4 . .
5.«;;3 S S
g ) ’ < .
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p 10. Willies Harvey, Clief, FI/D i
i ..
: 11. Sidzey Gottlieb, Specifal Assistant to the DD/P {Cottlied's I A L:'r: ~}
i rame was eacountersd repeatedly in tm'.s idquiry, but he . B
i dznfes Jmowing of the operation in 1550-61. A
i 12, Rovert Pannerman, Deputy Director of Szcurity
\ 13. J. C. King, Chief, W3 Division (He too denies knod.ns of o
o ' tke operation at the time.) ) _
! I3
eme followvirg persons outside the goverrment are known to be P
I wvitiing of the operation and efther know or strongly suspect the
f ) :
’ Ageacy‘s conpection with {t: -
) i. Hobert Maheu, a private investigator - ‘
S
[ Q ) . 2. John Roselli, the Agency's princiral contact with the
g2=blirg syndicate
- 1
3. Sam Glancanz, an prorte.n‘ figure in the syud.leate ’
k. Sentos Trafficante, the courier and man inside Cuba |
: | . I
N These sdditional people vere avare of the operation, but their !
SEEL L : '
r ECNRRS kmovledge of CIA's connection with it can only be speculated: - AU A
1. Juen Orte, the man origirally selected to poison Castro ) Z
. 2. - Antonio Varoas, a Cucan exile leader . - - i
3. e son-in-lav of Varona, vho is kmown to have been iavolved _
vith hinm closely during this time. (The Varopa 201°file pakes :
s ro reference %o Varoos having a -som-in-law, but he fdentified B
; this close assoclate as such. ) _
. i
. - : s
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Toe Ageacy's Ceneral Ccunsel, Lawvrezce Housion, z2nd Atiorne _ i
Geragal Robtert Kencedy lsarned the full de3eils of ke operatios in S, “ N
o . . . mT.. .--F-J‘- 4 e ;_{E
May 1962. ¥e 4o pot know the particulars of the repovt Drev Pearsca -

nov has, but 1t may inclide cany of the details of this oz;emtion. - .-

Ir 1';. does, then the circls of those now kacwledzeable would be ;

videned to inciuvde: ’ ) \ ? "

i. Edvard P. Morgas, Habeu's Wasairgton attomzy : i

. 2. Colirmist Drev Pearsonm end probtably his parmer, I - ‘
7o Jack Anderson .

5 . 3. C(hief Justice Barl Warren . B -
f ,D b, James Rovley, chief of the Secret Seérvice ‘

C .. Pat Coyne, Bxecutive Secretary of the FFTAB .
. 6. Attorney Ceneral Ramsey cﬁrk
" © 7 4. Vartous members of the FAL :
. §
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¥{llies Esrvey, Chief of FI/D, was triefed in February 1951 . 445 -
) . e bl
& . - 2
: {by suthority of Richard Bissell) on prase ore of the gnabling - H T
Y . HEE
sycdicate operation.” That briefing wves {n condectfon with a sensitive : L
operation that Bissell kad assigned to Earvey. Earvey describes it ; ;
: 1
thus: Earlylntheiﬁax&:edyadm.nistz:ﬂnz, Bigsell called him in to . {
: - ' ' : LI
i discuss wbat Farvey refers to as an Erxecutive Actiom Cepability; i.e.; ' !
: v

a general stand-by capability to carry out assassivatioas vhen required.

Harvey's potes qubte Bissell as sayirg, "Tie White House has twice : :
. . , ; -k
o, urged me to create such a capability.”™ Bissell recalls d_smsst:g _ . l
(.' e the question of devel.opm.g & geperal capability with Earvey. He .

mentioned the Edvards/gambling syndicate operation against Castro

ACSPETE BT S 5o SR R OBESRID 0% BRAY 13 80 5 BPTR o, s Baies - Phr IS
. . .

-mthatwnm,hnhemtmmt&ttheopemumuaamrby : :
| ﬁxenandthat refe:ence to it vas in terzs of & past operation as a \ ;
.::. case in point. It: wag on this basis timt Bavyvey arrangsd ¢o be !
briefed by Biverls. Harvey'sﬁx!.nsof.heéat:eashbmryvasmly : ' o

:; " " . after reviev of evénts both Preeedingsﬂ:e briefing end folloving £t. |~ ] .;,
. Eesayanmrﬂ:at!.tmishthavebee.n/__rlya.slate.fam:arrorasla‘be ;: I

as ¥arch 1961. : . . ' v

L After some discussion of the probleas involved in developing an |

. Executive Action Cspability, Bissell placed Harvey in charge of the wo b i l

SOIBEIRE ORIMASENITARL VAT SRR A ACHRT Ty
. .

effort. Harvey seys that Bissell had already discussed cersain aspects i
( i R .- R ‘
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of the problem wita w ard wih Sidrey CGoitlied. Since :
i
. [ |wac alreudy cut iz, Earvey used ¥’z f= develcpi=z the ~! .
2 Executive Actica Capsbility, although cever with respect to Castro. [ -:.‘.;Y*:r
i We did not question Gottlieb on his knowledze of tke progrem for
: creating an Executive Action Capebility, bui Zarvey's mentfon of hia
. in this coameciion may explain a notation by Dr. Gum that Harvey R
! o {nstructed Cunn to discuss techniques with Cottlieb without associating P
] ' . the discussion with the Castro operation. ' . ' ' '
- Harvey states that after the decision was made to go ahead vith
the creating of an Executive Action Capabilicy, and vhile he wvas RN O
- . i
) 5t11) discussing its development with Bissell, he briefed Mr. Helms f
e LS ' - .
. fully on the gemeral concept but vithout meation of the then ongoing . boe
.. plan to assassinate Castro. _ .
The Executive Aetion program came t0 be known as ZRERIFIE. Its ! l
principal asset ves an agent, GQI{IN, who hed been recruited earlier ¢ : ' .
- wy[ |foruse ina special operstion in the Congo-femes !

o g
)
i

L]

n ol mecessimaticrescRateiosdsummbr) to be nm by Justin O'Donnell. | . i e
) (0*Donnell made a survey of the scene, decided he wanted no part in

g an assassination atiempt, acd asked to be released--which Bissell ) } T S
! ‘granted.) The project name, ZRXUFLE, = arpears in the files in
. E . . .. . Hay 1931, although the first recorded approval is dated 19 February - - j

. . .
% i
. - e <
T , - . . o
S, -'W s i e
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1962. Tae nev DD/P (Selns) on t:zat dnte autiorized Barvey; by
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) P encraadun, 15 hasdle the project on a special basis, ‘Ac:mun:g for
) | . expesdifures vas t.o be by gzzeral category and cu ‘Ea_my's eert.iﬁ.- -
¥ cation. The initial approval was for $1%,700, consisting of $7,200 B
' for QJAIN's ennval selary and $7,500 for operaticral expenses. ks
. " Project ZRRIFLE was covered as an YI/D operatica .(osténsibly
10 develop & capability for eatering safes ecd for kidnapping couriers). 1
- ) It continued on a course separate froxr the Edwvards/gambling syndicate ! i
s operation. against Castro until 15 Kovember i961. Esrvey has & note {
1l that on that daze he discussed with Bissell ihe application of the -
;. ZRRIFIE program to Cuba. Earvey says that Bissell instructed him to ;
5 (:'D take over Edvards’ contact with the .crmml syndicate and thereafier 3 !
T - @ .
¢ <o o nm the operation against Castyo. Harvey adds that, as a complelely L
§ ' unrelated development, sﬁorﬂa’ ;tter this discussion with Bissell he ;
i .. was told by Helms that he was to be placed in ckarge of the Agency's . . .
% .- Cuba task foree. ' - S ) : '
P Iate 1961 Earl.y 1962 : . ) _ o .
g;: B R Barvey recalls that he vas very busy with a mmber of things fn T _ :
g " the period that followed the discussfon with Bissell that led to his o I
i}.' ' taking over Edvards' Castxo operaticu. Ne was furaisg over his .
g ' : responsibilities {n Fi/D. Ees was working with XSA on the Martin/ . {
E’ oo Kitchell defection ease_. He was reading in on Cuta operations and -
( - _— . -@¥- |
_ . . i
O SO0 e 1
E" . .25
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1 . _  headquarters responsibilities n prepax;auon for assigmment to

i--"'-’v-a--a—-.._ B heaienndad -..::. L vprmma mm e emmee s S
b ‘ ,
; a was engazed fa daily meetinsgs cozcerning ihem. EHe sttendsd a statizn
' chiefs?® co::femace ir Pava=a in laie Jaauvary and early February. ’ -
s - : F2briery ~ March 1962 ’
garvey xea.ls a first meeting with Edwards in February 1562 -
oa the subject of the Castro operszioa. He al30 recalls working
: out the details of the takeover dering March. N
. : (Ccc:nent- After Farvey tock over the Castro operation he\ |
é ran it as ona aspect of 2?'!1.“.3, kowever, he persopnally handled / .
‘ T . the Castro operantion apd did =ot use sny of the assets being :
i -\‘ ] &velopedinm. He says that he scon came to think of the
¢ ' Castro opera’ﬂ.on_aml ZRRIFLE es beirz syaoaymous. Trte over-all . .
H ) xxet;utive Action program came to be treated in his mind as being ’ . !
L . - . sy:'wnymus vit.h GIJIN, the ageat working on the over-all Progras. . ‘
' He says that vhen be wrote of ZRRIFIE/QIVIN the reference vas to :
§ < __ Emcuﬂ.ve Action capabmty, when he used. the cryptonym ZRRIFLE ) )
‘i‘ - a]me, bhe wvas xveferrua %o Castyo. He. said that M.s correspondence ) -_ ? - :
] ‘:’:':,f o A " would disclose this distinction. He revieved the. wr:espoudeneg _ i
2 and found it for tte most part unreve . .y 1

. ' (Aztex Earvey left Task Force ¥ and Yas winding up his :

Rozme, be wrote a mexorandum to the Chief, FI Staff, dated 27 Juze.
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1553, stating that the origiral Justilficaiiva for employing
QHIN no louger existed end reising t2e quesiloa of QI4IN's

terfraticn. The records (CLTA-197%, 2% April 195%) shov that

QIWIY vas termizated by the Luvembourg Station om 2L April

1G6%. There is no irdication in the file that the Executive
Action Capability of ZRRISIZ/GIWIN wus ever usad.)

April 1962

Edwards recalls Harvey coutacting hixn 4a Apsil and asking to be

“put in touch with Beselli. Edwards says that he verified Eelms®

approval and t.hén zade the arsargenents. Harvey sia®es that he briefed

Eelns before his first meeting with Pocell!, explainirg its purpose,

and that be also reported to Eelms the results of his meeting with

Roselll. Harvey states that thereafter he regularly briefed Helms

boﬁthesumsotthemtmopemﬁm.

the specifics of the twrnover frea Eluards/0'Connell to Ha‘-vey. ot

(cament- Edmrds siatepent tkat he “verified Helms®

. approval" ;Ls the earlfest ixdication ve have that Mr. Helms hn.d.
been.mde vit‘d.nz of the gasbling s,yn:um‘ba operation against

Castro. Harvey adled that, vhen he brizfed Eelms on Roselli,
be obtained Helns® approval mot to brief the Director.)

Ed\axds, B.arvey, and 0'Conmell bave &ifferiny recollectiops.of
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all of tke &ifferences oan be recsolvad--295% evea by follos-up
interviews in which “te informacion furnisbed by each wvas checked

with each of the other two. There is no dissgreement on tie ract

of the furnmover mor ou when it tocik place. The recollections vary
deciledly, though, on the status of the operation ai the tize of its

transfer %o Earvey ard oa just bov clean the breask was betveen phase
one under Edwurds and phase two under Harvey.

&. Edwards believes that the operation wvas called off
ccaopletely after the 2ay of Plgs and that there was po further
operatiozal activity in coonection with 1% uatil Harvey met

. Résem and veactivated the operation in April 1952. 0'Connell
gntroduced Harvey to Roselli, and Edwards bad nothing further tr .
do vwith the operation--with the exception of 8 peeting with
Attoraey Ceneral Robert Kennedy in connection with the Phyllis
. ‘McGuire wiretapping incideat. (The wiretapping incideat is
described in a separate section of this report.) Eduards®

records show that on 1&- May 1962 Earvey callzd. deards “and

;ndicate@ that he was droppisg anar;plans for the use of : T e
" Roselli for the future.”
b. Earvey's recollection of the turnover tends to suppors
Bdwards® surmazy, but he claims that he took over "a going
. . . e
opernticn.® Scme support for this cleim is found in Eis descripiion ’
. _ &2.-‘ < o “"'Zi.-:--‘
. 3
v TS i
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o- Just £ow 1t vas plaarsd to get the poaledn into Cast "o'-' food
by egp_lpy!.x:z coneone with access to a restaurant frequeated by
Castrg®. Toe mectanics vere ldentical with those descrided by
Fdwvards and as reported in our earlier account of pbase one of
tbe operation. .
e. 0O'Comnell’s acepdnt of his owva role in the ope.mt.ion
in the early weeks folloving 'Barvey's supposed takeover mwakes 1t
evident that there was pot a elean break between the Offf{ce of
Security’s sesponsibility and that of _M)'. Further, O*Connell
nov believes that there must have been "scmething going on”
between April 196L (after the Bay of Pigs) and April 1952, but
‘he c].aina bte unable to remember any of tte garticulars.
There are otber diragreements among the three on facts. They ave
revieved here, not because they alter the essex;tml fact of the
turmover or of Harvey's sole resporsibility for the operation after

a eemin- point in tﬁ:é, but because they suggest that persons who

‘vere ﬂmposeﬂymitﬁnso‘emtserterthemrwminfact

witﬁnz, because t.hey were pot effectively cut off &t the fnstant of
wzjnover.

 Harvey's notes show that he and 0'Comnell went to New York City
té meet Roselli on the 8th and 9th of April 1952. O0°'Coanell recalls

it as being early in April end that the introduction was mede on a
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‘ Sunday, which world mave Lt ike Bih. EHarvey says that only he ezd .
g O'Cozzell met wih oselll; C'Conzell says that Maheu vas also :
“: present at th= meeting. Boik are posi..lv‘ of the ac'-mcy of treir & &
’ recoll-ct.i.o:xs, and each gives reasons for his confidence in his
clarity of recall., Tke significance, for purpcses of this inguizy,
" {c vhether Maheu &i{d or did =0t know that ithe operaticn contimsed
“ under Harvey.
" E 8. Harvey is certain that he would have repembexed it 4if
? Maheu were present. Eeandlhheuwemmthesa:eminmm
! class at Quantico in 1940. e does not remember avirg seez .

Maheu since he, Earvey ceme with the Agensy in 19%7, although ke

O

. acknovledzes tkat he may have seen him once or tvice socially.

" He is sure he has not seen Mah=u since 1952 when Harvey vas ] v .
assigned to Berlin. | ' B
: ': . . ) Y. O'Connell wbo set up the meeti=g, is just as positive . :
ily woniim " thatuaheu vag there. Fe describes a series of events that '
- “ ot L |, Teasmwre Bia of the accuracy of his menory. The four of them N
RGEE : traveled sepera.aely to Sew York. They zet at the Savoy Plazm ;
- ‘Hotel (Savoy Hflion?) where all four stayed. After d1scusstions, ) ;
Maheu suggested dirver a% the Elk Room, & fashionable restaicant ‘
o ... 4n a neerby hotel. 0'Comell éaysthaexaheupmxeaup the tab. ‘ }
. Jrey finished dinner sbout 9:30 or 10:00 p.m. B.nseui wanted to | !
.(._‘_,..\‘ T " . d
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bur tas group a nigateap, but since 14 wis Sunday aighe asarly

. all of the bers vere closed. They walied aroczd the nmefghbor- Ce G, gt

¢ = ' hocdloc‘d:.ztornnopenlxrazdﬁmllyummd;:patﬂze . '
- Copecabana. They were refuced admittezce to the bar bzcause of .

. a rule restricting ad=fasion to couzles, £o they cat at a table ;

; vhere they could watch the Zloor show. Roselli foumd bimself . ’

= . facirz a table at "rirzside” at vhich Puyllis McOulre was sitting .

. o vith Dorothy Kilgallen and Liberace for the opening night of

; L singer Rosexary Clooney. To avoid Fayllis McGuire's seeing hin,_

: Rosell{ got his ccupanicns to change thefr seati=g arrangemeat

r(’.’ ? . &0 that his beck vas turrced zo Miss McGuire. Mabeu vés an

: T fntegral part of all’this. (Roselli's reacom for mot saasing ]

g . Phyuis!{d:uiretoseehinﬂthhiseﬁpa::imvﬂlb;m

: evident from her role in the wiretappinrg Incident, vhich {s

: :, . Gescribed in & separate section of this report.)

&_, _ The two dirferh:g recollections camot be reconciled. As a point of

£ 77" futerest, Bivards stated that vhen he briefed Harvey on the operation

§'— -'mmnaﬁmmmmmmmmwstu |

g . ) r0ff fyom Earvey's takeover of the operationm. -

§ nnmxtsiammqtpomtofuffgmee-haswdnvim;hat -

¥ * bappened after the New York mesting. O'Commell told us ttas te axd . '

£ Rosellf 1eft Hew York for Mismi the mext day (presumably 10 April) :
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: and repained there L‘I-Ll ..anr-)' arrived. Earvey, on the other bapd, i i
? recalls a meeiing with WConnell aad Roselli ia Washingtoa on 1!& Ap-u. T v‘*'?-"f =
0'Connell, a% first, did not recall the Wasainztca peeting, but, ' 4
; _vkea glven Hervey®s. chroaology, he said he &id recall returning o
i Wastington to ceet Eamy for scme purpose but that t.he\ details are | :
; vague in his nind. Earvey at first thought that the 14 April meeting 5
) é in Washington vas 0'Connell’s last coatact vith Rosells during this ;
! sacdcd phase of the gambling syndicate operation. O0'Connell told us
‘ o that Roselli wvas apprehensive over the pew arrangeoent (and of Farvey ) -
l' o~ personally) and asked 0'Connell to rezein on for a time, which O'COn_:xeli
3(, ‘.  agreed to do. Wuen told that 0'Coacellias sure that he had continved
5 ' o in the opera‘tion for some tvo or threé weeks after Harvey's take- .-
f over, Haxrvey agreed that this was correct. 0tConnell’s carryover vas
g . for purposes of continuity. We caannct be sure of the date O'Conrell
g' T vas finally eliminated from the operation. He vas in Mimmi vith
E . Tt 'Rosemandn’arveyperhapsas late asZTApr:ll Bisroleintbe R B
. § _operation had deﬁ.ni‘:ely ended by Juze 1952 vhen he vas assisne(; FCS
é‘ ’ to Oxinava. . . . : ) R )
g | Harvey recalls leaving Washington for Mieai by ;autonobue‘ on
: - 19Apr11.-.1!e thought that he took delivery of the pills from Dr. Gunn : N
b - | before leaving. Cuna has no .record of any such deliveryat that time;
o RO his last record concerning pills is dated I-‘ei:ruary 1961. R
s’ ’k\. <
fn . -6 - . . ,
L TR R T cecTR e e e el L Wi LM
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: does tave & zotetioa of delivericg four pills (c=e capsule azd thrce

teblets) to “J.C." on 18 April 1952, m:ﬂaﬂs ~his as being C 4 1.
) - “ Faeg -g_:_—g_“i v-F

o ’ . Jis 0'Coanell. When told of this, Harvey agreed tkat it was probgbiy.

' correct. O'Comnell elso feels that he must have been in Washington

for the pfil delivery. ) . ) L
Harvey says that he a:\'r.l".'ed.inluani on 21 April 1952 end found ; :
b Rosemalmadymwucnvmxmmmm,u;emmm;emderm ’ i
_ bad participated in pkase one. It is at this point that the firal -

; < ’ dffference in recollectfons occurs. 'Harvey described the manner in

lj" . vhich the lethai material was to be fntroiiced iato Castro's food, 5

( ' i involving an asset of Varona®s vho had access to someone in g

R

. . restaurant freq'uented by Castzro. We told Harvey that Bdvards had .
described precisely the same plan. When ve asked Harvey hov Edvards
could have lmown of the mechanics if there had been no activity in the

operation for a year, and if Barvey was slarting again from s_cratch,

[ P —

i r'd
i . . " :
i’ " . slveady "in train.”  Edwards denies that this 1s so. O'Counell says LB
SR A . . ‘ . :

!

1

i

i

|

e Harvey replied that he took over s going operation--—one that vas ] i
! ‘ [ 4

{

$

H

ST .tﬁatxamyistheomvhoisriaht. The operation wvas going on when

Harvey took 1t over, although 0°Commell does not remember when Yarona

vas reactivated or wvbat had been done with hinm in the peaniine..

Along with the change in Agency leadership of the operation, ' - : B
vhich sav Harvey replacing Edwards/0'Connell, ttere also were changes

| (.‘O . | "
- . M : -‘.-.-1 n‘ .

. 1 . .
- .
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in the orizimsl cast of hocdiy piayeri. Zarvey specilied that

Gilencasa was no% o be brovght ia on wte resctivatica of the operailcn,

ea3d ke btelicves thet Roselli honored the reguest. Roselli once o e

repovted to Earvey that Gilancasa hed esied if eaytning was going om,
and vhen Boselli salid that nothing was zepperninz, Giancara said,

oo bted.® A3diticrelly, Santos Tra2izeate (“Jce, the courier® frem
the earlier phase) wvas ro lorger invoived. With the closing of ihe
last cesino in Havaca in Saptemter 1961, Trafficante presumably zmo
lozger kad access. Boseilt now kad a zan ¥nown to Farvey as Maceo,
%40 also used the rames Garcla-Ucmez acd Godoy.

{Corment: Earvey is unable fur‘.;her 40 identify l&:ceo} be
describes him as "a Cuban vho séo?.e Italian.” Ooe of Varcoa‘s
associates in the Cuban extle coermumity vas named Antonio MACEO
Mackle, but {t seems unlikely thet ke was the Maceo of this
operation. He vas prouizens ezougk in the exile commmity to
have been Imown to Harvey. Puriler, it seems clear that Maceo

: iva_s “Roselli's man.” This secord piase eppears to lack the -
rohelning, hi;h-level gangster flavor tiat charactenzéa the
first phase. FRoselll rermized es a prouinent figure in the
operstion, but workirz directly with tke Cutan exile ecu;m;rty-
and duéctly oa belalf of CIA.  Aoselll was essential to the

second Ftase as a contact with Veroze, who preszmably sti]i
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beli{eved ke vas Teinz :"cppo:-‘ued oy U.S. busizessmea with
: firsn-ial stexes &= Cuta. Rosellf reeded Giamssna end Traffisante ‘
- 1 4 4
-4 in the first ptese as & meaas of estahlishing contacts inside Cuba. = d":”#’f%
Fe did rot reed them in the secoxd phase, because he bad Varona.' ’

Fowever, it woull be ralve to essume that Eosell( did not take

. the precaution of {aforming higrer-ups = <he syndicate that he
' was working 4a & terzitory cozsidered bo be the private dcoain
of scoecne else in the syndicate. )
: | .
t ] " . When the p{lls vere given to Varoza through Rosellf, Varoas.

‘\ requested ams and equl;nent peeded for tie support of his end of the

operation. Roselli passed the request to Earvey. Harvey, vith the

20 0 g -
‘ ]
L]
Ay
“

hel§ of Ted Shackley, the chief of the JHJAVE Statica, procured -

: y i
explosives, detomators, twenty .30 caliber rifles, tventy .US caliber .
handgnﬁs,mm,a:dcneboatndar. Esxvey says that the. .

“ehopping 1ist” {nclnded same Ltems that could be obtaired only frem _ ‘ i

R T ‘the 0.S. Coverment. Barvey omitted those items, because Rosellf, -
%-.?:? é."':'-fas!.ng. as & mpcese;xtztive of private busizess imterests, would not A . N -
g. - have had sccess to such equipsent. The cost of the ams and equizment, }
. about $5,000, vas T/A'd to hesdiuarters. .
o Earvey end Shackley rented a U-Haul truck under ean assuned psme, : i

553 160 SHRHS. R 01

“ loaded it with the arns and eguipsent, anf paied {5 in the parking lot

of a drive-in restaurart. The keys vere then given to Roselli for

g | %9 | - ; -
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delivery either to Maceo, 10 Varomm, or 0 Yarczs®s soa-in-law,
Evidently Earvey nzd Roseill rad not yet come o Srust each otier,
Perkaps frarisgz a double-cross, each cet about i::‘.er;:nd.en‘.:ly to
assure himself that the equirment reached the proper hands., After
parzis-g the truck, Harvey and Shackley kept the pariing loi wider -
surveilliance until the pass vas completed. P.oselli-, accompanied by
O'Connell, did the ‘same. lleither pair knew ibat the other was
wvatching. Eveatunlly the truck was picked up =228 driven away. It

vas returned later, empty, and with the keys unfer the seat as

- prearyarged. Eah'ey returzed 1t to the rental agency. Harvey savs ‘/
£

that Shackley pever kmev to vhom delivery was made por for wbatl.//
purpose. Shac¥ley was merely called upon to furatsh support for a
headquarters operation from vhich he was otherwise excluded.

fay lﬁ :

Bamy &ud Roselld arranged a systeu of telephone emxmication
'by which Hervey vas kept ;pos‘.:ed. oo any develqneu.s. Harvey, usi.ng a
" pay phone, could mu Roselli a.t the Friars Chd s.n Los Angeles at 1500
hours, Ios Angeles time. . Roselld could phone Rarvey at Earvey®s home
in the evening. Roselll reported that the pills vere in Cuba and at

the restaursat reportedly used regularly by Casizo.
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Juze 1652
y ' Rcselll reported to Zarvey om 2L Juce that Varcsa had dlspatched.
' & team of three pen to Cuba. Just what they were supposed to do is

’ pretty vague. Earveyf said that they appeaved €0 Zave no specific

plaa Jor x{1lling Castro. They wvere to mt:m!.t o:‘:ex:; vhﬁ niz,u.:

M 1 use&. in such a scheme. I an opportunity ¢ ld.l. (hstro presented
' itzelf, they or the persoms they recruited vere to make the atteaptes
; perhaps using ths p!.ils. Earvey never learzed thelr names or anything
; N . eloe about then. From the sequeace of the reports, 1t would seem tiat
F e the pills were sent i1 shead of the three-man teem, but th’s is pot now
i('} N ascertaiprable. .

" September 1562

Harvey sav Roselli in Mismi on T and on il Septesber. Varooa
vas xeportedas tbenreadrw aendinana&ertesnotthmenen. They
were supposed]y militia wen whose assigozent vas to penstrate Castn:o'

o\ imgaves gagmes s o 4

.‘body guard. During this permd the "medicine” was reported as sti].!.

- ] Septenber 1962 - Jemmyry 1963

Although Haxvey received several réporbs that the nilitis men wvere
poised to taxe off, preambly from scoevhere dn the Floride keys,

.
‘ . .
- Ceie e ‘. ‘ et St Sl £pi G v, R e b e L T
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they did nod actuaily lsave. First, "cozliticas incide™ were given

as the reason for delay; then tha Cotster aissile crisis threw plens
awry. Barvey was fn Miani betveen 22 Decester end § .Janpar;. Ee sav’
both Rogelll erd Maceo several tizes durizg that period. He made a
payment of §2,700 to Psselll for passing o Varoza for the expesses of
_thc three pilitis pen. Barvey and Posell? had telephore discussioces
of the operation betweea 11 med 15 Jeavary. Earvey says that Roselll
wvasn't kidding himself. Ke aegreed with Harvey that nothing was '
happening and that there vas not much ckazce that anything would .
bappen 1n the futice. As far as Esrvey k::ovs; the three militis

ren pever did leav.e for Cuta. Ee. knows nothirz of wkat may have

happened to the three reported to have been seat to Cuba.

February I .

Harvey was in Mfam? 11-1% February.” Ee had no contacts with any
of the principals, but ke left word for Maceo that there was nothing
new and that 1t nov looked as 1f it were all over. (Just how Haxrvey

“left this vord for Maceo is mot clear.)

Barvey left Mismi om 15 Febriary %o meet with Roselll in Ios

- Augeles. They agreed at the Los Asgeles meeting that the opér;.tioa
. would be closed off, bui that it wculd te unwise to attempt a precipftate

break between Hosellf ard Verona. Rosellf agreed thkat he would continue

Ctamane A
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to cee Verona, gradeally raducirg t:2 Jrequency of contact uatil there
. uss noze,
H .
April - May 1953
Earvey cays that he recelved twvo telephore calls frem Roselld )
) during this period. Harvey decided timt £t would be best to have oge ;
: - - 3
last ceeting with Rosellf before he left for his assigoment in Roxe. i
i ’ . :
; Ee stetes that he reported this decision to Mr. Felms vho gave his
L ayproval..

~.
.'I . .
YOy
()
e
B
b
b

Roselll came to washingtoh o peet with Earvey sometime ebout the
middle of June. Harvey met him at Dulles airport. Harvey remembers

baving susgeated' %o Roselll tizt be bring caly carry-on luggage 50

PIET P

there would be no delay at the airport maiting taggage. Harvey bad by
" then c]:osed his ovn home i{n preparation for leaving the country and
T ‘uas' living fn the hquse of & nefghbor vho vas out of town, Rosells - o) e
stayedviﬂxxamyasahnuseguest tlznetshbor'shme mc
evenins Rosem, Harvey, and Mrs. ..arvey went out for dinner. m:ﬂ.e

5 AR PO e 50 ORI TS, ARTERAOEINY Y AN | IEAPCEI LS. rOMrt aDins o+ o

14
dining, Harvey received a phone call frcm Sam Papich who vanted to knc'.r
4f Harvey kvew the {dentity of his dinrer guest. Harvey said that he did.
C : ‘ - 53 -
. '. LY Py o omomms L o a " " e -,
TrETsa—— A SR T -‘DW o
R T R B R L _‘.,.-_-.:.;::..-.-, »

-




13-00000

£ 7 OB o e TR o YR iAKOYRY e IR R
'.7 s O M

Py

()

£ “ oyt RadgiheWie P e @, » o0
M °
. ®

% subseguenily developed that the 21 hud SHozelld under i=ntensive
surveillance a% <he time, o= Farvey speculales t.!:.-.s ke was piczed 4

as he left the alrport parking lot exd was identiféed through kis auto

license nuzber. Earvey cet Pepich for breakfust the next morning and
explaized that he wes ter::i:.si!.ng an operationsl essociation with
Roselli. Papich remizded Eazvey of the FBI rule requiringz FEI persomnel
to repor‘ any known eontac.s betveen fo":ner "BI employees aad cri=mizal .
elements. Papich said that ze would bave to report to J. Edgar Eoover
that Harvey &d been seen with Roselli. Earvey sald he understood
Papichis s;hntiou and did oot object to such a report being rade.

Barvey said that he asked Papich to infom hin in sdvance if it appeared

- that Eoover might call Mc. MsCove--Harvey's point being that he felt

that McCose should be briefed before receivirg a call from Hoover.
Papich agreed to do s0. Earvey safd that ke then %01d Mr. Eelzc of
the inciéenﬁ and that Helns agreed that tkere vas po need to brief
HcCon-e wless a eall from zoover. wvas to be expected.l

> Tnils wes Earve;r's l=cst :aee-to—!hce '-ee‘.irs with Rasem,
alt.hougn be bas bheard from him si.noe then. !B:e Jater links between
Harvey and Roselli arye described in & sepavate section of ﬂns Teport.

The list orpersons witting of the second phase ortheoperaticn
differs from those vho knpew of the first phase.
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i. Rickerd Eelrs, Deputy Director fo- Plans ¥
2. Willlen Iian‘ey, Calef, ” ick Force W

3. .Jemes 0'Comnell, Office of Security (He knows that na.rvey
took over the operation aud delivered pille, arns; and |
equipment $n April 1962, He does not Inow of developrents
afser May 1962.)

PUTIRIY WY N

k., ?ield Bdwards, Director or curity (Be krows of the fact
ot the turnover to Earvey, bui states ke knovs nothing of
developments thereasier.) .

5. J. C. King, Chier, WE Divisien (Be swated in our faterview
with him tkat he kzev that Harvey wvas having meetinzs with
mesbers of the gambling syndicate in 1662.)

. 6. EBruce Ceeever, Earvey's deputy im 1552 (Cheever knows that
i Farvey vas meeting vith gangsters in Beno (sic) iz the vinter
: e, of 1562.)

Ted Shackley, Chief, NM/AVE (Be assisted Earvey ia the
delivery of aras and equiftent to Varcna in April 194

but presunably did not know the idemctities of the recipients
por the purpose for vhich the materisl vas to be used.):

8. | s participation vas nni;ted
to furnishing the pills to 0'Coazell on 13 April 1962.)

N ' 9., Antonio Varoma, the Cuban exile leader (Ke presumably vas

~

(G
N

ry

89 it MRS M eteb ke 3 »

EER ) not avare of governent sponsorship. } L. . .

L 10. Varona's soi-in-law (Fe too was presumably was rot auaze ot '
* the govermwent’s role.) o :

Y s

11. Maceo, Roselli’s "man™ (Maceo probably knew there was a -
govermient conmnection, but may oot have identified CIA as
the sgency.)

We can only conjecture as to who else may bave known ab least that

" the operation was coatinuing and perhaps scoe of the details. Sam
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Giencaze wvas supposedly cut ous of ske gecond phsze, but ve cannot .

be sure that Rosellt did not keep him fanformed. Toe saze may be satd

.3.? ) of Seatos Trafficante. Earvey is sure that Maheu vas not invelved fn U

mrve,r's introduction to Roselli, but 0'Connell {g equally positive
that Maheu participated. The story ihat Drev Pearson ‘¢told the
President, a=d vaich is mows iz other Gover:ﬁent circles, sounds

J 8 )
suspiciously like this cecond phasze of the operation. I that is so,

H
§
H
§
:
|
H
H

" them 4t is likxely that the operation has leaked--perhaps through
@ these chanpels:

Roselll to Maheu
e © Mabeu to Bdverd P. Morgan, Hai:eu's Washinzton lawyer .
Morgan %o Drew Pearson '

Pearson to Chief Justice Warren and to the President

8 B . pundy HEMAYBIAGIES ¢ 68 LN o miP (PM WAL . 2
-t . . 2
-

oo Warren to Hovley, chief of the Secret Service: . !

3 :t. < ’ . ° . - ‘

H Raw].eytoPatCoyneandtotheFBI . :
i L0t e FEI to Attorney Ceneral Clark )

e
s

. . - LI .
R '.’ wr . L - ! el T
H

e
o -0 o

280 SOEY

e : ; ’ He have & move detailed treahnent in a separale section of this report

i
'
. .of the chanmels through which the story may have yassed. : ' ;

- 56 -
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; 1ate 1951 - Early 1062 . . ‘
. : : " Well after the Pre-3ay of Pigs phaze of the sa:'.\bllng s;(ndica;e : : !
| opex:atlon to assassinate Castro, and caly 1nd1recﬁ.7 xeleted to it, !
a develomment in the prizate life of Sem Glancana led to an incident : :
; that pade the FBI avare of th: Agency's .mlat;onship with the syudicatg ;
: and required the briefing of the Attorney Gemeral on the details ‘
% . of the assassination plas. .
j L Phyllis HcCulre, of tke singing McGuire sisters, vas and is o] i
; ) . openly known to be Ciancrna's mistress. Giancara suspected her of : |
( > Paving 23 affeir with Daa Rovan, of the Roven exd Harsin cooedy tesa.
- Both Rowan and Hiss Mcluire were t.hen en.ertaininz 4n fas Vegns, and
o ° . Gmnmm asked Haheu to put & bua in Rowvan®s room. Maheu dJ.d not want f
* - to do the Job and declined on tke grounds that he vesn't equirped for i
:,_', - that sort ;»f vork. Giancesa pade a claim for a return favor: he ’
A had worked on the Castro assnssinaticn operation for Maheu, and ". . U
3shew vas indebted o hin. Giazcana satd tat 12 Mabeu voul.dn't. SR Il
_ taxeontuejbb,_he,czancam,voumgoeor.as\'egasanddzu : .
) himself. Makeu agreed %o amngetohavethemmbmed - '
. . . {Corment: The exact date of this is uncertain. An August :
g_ ' 1953 ites on Glanceza in the miégq ‘Sun-Tizes refers to the - !
§ e inddent, without wention of wiretapping, and .se.::s the year as . N B _ .

‘ £
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1921, Toere is moihing i= Ageasy files thax pz.-:points the date,
and the menories of those ve interviewcd who imow of the ani.deat
are hazy. Elwards and O0'Conrell 4id not learn of the inci.dent
— after 1t had happened. Zivards can place it caly as being
after the Pay of .‘;’!.gs. O'Cor=ell at 2irgs thought that (% wvas )
in early 1962. When shown t:e pawspaper account, 0°Consell said
tkat 1f the nevs story was coxrecs, 11'; would bave had to have been
very late in 1951. An Office of Security memorandum to the DDCI,
of 2k June 1566, states that £+ ves "zt the height of lhe project
pegotirtions.” This is confusing, rather then clarifyinz, because
the operation vas 'supposedly at dead standstill in late 1961

and very .early 1962, Clearly the incident occurred before X
.re‘bm'axv 1962, because it wvas on téat date tbat the Director of
Seciurity tom the FET tkat CIA would cbject to prosecution.
Presumbly the FEL's case vas already complete by then. }
lhheuamnsed‘bohaveﬁismm's vequest handled by :a'-dt..

-e. %

Di Bois, & private Lavestigator in Mizxi. nunotsusignedm:nen'
to the job: Artiur J. Ballett! and J. W. Earrisom.

(Coment: The September 1965 classified telephone directory
for the Greater Miemi Avrea lists Edward L. Du Bois under
"Detective Agencies.” There {5 an advertizesent on the page

for "Arthur J. Ballettd Iavestigations” which 1ists as ons of
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his specialties the obiaiaing of photographic and el.ec.“oatc )

: evidence.)
' 0'Connell n.:slls that, instezd of plastirg & picrophoae in Rowan's B i
» - : : o AW#
- 4 roowr, the investigator tapped the telepbone, vhich would not have ]
N

revealed the sort of intimacies that Glancana expected to discover.
Yhen Rovan left the rocw to do & show, Ballettd also left his rocm
to ée the act, leaving his equigseat out i.a full sight and rumaing.

It was found by 2 maid, end the local sheriff’s office was called.

ok SRS SPBBIR Y S

Balletti was arrested. Earrisoa ves not picked up. Agency persoannel

bave no further information about Parrison. The FBI identified him

)

C : \ only a3 being "supplied by Makeu.”

.7 Balletti first tried to telephone Du Bois for help but could

#
.
]
3
e e R

not reach him. - He then called Msheu, 4in the pmsenée of the sheriff's
offfcers. 0°Connell says that Maheu was able to fix the matter with
local las Vegas authorities, perhaps with help froo Roselll. . Howvever,

g Balletti's call to Maheu caused the case to reach the FBI. The

p GHPE o 3UnD PAHEUD « TIOGH0 IPIIPRT: 0 CREUREARD o, % WDE* oo U 81
1 . .
N .
.
e o g .- sttt

Buxeau decided. to press for prosecuticn umler the cimtappi_g statute. ~

A e “When Habeu was approached by the FBY, he referred them to the cn T T et

[
N

B

Director of Security, Sheffield Bdwards.

e a4y

(Ccsment: Edwards states that he hed told Maheu, who had

K . to work closely with the thugs, tkat if ke got into a bind with- :
H e the FBI, be could tell the Bureau that be was working on en =~ 1’{
. . 3
oY ‘ '
3 \J ) B T A

YLOrT o oas
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i intelligeace operation betng azdled by Eiwards. Habeu, :
’ accoriiaz <o Zdvards, told toe Sureau that ke bad not personally
. done thc-vixetapp‘....g,_ but that it grew oul of an operation be vas . )
_ - : AR s S
) H working oz vith Eduards. Mabeu presusably did not mention the
3 ultimate objective of “be “intellizence operation” Lnvolving the
gasbliag syndicate. The Burzeu, in a peocrandim from J. £dzar
: Hoover to ths DCX, dated 23 March 1562, stated that: “Mekeu claimed ‘
B ° 8 . .
; ) g }
. . that be ordered coversge of Bovan in bekalf of CIA's efforts to :
' obtain intelligence inforzation in Cuba through the hoodlum "
elenpent, Lnclhiding Sam Giancara, vﬁich bked interests thezre=, Maheu :
o~ safd he vas put in contact with Glancara in conzec:lon with these H
( e intelligence activities through John Roselll, a Ios Angeles - :_
i . hoodlim. Makeu authorized wiring of Roven®s rocm mad discussed
. ) this patter with John Boselli.*) __
v March 1 _ oo a
; A ,fx . " ._
; The 23 March mezorandum fyom the Buresu takes the form of & - . -.','_.
A - A T
. g 'f"*.j f -_ -J.etter of conﬁmtimofa? February meeting between an vnnemed ° edvata d L S %"
5 . representative of the FEI and Shef Edvaxds. The mo:anmm-q_uotes . i
3 . . ' - : '
i. Edwards as having rade the Pollowing points: Makeu wvas involved in a .
- % sensitive operét'.on vith the Ageacy; the Agency would ébject o asy i
£ - ) . . . . 4. .
i,. prosecution that would necessitate use of CIA persopmel or information; - i
N ) _ e 13
O g L -1"_'
.- A i
'§ i
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' azd intmdu:ttcn of eviience ccacernisg CIA cperaticas would enbarrass
" the Coverament. Tals 3 also esseatially es ctated to us by Sdvards .
“ in reviewing the incident during tke course of thlz-: investization.
:; _ . A The 23 Harch xe.l:omndm stated that the Criniosl Division of the -
‘ _ Department of Jusgice requested that CIA advise specifieally if it
l . - objecrved to initiation of criminal prosecutisa aan!:xsf. Balletsd,

Haheu, and Barrison. On 28 or 29 March, Tduerds met with the Bureau i
N 1iaison oficer, Sam Papich, azd told hin trat any prosecutica would i
endanger seasitiive sources and methods us_ed iz a duly authorized | ' !
, project and vould not be in the nationel interest. Papich accepted
; ( e Edvards' oral statement as the reply :etf.zested asd raid that ke would
: T report to proper authorities in the Bureau. Edwards made a record .,
;“ . of the meeting in a mesorandwn of 4 April 1552. |
i ) Bdvards inforved us during our inquiry that at the time of the ’
i ' bugging incident and the flap that ensued those {Dulles and Bissell) ‘
§ . vho kad given the initial epproval of the plan %o ascassinate Cestro
{ ’ " throvgh the gambling syndicate wvere gone. As no ome else in autﬁor:l.ty
5 : * 7 (including Mr. Helx;s) bad been cut in on tke operation, Edvards dealt- _
§' : with Papich without reference to anyone else in the Agency. e IR i e ' |
: Aprf1 3952 - - | o . :
H In early April Pepich informed Eivards that Nerbert J. Milley, -
{:‘«3 ' | - 61 - ' _ o . ?

g : SRS T o .'.-V:-\rc'-.“'-' -"1:\\- . Hminoes s ;

§ . . Lm'dorles -wo oo Stims - .
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Assistant Attormey CGenercl iz charge of the Crixfzal Division of toe
Ceparizent of Justice, wvanited ¢0 discuss the case. Edwards tihea
brought in Lawrence Houston, Gereral Coumsel, and asked Houstoa to

call on Miller ard tgl.l h.".n that the buggirz &nciZert in Las Vegas

&
N
i

- was related €0 an intelligence operation and e Agency did not )
‘think it wise at that time to surface iis ‘cozzectics with Posellf.
aous.,on met with Miller on 16 April a:x:i told hi= of the Azency's

. involvepent, without revaaung any details or the acsassination

o @ g s slyehvn

‘operation. Housion’s memorendim of the meetiny, dated 26 April, quotes

s‘ . Miller as saying that he foresaw w0 gajor difficuity in stopping .‘
5',.‘(,\‘, prosecutfon, but tkat he migkt zenticn the problea %3 the Attormey . ‘
; S General. Housion's zemorandia notes that Hiller yeised a question ” -., ' '
; ) ) about the possibility of our imvolvement in ﬁv_d.s particular case, . | '
: L the las Vegas wiretap, standirg fn the way of prosecution of other .
‘f - actions, particularly against G—izmeans. . o
f"-:'," : - Houston's 25 April peworandus states that on 20 Apr:Ll there was a
e second meeting vith Justice—vith Miller's first assistant, Mr. Toley. ‘
g - ; T A% that meeting Houstan told “n]zy that the Agency’s request not to - REN ‘“':.%
e f ) prosecute vas limited to this specific bugzing incident, was based on . ;_
% T security grounds, and thet security considerations would pot l;e a bar :
; to prosecution on other matters. As it wvas possible itat the Attorney '
“E : General might be told ebout this and might then call the DCI, Houston
e T BN o ) :.vu“‘ i TSR ATy
et o e 7 ATyt ey et =T e L A e b e T
s Qe T T T AL _ . fadlh
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briefed the DDCI, Garersl Carser, ¥k said e undsrszond the si:m‘.ica‘
N end in due tine aight briel 22 Direstor, ¥o. HeCope. It is pot Imowm -&d
- . W« * . it
' whether Ceneral Carzer 2id or &id not brief ¥-. McCoae. There {s no S
) indication tkat General Carter was further briefed on the full detalls
of the assassircation piss egainst Castro. . o [
\ -
May 1952 . }
. s— 1
. .
R The Attorney Geperal obviously was told of CIA®s operatiopal
* involvement vith ganzster elements, because ke requested a briefing

on tte details. On 7 May 1982 Sheffield Edwards a=d lawrence Eouston

met with Attorney Gereral Pobert Keznedy ard, as Edwarxds puts it,

-
'

r
oo g

"briefed him ell the #ay.” Houston says that afier the briefing

A Kenanedy "thought about tie problem quite seriously.” The Attorvey

Generul said that he could see tne problg.m erd that he could pot proseed

against those involved fn the wiretapping case. EHe spoke quite

T
.-...w--n-‘-%hs
. .

Tirzly, sa;d.::;; in effect, "I tcust that if you ever try to 4o busiress -

el with organized crinme sgain--vith gangsters--you will let the Attorrey 1 ":.' 1 S

.Geneml know before you do £t.% | Houston guotes Edwards as replying t=at
this vas & reasonable yequest. Edvaxds says that agong the points

covered vas that of Roseili’s motivation. The Attorney General had

GBI EPR POIBAL VB AN TEIRES S I ¢ TI0L NS AR R

_ thought tkat Roselli was doing the job (the atleapt at assassinatioa -

of Castro) for morey. Efwards corrected hat impression; he was not.

;| AT
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h Houston recalls that during the meeting vith the Atvtorzey
Ceserxal the latier gsked for & memorandus record of t,he meeting,
= Pdwards 'bel..!eve? that the request was made later and by telephone.
| A memorandum vas prepared and vas signed by Edvards. Both Tdwards end
- Houston recall heving hed a hamd in writing 1t. A frenssfs:al buck- :
) s!.-:pvtm Houston to Kennedy?ous that the request vas made on . ;
Vo 11 May, which suggests that Eduards 18 correct in his belief itat the :
.. Tequest vas made by telephore after the 7 May briefing of the Attorr.ey. E
a Geoeral. The memorandim is dated b May 19A2. Tt was typed in two
g f.. . copies only, with the orizinsl beirg sent to Attorrey Genersl Kermedy- .
i".(--r‘::) and the other copy being retained by the Director of Security. It vas | .. ' . :
o typed by E_:duard’s' secretary, Serch Fall. It does pot state 2he .
‘23 : ‘puzpose of the operation on vhick Esnnedy uas-brl.efed., but 4t does .
:: make £t clear that the operation was against Castro sud 1ts true
::: pucpose pay be inferred fxom the memorandum, :
ﬂ 3 :  Blusris states that the briefing of the Attamey Cenerslent = j
& s i .‘the forvarding of & meuomndm of record vas carried out without S ‘ B K
x‘ g ..brletins the Director (John McCone), the DDCT (Cemeral Carter), or the ; -
2 B ID/P (Rickard Eelms). Ee felt that, since they bad not beea privy to !
E .tbeOperatlonvhenitmsmderw, theyshou]dbeprotecudﬁu ,
| E : _ involvement in it after the fact. As noted previcusly, Houston hed . 5
S ’ briefed the DDCI on the fect that there wvas & zatier iavolving the g
) E _’ﬁ. ) ST g . e e e s e smgepien ——— '-53'2::'-7;’%.‘
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Department of Justice, but Iouston ked n9% gl vea ‘..... DICI tae speeiics.

Ee feels i= -.:cu‘a. tave teen noroal or bin o hsve briefed tie BLCI-
in view of the AL ta:'::e,( Gezerslis Ln.c*c..t, Hus ke a...o fecls quitz
suye that/— uld have remesbered doing 4t a=d ke dees not. Ee
suzgested that Bdwards' Celiberate avoidance of such briefings may
bave led hi=m .al.so ¢0 avoid meking any briefings. He recalls no
disagreements with Edwards oa this point ale; coaciudes thut he oust

bave accepted Edwards® decisicn not to brief.

VY

Houston and Edvards briefed Robert Kenzedy on & CIA opsration

AT
()

. enbracieg gengster el.w_en.ts, vhich presumably was terminated following
the Bay o Pigs fiasco. Kenredy stated his view, reportediy quite
sirongly, that.the Attornéy General should be told in advaace of eny
future CIA intentions to work vith or through U.S. gangster elezents.

- From veports of the briefing, it is reasovable to assume that Kennedy

belfeved he bad such a camitveat frcs Agency representatives.
In fact, hovever, at tie time of the T May 1962 briefing of the
Atbomey Geperal on "cemblins Syndiate Phase Que,” Phase $wo mder‘
- H’illian Harvey vas almady well under 1-'&7. Earvey had been intmdneed.
" t0 Roselld on 8 April and Verosa or his mer had received the lethal

. - pills, the arns, and r;.lated support equirment in late April.” Toe

Attomey General was not toid that the gazbling symdicate operation

S A SPEC ST RPLE - @ YHTI TR 0PN oIk (PR Mg s o -
®

bad a].nead‘y been resctivated, nor, as far es we Inow, was ke ever 4old
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that crA kad & soatiruing {nvolvezent witkt U.3. Sazgster eleseats.
;'; g When the Atiorrey Geneml S brlefed oay l'.'x,{, Edmr:!s krew
thst Hervey had been fntroduced o Rosellf. I= must also have kmown

' that his subordirate, James 0'Ccanell, vas in ¥iani and roughly for

vhat pwpose (althoug™ Edwvards does not nov recall this). The ) ’ i
gesbling syndicate cperation kad been taken 2vcm him, aad, in ° B |
E . retruspect, he probably acted properly in briefing the Attorney General i
3 on only that aspect of the operation for which he hed been respocsible :
. L and of “hich he ad direct, persomal knowledge. _ 1.
a ‘__ Earvey states tkat on 14 May be briefed ¥r. Helms on the ueet:lng 4
ﬁ( \ vith :;; Attorpey Generzl, as told to him by Edvards. Han'ey, t.oo, .
' advised asa.i.nst briefirg Mr. McCone and Gereral Carxrter and states '. l

t.hntxelnsccncmedmthu (hthatsamedahe, lk!hy,.‘.:dax-ds

; : pmparedauenomndmtortheremrdstatmaﬂntonthatday&my
¢

— 2 4 m&wmmthatmphnsmnmmnseotaosemmmdmped L

At ' . Edwvards' morandu: mtea t.hat be "cautiored hix (Harvey) that I ] _ ', _ e e ks
2.t Tl TR g
ik (Kduards) felt that m ﬁ:tm Frojects of trts mwm ekould have the .

R fad.tappmnlorﬂaenuectorof(.'entral rnte.lliaenoe." Edwards . ot -
' informed us that he has no specific recollection of havirg told

Hané.y of Kemnedy®s warning that the Attorzey Cereral should be fold

N 4n advance of any future CIA use of ae.-igsters.

b Y
i . . : Py e -~~4:‘ i
. .o L. YU SR T SR A ) -»-_-
S PR e e T et PR L R I T I LRI VEMRR AP /3 - T .'- -9‘ f b,
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Although the A:wmey Ceneral on 7 ¥ey 1952 vas givea a full and

frazk accouns of the Agezcy's relaticns with P‘.&h-u, Rosel.li, and

Giazcana in the Castro operation, including she t'lretappmg mp,

it eppears that the F3L wvas not given anything like the same detail.

e Burean gquite properly was not told sbout the assassization

operaticn, and it seems that Lt also was not told hov the private
. \

1ife 62 Glancanas came to finvolve the Agency in the las Vegas wire-

L)
T
-a
- .
0000 PO REC ST, .

tappicg fncident. Eduvards states that to have briefed the Bureau on

+he assassinatioa operation would have put it in an i{mpossidle bind,

"ﬁl':-'- ¢ o

— ' since both Roselli and Gisncaps were high on tho Burzau's "list.” .

U L
-
e

(:‘ — - . The bri.eth:g of Attorney General Ken..edy was a‘bsolutely restricted )
to him, aad wve can only speculste that the ccafidence wvas observed. * o

(Ca:sent: Senator Robert EKennedy®s secretary, vho was

. alsq his secretary vhen he was Attorney Ceneral, phoned the , - T

I ’ Director’s office on & March 1957 and asked for a copy of the

[ —

. Edvards® memorandum on the 7 May 1962 meeting with Kemnedy vhen

.- . he vas Attorney General, at which time he vas briefed on the .

: L B
R R LI A

Castro assassination operation. Xennedy kirevw of the Drew Pearson"

o oo ot o

. _ " article of T March 1567 and wanted to check is recollection of

vbat he had been told by Edwards and Houston oa T May 1962. The

. g

Attorney Geperal's copy of the memorandim for the.yecord of that = i . it
briefing is ia the archives of the Attorney Cereral‘s office.

T o ... ¥r. Beims subsequently had lunch with Sesator Kemuedy. Ee tooka . .-

o) Ak ,',‘:H'“‘,——-wpxrnn- P "’? ‘..,'W‘_

R B Al
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copy of the pezorazius with hin 2nd alloved Xeannedy to rcad 8.

Ee 812 not leave a copy vith ¥enzedy.)

FYRIETY "
.

Ir the infor=ation given the Bureau i{s as linited as the records

~

and our information indicate, then the Bureau bas not been inforzed,

P

as the Attorney General was, that the fgency wvas @

rst upwitting and

thes a reluctant accessory after toe fact.

It would be surprising,
though, if the Bureau does anot nov know the wvhole story of the las
Vegas bugging incident. Whether the Burcau may now think that CIA was

less than candid about the bugging incident (ae distinguished from the

. S B LHDLADEI 2800 B
N

- sensitive assassination operation) is a question for speculation.

. s -
.
s =™

i ~ Avgust 1963
T What {s available to the press is undoubtedly available to the ‘
) B:iregu. Yo .racf., some indication of the extent of the Bureau's :
N ‘Jnowledge is found in a feature story in the Chicago S\m-TLv.-.és of ,
16 August 1963, vith a Washington date line, under the banner lead: ;
:‘-I::";‘-I'.f"-’ oTae cIA sm GIANCARA EELP FOR CUBA SPYING" £ ‘i R

The article cites "J'ustlce Department sources’ as expressing the b-;uef

“that Giancens never did any spyi.ng at all for the CIA. He merely- :
pretended to go along with the CIA: - P -
"in the hope that the Justice Department's drive to put hin B

behind bars might be slowed - or at least affected - by his
ruse of co-operation with epother govertment ageacy.”

LY

eSS et se? g uath b L et ot e
. AT b B - . ;!

g; : O The story places the perfod of the relationship frcm 1959 to:
| (-. -6 -

B T e
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"some time ia 1969, lezy tefore tie edorzive revel R E
jaw sion at the Bay of Pigs ia Ap=il, 1351.¢ bt

T:e rewspazer then gives the followlag versicn of the bugging incfdent: - % =% L 4
"An equally bizarre episode months later gave the I

Justice Depariment its first clive %o Giancana’s
negotiations with the CIA. :

“The figures in this fncidea: were 2 male night-~
¢lub entertaiver and Ciancaza®s girl frispd,
Payliis McGuire, one of the sinziry McOuire
sisters.

> a0t o g g By 0 o

PO ®At the time, in Giancena's opinion, the entertainer
¢ was overly attentive to Miss McGuire.

"At Las Vegas, Nev., in 1961, steri’f's police
_ . seized a provier in the entertainzer's hotel suite.
-, For bours, the intruder refused to i{dentify himself
: ( . oy say be vas rifling tte entertainer's rooms.

o . .
"Persistent questioning by sheriff's deputies, T .
- according to federal authorities, led to an )

. adznission by the provier that he was on the

. ) * payroll of a private detective agency in Florida.

. incident frcm the operator of the detective agency.

.- . At first, the operator refused to discuss the
- . . matter. Fimally, however, he told investigators :
: Co to get in touch with the CIA. . PR PP,

PRSP §

.. “fhe inquiry then shifted frem Florida to Washington
. and revealed Giancara‘s negotiations wvith CIA, :

8

i

I

H

§

H

£

§ . . ] . )

1. ° - *"Florida authorlties sought an explenation of the : RE
: : ,

¢

¥

]

§

H

1 it wvas disclosed.

Sm wm s

, . "Government sources reported Thursday that the *
- . private investigator's mission in the las Vegas
- suite of the entertaiper was arother riddle of the
Giencana caper with the CIA. Feither CYA nor the
Florida detective Agency ever has offered an
. © explapation of what the investigaior was doing in
. . ) . ° - the Hotel sulte, the sources said.”

.4&”&.._
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. Four days later, ca 20 Avzust 10353, tke hisago Cafly Zews
S reporied furtkes ca the gubject u:z!er the Zollusing beadline:
‘_' . *pI2 TRUTH ABOUT COSA NOSTRA CEISF A%D THE CIA® T e ke e
The story cited an incident in which Glancara literally bumped inteo
an F3I sgert who was tailing Rin. Glancans was reported to bave sa!.d,.
"Why don't you fellcws lsave ce alone? I°m oze of you!™ GCiancapa f
s A
} is yvepresented in the nev\speper account as having been approached by-- B
: ii .
M ) . t
H but not as baving rede any arrangements with—CIA. The story also :
¢
{ mentions the Lac Vegns incident, but in terms of someone, possibly
L1 . :
{ - CIA, ransdcking a room occupied by one of Gieacana‘®s henchmen vho : !
!(_ bad Just returced frco Cuba. :
: -.."so‘ ° PR
: 02 16 August 1953 the DD/P (Helns) sent a memorandum to the ]
g D DCT (McCone) forwarding a copy of the 1% May 1962 memorandum for the
;‘ “xecord sent to Attorney Cereral Kemiedy following the T May 1962
§ .
t briefing of Xermedy ou the gambling syndicate operation - phase cze.
i_ The coincidence of dates strongly suggests that the Dtrecﬁr's

: v i.ntemst resulted. txm the Chicago newspaper story ot 16 August. .

S, T L - .-."--.'. -'.i. s ‘
i L !
" Inbts trensalttel memorandix to the ICI, Hr. Helms wrote that: : :
. '...Iusveguelyawareofﬂ:eeustenneofmch . -
F . a memorandim [ire memorandim for the record of the 7 May-1962 : :
! brieficg of Rovert xennedﬂ since I vas iafored that it had :
been vrittes as & yesult of & brieﬁ_..g given by Colonel . :
Edwvards and Levrence Houston to the Attorney Cermeral in 4 '
Pay of 188% year. « « » = « 4 2SSuze you ere avare of the '
pature of the operation discussed in the attackment.” '
O o e
- .

{
. 2
| t

. T - e §
§ S w e . .- LY et !n:? "& ? \ 1
. 3 ) , .
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Teis {3 she earliest date ¢ whlch we have evideace 0f ¥r., ¥=Cone's

o p

a0
| Gmad.agngn - o
.

beirg aware of any aspect of the scheme to assassinate Cascro 'using ) R s ks 1 s

- 80

4

; ) . merbers of the gambling syndicale. - ;Q
, Drew Peerson has sccess to these newsparter stories, asi they

: are availsble to any nuster of sources who mizat wish ¢o collect - )

‘% . such information. The rumors of CIA's alliance with garzsters are

; not new; vhat is new is that the ruzors now cozaect CIA azd the
% T gangsters in & plot to assassinate Castro. I% zay be assumed that :
! the Attorney Gezeral (Clark) inows tzat the rmors of tie relation-

: ) ehip, as suca, are true because of the records of the FBI on the Las

l_ C_ Vegas wiretapping incident. As of this writiag, he dces pot )

! B " pecessarily Smovw more--subject to vkat he may have learned as a .

2 S result of the FBI interviev of Edvard P. Morgan, Maheu's Washington

E e attorcey. & clue as to how much the Attorney General pay Xmow i= . i !
IS . :

found in his statement that Maheu s the closest thing to a link .-

. betwveen CIA and Giancans. : . <L s - e i
e .. . - Ter T - A TUTy et g
L -7 : ST ® ’ : b :
. *, . - . 'S :
- . - L H
: . !
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The Long Coomittee

The Agzeocy’s p:we.vious intesrventio=s ca lMaheu's bebalf ave
revieved here, becimse of the increasizgiy isportans role of Mabau
in the scepario. Toe last of these {nterventions occusrred during

the period May ~ June 1386. At that tize & Senete Comuxittee beaded

by Sepator Lopg >f Missouri was investigating invasioans of privacy

" end planned to call Makeu to testify. W%e learned indivectly of the

.c‘omittee's intention ¢o call his. A ==a vho 's-as_ ewployed by Makeu
fn 1954-55 vas fnformed that be would be called to testify about his
activities during that period. Es vas an emplojyee of AID iz i966._
The Internal Security Division of tke Department of Justice learned

that he wvas to bte called as a vitness and inforoed CIA%s Gezeral

(Y
-

Counsel.

Inthel95’b-5§ti=eper£od.l’aheuvnshixedbythe(}reek shippi.ng

. .magnate, Hiardzcs, to belp in & financeal tossie Kiaxehos was having

with snother Greex skippirg figmwve, Cessis, vho hadnanaged. to
negotiate a pact with King Saud undeyr which Onassis would contyol

90% of all Saudf Arabian oil shipcents. British, Azmerican, add Geman

shipping interests opposed Crassis® near monopoly, and the US and K

govermments supporbed Yiiarcass in his fiznt <o l:ave the agreezent

. . e . . Cezesges. ot TEo-
A Ll T - B . - : PRI PP LR '-'~'_:;."".'“-"‘:s BECPE
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cancelled. ¥aheu 45 bLelicved 43 Lave worled et top ievels in 5oth
the British axd Azerizan goverswments, reportedly oseling at leas‘: onse ' _‘,;". )

& vith Vice Presidert Rixon. Mzheu®s operations were r‘..nanéed by y

Ninrchos, but CIA bet.ze:.e involved %n supporiing t::e:n by request of

the Departoent of State. Agency ccemunications azd pouch facilities
* were pade available to Maheu, azd te was given Lelp ir developing

; black propaga=is campaign ageinst Coassis. lifarchos, vith Maheu's

help, won hissrap v:t_th Oaaséis.

: - - A variety of litization arsse from the contest. In one lew suit

L for libel before the New York Suprewe Court in eerly 1956 (Onassis vs.

‘ (.. - ) Catapodis), Niarckos was em:n!.ied by attorneys for Catapodis. Waen s R
88 %e \./: ’ .

questions vere‘asied about certain afffdavits in issue (vhich ked been b
. ' passed through the CIA pouch systesm), Kiarckos, as a vituess, was

advised by his attorneys not to testtfy on the grounds of Goverament

0 3R o o TR IMS 1AL N T ¢ g ORRP
N .
.

privilege. CIA inevitably becsse izwolved. The Gesszal cmmsél

Pprepared a statement for the U.S. D£st-1ct Attorney in Hew York

(o te retained by u:e 00fC office there) statirg the Agency's s.neezeat.
As a consequence, cm was {denti®ied as beirz 2 pariy to the B.a:chos/

(nassis squabble. Although that was $n 1956, the Agency®s inter-

THS LV PR - -
A :

B [Tty
H
[}
N ®
L]
[
|
s

= e co - somihout

vention is presuzably still a*matter of recoxd.
Tee Long Coomittee planned to resurrect tbe old Cnassis/Xiarchos

fight, because it kad involved aa irvasion of privacy. Apparen:ly

i
}
5
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: oce of the things Mateu did vas t0 hire sczecte o mm a fechaicel
- surveillance on (hass.is‘ offices, azd this tecae known. Hakeu's
8 more recent mvolvmn‘.';'in the Las Vezas 'dmta;:pigg fncident also
) seened certain to receive extensive etiention by tte Long Coomitiee.
The Lopz Committee presuzmably vould have been 1n.e'~es.,ed. oaly i.n ;
Maheu's connection with the wiretappings thet grew out of the Cnassis/ ‘
. Hiarchos affair and the ganhling synéicste cge:atlm against Castro. ‘
T The Agency decided that 1t would not be in its interest to allow I
, L uaheucote;tif:ronthebmnwtsum of the risk that :
; ) his te}stmony <ould not be confined Just wo viretapping. Furtter, ‘
-f‘ C_ r \ 'H;:.h_eu has been used over the yesrs in a mimter of seasitive CIA ] ;__
a operations. 'n;.ere vas a risk that a geversl irquiry might open up - 4
HE other ssnsitive issues. A mmber of aeeﬁ.nss were held vith
Edvard P. Morgan, Maheu's Washington sttoruey, and vith a close legal
associate of Sepator Loag, & St. Louis attorney named K@s Shenker.
Pinally, in direct meetirgs vith Sepator Long, our Ceeral Counsel
1. | vasauetohxvem;m'exmsedmtemugbefommmg . _
N EHRS " Commt thee. , : - A i -_.§.'ij
1 Hhtlenegotmumsvemmdermytohave}hheuexmsedﬁm ) E
eesutymg, Maheu became quite alarsed over the risk of adverse pahud.-y, K
. vhich might Jecpardize his business vith very importsat clients. “Ee vas - .
i : . especially worried cover his Hovard Hughes acoommt. He asp]'ied pressurs . " :
F’ Q ’ it e
(_ AP FELER S el g SRRSO ¢
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on tke Agency in a variezy of ways--suzzesiing that pubilelisy mizhs

expese kis past zeasitive work for CIA. Feheu's ieckground esd past

Pz e *

......_-...?".!-...—-_'_ .

3 oaer
; assoclations with CIA ore the subject of another secifon of this
' yeport, i . _
James 0'Coazell states that at ose point in the negotfaticns with
i . the Long Camitiee Moheu izdicated teat he u}ght brief his atzorzey, ,
t Edward P. Morzan, fully about his past activities so that Morzsa would ;
',-. be able to decide hov best to represeat him. Whetker he 414 or not,
g : and, £ so, wha he told him, is not kmown. We have a discussion of ;
i — the possible ioplications of thls in a later sectica of this report. :
'E - U 8. Maheu pay very vell have told Morgea toe details of
;_('. N the plan to assassigate Castro using members of the gambling ..
. syndicate, and | .
. b. Maheu bas now, on three separate occasions, seen CIA !
: ) . intervene in officisl proceedirgs--once for Niarchos and Swice
i : for Mabeu. . , LT e, ;
L - L . : S i . ;
. ) - . . i
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T to the scuba suit.

Sk Sfving Suit

At abous the tize of the Dopovan'-Ca:t."o aegotiations for the
release of the Bay o’ Pigs prisaners a. plaa ws devised to have
Do"ov‘_n. preseat & co-x..a.-:izmted skin diviag sulit <o &uro as a gifs.
Castrs was known to be a skin diving en:huspzst..

precise date co tais scheme. Deszond FitzGerald told us of it as Lf

o e e L D, 0T B B ARt tedr-p Do a

Echenes in Tarly

,.
SR Y @ oF eyt Byl ¥

vea
"';.'.|‘.'.'. N
P .'!ﬁll b,

v g

- : o am %%é'-.'i'-g ;

“e canmot put a

.
'
|

it had origi.mﬁed. after ke took over the Cuba task force in January

1663. OSamuel Balpern sald that &b

that be, Ealpern, briefed Fitzlerald oa it.

that ke pever beard of 1¢.

Accozﬂing. to Sidney c'ottlieb, this scheme progressed (o the .
point of actually buying a dlvlng sult and readying it for delivery.
The technique izvolved dusting the inside of the suit with a fungus
that vould produce & dissbling and chronfc skin disease (Madura foot)  °

and conteminating the breathing apreratus

said the plan vas dropped because it was obvict.sly i.npracticable.

tegan under illiam mwey and

Sanxalpern,vhovasinon .heschezne, atﬁrst ' .

Barvey states positively

with tubercle bactlll, = -

. : . : ' et S SR
" Gottlieb does not yemember what came of the scheme or vhat happened BN Eo R

Be l.mer recalled that the plan vas abandoned vecause it was overtaken

by e'rents- Donovan had elready given Castro a skin diving suit on his

owm infitiative.

hecraton 5 yesmma 8 PRSI om, wtm

-

e e T

4 b e i

The scheme rmay have been mentiozed to Mike Miskovsky,

- " vho vorked vith Donoven, but Fitzferald kas no recollectfoa that it vas. 7 | G#%
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Holpern says that he zenticzed the plan o Gzorgs ¥cManus, then

e

& special assiztant to tkhe DD/P (deims). McMazus later told Ealpern

LY IETEEe

that he had mentioned the scheme to Mr. Helms. Those who were fmvolved . &, & bisng

¢ in the plot or vho vere identified to us by tke participants as being
: _ tting are the followi-g: . . °
1 Rickard Helms
i . .
i Willism Haxrvey (denies any knowledge) i
i Desmond FitaGerald %
i. : )
i : Samuel, Ealpern
‘ i George McManus !
‘ -, . . : . ‘
?<_ _ . . Sidney Gottlieb o)
S : . ' é
. - §
! 1
. ) .
{
.. i - e 4 !
. ; : A i
. . T i
o ) . .. . . R I *; H
o i ..
r-~'{-.!; [ £ e Ay I U oo “-,,;}_’.‘-“f;;‘étzm;%g,%’
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Files were furaished Jor reviev by ithe Divecior of Security,
the Deputyr Dirmcior for Support, ke Cezmerali Couasel, the Legislazive
Counsel, tte C-ief of W Division, 22 by Col. J. €. Hing, former
. Cale? of W2 Division. 3lcgraphic files and intellizexzce pudlizations
: vere furnished by the Director of Ceairal Relerence. [ vas not made P
witiirg of the reason for our iaterest in theas, ead those vao
assembled thex for him were not toid for vhoo they were intended.
: . Ve called tack four ollicers Zor interviews: Richard Bissell,
. .. Skeffield Zdvards from retizeseat, Williss Earvey from sick leave,
s : and Nestor Seactez from his post 1@ Gthervise, our interviews
' were coafized o oificers assigsed the heedguarters installatizo,
e He opened each interviev by referrizz to the Drev Tearsoa colum o2
: 7 March 1967, citing thas as the reason for our interest in leara‘=g :
T . . of plots to assassirate Castro. We tdld those iazervieved that wve
' were on a fact-firdirg micsion oa tekslf of the Director, acd tras
; this was pot the usual sort of Iasvector Geceral investigation. We
- asked each to paxe any others vho vers lizely to bave kaovledge of
e such plots. We cautioned each aot to discuss the subject of the
- . interviev with anycne elsze--evea others whon we pight (ntervicw.
. ( This is a cooplete Llist of those interviewed: . .
: . Desmond Fitzievald ) o
coe - Sazuel Ealpern
tes ) . Mee@eevu;] - -
Lt ) J. C. Kirg -
HEERIO A *  Alfonso Rodriguez
e T . J. D. Esterlize _ -
A S . Edvard Guna -
R Ecvard Osbora .
g . Jares O°Conaell
t.eY - Sidney Cottlieb . ] i
GRSL L .7 . Shefffeld Edvards .
ivy B . Rickard Bissell R .
Pt C : Iawreace Houstoa
. | .
i YJO'&:[ Harzer . .
s : Kestor Saachex
;! N ¥illiem Harvey
. Corzelius RBoosersls
: . - . Rotert Banner—an
| I . -
e L Ficza T
%

(YT TN

o e e
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“' Bocby-travped Sea Ehell )

? ) : .

: s<=:e tize 1n 1953, date uncertain btub px lbabll eaxly in the _ ‘“‘L :

, ; . year, Deszond ﬁtzce-am, then Chi.e!‘, 885, ori -..-.tcd a ..ch ese ror B ll

*- ‘ doing avay with Castro by measas of an explosives-rigged sea shell. i

' --- The idea was to m‘.-:e an unusuvally spectacx.!.a- sea chell -that vo.:ld. ) i
o be certaln to catch Castro’s eye, load 1% with an explosive triggered ‘
;-. . to blow whea the skell was lifted, and sutwerge 1t in an area vkere i
Cestro oftea vent skin diving. g
:—;__ Des bougat two books on Caribbean Mollusca. The scheme wvas soon
‘_‘ " foucd to be impracticabla. Nome of the shells that might coacefvably i
P' ¢ be found in the ';:arlbbeag. area vas both spectacular ezough to be sure .
i;' : : of attracting attentiosa ard large enough to hold the needed volume -
i . of explosive. The midzet subnariae that vould Bave had to be used
; . in emplacement of the shell has tco short un operating range for such b
:: . . ° _ enoperation. - . e |
: : FitzGerald states that he, Sam Halpern, and Bruce Cheevir had ‘
% . ’ several sessions at vhich they explored this possibility, but thet B L §
§- i ", one else vas ever.bmught in on the talks. Ealpern believes that he - : !t

' 2 - bad conversations wita TSD on feastbtlity end using & hypothetical ’ * '
; . ' case. Ee does not rexeumbder vi.th whon ke may bave spoXen. We are
& * )

unable to identify any others who ¥new of the scheme at the time it
was beirg considered. .

8
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o Project AMLASE - Polunds Cubels
: 9 March 1561
} ] ]an officer then assigned to the Mexico City
Station, met in Mexico City wish Rolanis Cudela 0 sound out Cubela ‘
01; his vievs on the Cukan situvation. Cubela kad been atleading the ‘
_ . H
i
. leftist-sponsored Letin American Conference on jatioral Sovereignly, i
' Erancipation and Peace held in Mexico City from 5 to 8 March. ‘
H Cubela vas poncermittal. The meeting was arranged by Carlos :
P . Tepedino (AMVEIP-1), a long-tize friend of Cubela. Cubela knew !
4 . . :
Lo [ |easually frem Havana vhexe_]';as once assigred and vhere
® T &
}C-..; . & sinilar meeting kad once teen set up but had fallea through. .
§ (Cocment: Rolando CUSEIA Secades wvas the second-ranking
i leader of the Directorio Revoluciopario (DR) 13 de Marso, which
£ . . . )
: was an elite group of lefttst.student activists founded 1in 1956
, <0 orzanize vioclence to overthrow the Batista regize, Cubels .
f Los ® . . . % .
vas believed to have been one of the participants in the . R _% ; 4
i i . - assassination in 1956 of Lt. Col. Antonio srivco Rico, then :
M : - : ° . ¢
g. the head of Patista's milisary intelligence service. The IR ? :
: ) meabers considered tiemselves quite apart frcm the Fidelfsta '
¥ - - .
f
«;; - . 26th of July M¥ovement, despite the fact thet tkey had reluctantly
§ : o sigred a unity pact. In tte finsl days of tke rewolution the DR

7

e -l . -2
; : Yo : . . o A5 adhamag,
» caas L .. P . I SRR R Y Y ST DI b s Rial 7 LU e St POy -‘f’?‘ﬁi’- _.g‘:-;.: 2%
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to Che Guevara but even:uail:/ ‘(en.‘. rei::ta::u-) turzed over o
Fidel Cestro. Cubelz was a major io the Cuban army, the hizhest
. Cuban pilitery raak. ) )
E ’ . (A CS Information Report vith & date of information of
S : - Marxch 1959 re;x)rted taat: “Prior to hiz appointment to tke
post of Cuban Military Attacze to Spefn acd his subsequeat
departure for Madrid on 27 ¥arch 1959, Bolasdo Cubela frankly
expressed to Prize Minister Ficel Castro his dissatisfactioa s
S ) over the present situatioa iz Cuba. Cubeis . . . privately
?-‘ . . *  told intimates that he was so disgusted with Castro that if he, : ;
ti o~ ’

" ( Cubels, did not get cat of the country scom, he vmnld_ k11 \
? ; \/ Castio Himself.™ ) _ ..
* . . (ALthough the March 1961 meeting between| |and Cubela
; - ] in Mexico City was inconslusive, it led to other meetings out ot
§ . which grev Project AMIASH. Cubela (_musx-l) repeatedly insisted
é tha.t;th!aessex;tml first step in overthroving the regize vas the :
’ % elinination of Castro himself, which Cubela claired he vas ; o
E,‘ . - =%, " prepared to ;ccaapush. He repeatedly requested that we furaish 1 -
f : him the special equifment or raterial needed to do the job. Those I |
g - izmediately concerned with the m:m:!ns of the opexﬁtion.w: ' '
';’ e recall it as one 1 which the Agency vas interested prizarily in | i
i . keeping Cubela active in ths MEAFRON progren directed against T t
s IR f
l. ) _\.
' i C Cskmmge e TP e
. wePTRT e . wE B

e 2 T [ 0y e e S ke SRS g, oz o139, @ - “ " P o T NI T D
i - GREARIEE - s S ar wexes 2 < e LA s RBr 8 A P T W SR R o ﬁ-;"”..m-w—
: k‘ e P o e EASD T e SR YT CRSh . . L A N .- p
- o -, T s Tead e - " o



13-00000

P, c e
T cer o - .. - - > ~ oy w4
' '-
i
£
¢ &N
Cuben pilitary lealers, wnile resiszing z(3 pleas for techsfcal
assistance in an ascass’ wtion attezpl. ZThe vo.i-.mf.nous project
f ) files and the information furnished us by jlestor Sanchez, . ' . b ok
[} .
¢ Cubela’s case officer, do not wholly support those recollections.
The Agency offered both direct ard indfrect support foi Cubela's
plottinrgs. ) :'
. ) g
28 Marcn 1951 :
v :
‘ . An asset of the Miami Station reporied that Bolando Cubels asd
LI Juan Orta wvanted to defect and meeded help in escaping. (Juan Orta N o
's(,.-_ o vas the gangsters® "man inside Cuba" with access to Castro in the i
A Y o . . .
: lethal piil operation we have called Gexbling Syndicate - Phase Oze.) -
§i- - .
; Heedguarters expressed interest in exfiltrating Orta and Cubela. -
’ The exfiltration attempt was called o2Fas a result of a report that
f ) the Cutan police wvere gware of Cubels’s desire to defect and of his
é ) ' departure plans. H
mii .- {Comment:. This is one of three paze-links we found in the i
D . . . . L eom a0 E
- AMIASH file between Rolando Cubeia and perscas involved in the :
. ' - genbling syndicate episodes. The other two links are ever more ", '
. nebulous than this. If Cubels was in fact ore of the gangsters®
4 assets inside Cu&, that fact v2s unknown to either the CIA '
¥ 4
. 1
J ~ officers running the gangster episodes or to those herdling Cubela.) o
. '-"\. _ ’ - N .. : ) .. '4
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. 14 fugust 1661

N Curlos Tepedino reporied ihat Rolando Cubels wes planning

; to

. €0 attend the French Hational Student Unfon Cultursl Festival

) ‘ .

later {n the month. Cubela sent a cessage to Tepedino saylng that
be vanted to talk with & "friend of [ [ in Paris if possible.

. The cessage presumably vas passed through Cubtela’s girl friend,

an airline stevardess. The Paris Station §as glven approval to

e

appreach Cubela, but there 18 no indication fn the file that he

' o s
' vas actually contacted. , . ' i
F N ) ‘ 3
LY " :
1l e 15 June 1
.. .
The JWHAVE Station cabled that a statfoa asset {AMCONCERT-1)
- vae told by Lucla ECEEVARRIA Bisnci that Cubela Bad left Cuba for
1
: Helsink! cu 10 June 1962. He was traveling om & Czech airline,
by way of Prague, to Belsinki vhere he planned to attend the World )

" ... Youth Festival. Luda's mother and father bad arrived in mm

N VI
L R

R on93meanﬂ.!:=abeenseenottatﬂxea¢ortbycm1avhenthey
left Cuba. Lucia's mother told Lucia that Cubela wanted to defect

»

i
i
T

;

1

!

V.

and to enter the U.S. Cubela said that on his reticn from Felsinki

hemnpassthmnghrarlsvh:rehehopedton:eethisomrdeu!,
Carlos Tepedino. '
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: 27 Juze 135 :
i .- - Tha TSI forwarisd %o CIA a seport of a meeting :.itb an FBY . ’ Bhce. X ;
in-fomant fa Miawni oa 11 Juse. 7k: inlor=apt .eported that Cubela
was attending the Youth Fest{val in Helsindl in July-Avgust 1962 ) )
. and wvanted to defect. In a detailed traassittel pezorandim, the .
F2L identifled its informant as Carlos "J_Teped;tno, vhan the FBI;. “nev to . ‘
be a long-tive contact of CIA. Tepedino offered his services to tie :
: FBI to assist ir the defecticn of Cutela. Fe told the Bureau of _
] [ ]oeeting vith Cubela in Mextco City in March 1561, The - A
i . Bureau stated in 1ts pemorandis o us that it hed toid Tepedino
.C" .. - that his ofler 'vould be forsarded to the proper U.S. agemcy. The .,
i-“ . . Bureau also stated that it vas informing its Paris representative
3 " %o refer Tepedino to CIA if Tepedino should coatact the Paris Legal ]
P ] Attache. . : . ..
i - 8 July 1952 oo - e ‘e »
LU S se e e T DR SRS L
© The DGIAVE Station reported the substance of a telephone - | o ;{
conversation between Tepedino and a station offfcer, vhich was . - f

erranged bty AMCONCERT-1. Tepedino identiffed the orizi=al source

of his infoxiatlon on Cutela’s desire to defect as being the Echavarrias,

from vwhon tie JYJAVE Station had recelved its report. Tepedino said

e O _he bad-approached the FB8I in Miexi because of dissatisiaction with the

S - e

- et - . - - . - -
. . . . . . L . L. . . . R - H . - . 5 .". a
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vay CIA bad Eacdled Cuteia’s “planmed defection” fa Paris in August.

¢ 1951. Tepedino egreed to ceet vith a CIA officer and contact

“ arrvaagepents '.a.ane made. .

13 and 1% July 1962 . ’ i e

: [ "] from headquarters, met vith Tepedico. in

Kew York City on 13 ernd 1% July 1962. Tepediro agreed tO meet

é ' [ ]in Helsimki, and to travel amywhere else necessary, to aid :

§. .- . 1noanattempt to defect Cubela. Tepedino, who is a successful i

i . Cuban exile Jeveller in Fev York City, refused an offer to yay m . :

; (:-.’ . full expense.s.' He did sccept reimbursement for airiine tickets and )

§ hotel expenses. He was aot offercd a calary or bonus. . .

July - 6 A ) T

§£. - - . _ . .

TR  Sepedino arrived in Helsinki on 30 July. _v&s already

.:i“ thgm Cubels vas taund, and the first of a series of neetdngf 1:1.& e w

;‘vj - ! bim vas beld ou 1 W The orf.ginal obJective of defecting Cx;‘bela T T ‘

IR uasquicklychangedtomeofmcnﬂ.ﬂngbmmphce. !heseare . i
excerpts m_mtact report of the first meeting with :
EEEENE - mhh: . . - . . .- 4 :
' ‘ e sald ke was considering not golng back to c‘é‘.a, tut afier ) S
talking to Tepedfias, be felt thet £f he could do sozething ;
. s really significant Jor the creation of a pew Cuba, o—was . . T :.‘.,L j
. - ’\. ?;e vas interested in returning to carry on the fight there. o 1:«;5:»::3--}-:
K/ ;

s ’_':. gt <o o-d*,an‘.a w_' 4fw-o:t:-ﬁpﬁm!m?’- W“%. i qu -,!-si."-w".‘ e
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Be £aid he vas pot Interested ia ric sinz his life for any szall
undertaking, but trac i he could be givea & really large part
“s play, ke would use hinself ani several octhers in Cuba vhenm
ke could rely upoa.

Ee eaid ke had plans to blow vp an oil relizery, as ke felt that
the continuing existence of & semblance of normal fuanctfoaing in LA
Cuba depezded upon a coantinuing supply ol petroleum, supplies of” o
vhich, as ve ko, are at a critical staye today. .

He also wanted %o plan tke exacution o2 Carlos Rodrigzuvez (a top- '
ranking Castro suborcinate) aad the Soviet Azbassador, and also -
to eliminate l-‘idel., by execution if pecessary.

s e o B8
o

P

While we were making no coumittments or plans, ve poineed out to
Cubela thet sckemes 1iXs he eavisioned certainly hsd their place,
but that a lot of coordination, plaaning, infommation-collection,
ete., were recessary prerequisites o ensure the value and

o success of such plans,

- Cubela stated many times during the course of this and subsequent ; |
C';’ - meetings that ke was only interested fa {avolving himself in a .

plan of significant action, and vaich was truly desizzed to .
achieve rapidly his desire to help Cuba. )

CBEEIE - S TR o oB Bl , e SurGlo @ -

I-9Ajg}mt 19& . » .i

P . : Because of the security hazard {n too frequent meetings in

. . o Kels1nk1,vhem Cubeln vas surrounded by his associaﬁes in the Cuban

- delegation, it vas agmed that further peetings vould. be held in - T i SR
. Stockholm and in Copenhsgen. Cubels sgreed to meet with a Spnish-

speaking case officer in Parts later in the month. HNothing significent

® m By e g 2o - Bfptaae
L

cene out of the meetings Ix Stockhols, 7 - 9 Iu;gust, except Cubelan's

" revelation that he had told four of his Cuban essociftes of his meetings oy
. - in Eelcinid with Tepedino.

- .
9 - .
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16 - 11 Augsst 1952

'
.t .
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M'Ie;edlao, 222 Cubeis =t ia Copentagen Tor further

. © meetings. [—]ww in 2is ecatect report:

: : e « +_at one time uwhea we _almys vrote of hinself MR ‘*‘-’k‘
t _ ' as ‘ve_:7 wers discusaing the various acpects of Cubela's fusure H
, role in Cuba, we used tte term ‘assassirate.’ The use of this '

tern, we later learred frem Tepedino and fyca Cubela himself,

wvas post objectionable to the latter, end ke was visibly upset.

It wvas not the ect he oblected 0, bul ratier merely the chofze

of the word used to describe it. ‘Eli=irate vas ecceptable.*®”

' A Y
: " {Comment: It is worth noting here that Tepedinog, & Cuban

i . Jewveller in Mew York, wes prmcent at a series of meetings at : :

which the assassmauon.ot Castro ws discussed. betuween Cubela

and[:::]vhm Tepedine knev %o be & CIA offfcer.) )
—~ b - 23 August 1962

C . Cubela, Tepedino, sod|  |met in Paris acd were joined

by] ]a S_panish-spenkiza case officer fros Madrid.
Cubela vas given S/W training and vas issued appropriate S/« supplies. . : B &
He was taken to the south of France om 20 August for a demolition

L]

?

§

3

£

£

i

i

; | demcustratton. [ Jptamed to polysreph Cubcls asd asked.
{' .. . tor a polyg:aph cperawr to be sent %o
i

!

_ Ferte. Cubela fligmatly i fgur
SR e fused ta be polsitap!nd [ Jcabled on 27 August: . |
) L "Have no intention give Cubela physical elimimation missicn _
. usmwhmmtbﬂmwpizﬁsmtﬁ:shauﬁor v e
] ' might try to carzy out on his ovn initiative.” -
Headquarters replied by cable on 18 August: e e i e
! B ) "Strongly concur that no physical elimination missions be given Cubel.a."' |
i- 29 August 1952
: ) io  Cubela left Prague by alr for Ezvena.
¢ e -
: : . RS il L . -
' ;'L Wm — -.-wmwgww"
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‘5 = 3 Senteaber 1953

_’ - . Cubela atiended the Collegieze Cares iz Porto Alegre, Brmzil,

as a representative of the Cuban goverrment. Ee wvas pet tkere by

M Tepedirc. Also particizatirg vas Hestor Sexnchez, a

A Sparish-speaking case officer frco headquarters, wko tiereafier acted ;
2 AY .
es case officer for Cutela. !

t
: Cubela claimed that he had written two S/% messages. (Oaly cre !

' had been recefived.) He said he vas reluctant to use Sf¥ because
he feared the effiniency of the Cuban postal ceasorship. S

Cubela discussed a group of Cubzn military officers known to T 4

02 ngosinpes <

( ) bim, erd possible weys of approaching them. 9he probles vas, he )
B explaited, that although many of thes were azti-Commmist, they were

; . * eitker loyal to Fidel or were so afraid of hi= thet they vere oo

; i x'-eluctant'to discuss any conspiracies for fear they might be .

i v---: . provocatfons. Cubela said that he thought higaly of Bason GUIN Disz 5
o (aermoNe10) who vas hidtag Higuel DIAZ Isalgue (mercz-1k). nga:"_ CR = 2 Gy

" had been sent to Cuba by CIA to recruit Cuin in place, and had dose 8o.
- Cubela se1d he plenned to use Guln but vas concerzed about Guln's
“nervous condition® and the fact that be &ra=k eavily. Cubela was
told to assist Guin ia Guﬁ:.'s intelligence assigrments, but not to
§ help Guin lesve Cuba--as Cubela proposed.

. . L . . AT ",...._ et
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g 1k Septeeber 1653
§ | Froa Porto I\les."e, Cubela rlew to Peris, arriving oa i% Sepieaver. .
' - He vas there osten.idly to attens the Allience Frazeaise, but actually | 1
! to take an extended vacation--of vhich he planned to fnforn Pidel s 4§
; | after the fact.. - ‘ )
; 16 Sestember 1953 . <0 .
' Cubela (in Paris) wrote to Tepedino (in Eew York): I dan't ;
g intead to see (be interviewed by) your friend egein,” vhich you _ T ‘ i
i should tell them, "so they don‘'t make the trip. I vant to get sway 5
i °  fras politics ccupletely « o o o o ° '
; k 3 October 1963
C ) T Nestor Sanchez arrived in Paris for meetings vith Cubela. (The )
~ record does no;; reveal why Saachez weat to Paris in the face of Cudela®s . -
’ - stated vish not to see him. The letter may bave been written during
. . a spell of temporary depressiomn. Station o:'t.lcers were already 4n
s+ . coatact vith Cubela vhen Sanchez arrived.) Also participating in the .
" meetings were _ jemal ] At the tine of these
- “meetings 1t vas dt&cavered that the Prench were unilaterally keep!.ng iaE
" Cubela wder surveillance. CIA {nforped the Fremch that our contacts o
with Cubela were for the purpose of defecting him. . ;
i 11 Octoier 1963 ' -
. o " Sanchez cabled that Cubela was insistent upan meeting vith a . E
senfor U.S. official, preferably Robert P. Kennedy, for assurances

= ki . Ed
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«
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of U.5. moral suppors for eny ectiviiy Cubela under took in Cuda.

Sencnez said that the answer Cutela "ecei ved sight ve crucial o

C'Ik's relatioaship with Cubels. u:znc‘:ez re.cc::ev:ded that "hizhest

apd profound considemt. on be given as feeling drawn by all vho in

contact Cubeln is that he deter=ined atteopt op against Castro with ' o

or without U.S. support.”

13 October 1963

PEEE
o mmo Mrotpms sasm mpnge -

The Paris Station cabled: “Sanchez ETA LOUD 13 Oct. Pendirg change

‘other businress, arranged o weet with Cubels to give his= the assurances

after 12 Oct meet Sanchez plans return Hgs after LOMD stop in order discuss ‘
details opémtion before entering finsl round discussions with AMIASH.™ :
17 October 1963 _ . .
[ Jcabled the results of a zeeting vith Cubela and
l‘ep'ed.-ino, Cubela, in a private coaversation with Stent, reiterated |
his desire to spesk with a high-levelU.S. Government offfetal. [ | - ‘
mid that basicall,y Cubela wvanted assurences that the U.S. Goverment
b vould m:ppore hlm if his enterprlse were successful. : AT -‘;
. . . - '

29 October 1963 ' o B - !

R ‘ i

Desmond FitzGerald, then Chief, SAS, who was going to Paris on
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he cougat. The contast plan for the peeving, & copy of wilch £:. In the

§ A.‘!IASH ﬁ.le', has ‘L’sﬂ.s {0 say on cover: Lt et

Fitzlerald will represent self as persczal reprasentative of
Robert P. Kenzedy who traveled Yaris for cpecific purpose
geeting Cubela apc giving him assurasces of full U.S. support
1¢ ttere {5 chenge of ithe preseat pover—rment in Cuba.
According to FitzGernld, he discussed the plancad ceeting with <be
pb/P (Helns) who decided it vas rot necessary to ceek approval from
Robert Kemmedy for Fitzlersld to speak in kis pame.
The neeti.na vas held thnusc in Parxis ca 23
October 1953. FitzCerald used .ze aliss Jemes Clark. Nestor
-, Sanchez acted as interpreter. MS not present during the
peeting. Sanchez oa 13 Hovember 1953 vrote a memorandus for the - .

gtamn
@ moamnsess ar wosa st

W

record of the peeting. It reads in part:

prepared to render all pecessary assistance to any anti-gommumist
Cuban group vhich succeeds in neutralizing the preseat Cutan
leadership and assuxes sufficient comtrol to invite the Unized
States to render the assistance it is prepared ¢o give. It sas
S-. .+ . . ensghasized that the above support-will be forthcowing only after Codiiuee a
T T, amleouphnsbeenetfectedamlﬂ:egvupimolvedumaposi*ion B AR
A - to request U.S5. {protably wnder OAS auspices) recogaiticn asd . .
' supporst. It was made clear that the U.S. wvas not prepared o cL . ]
.. comsit itself to supporting sn isolated tprising, as suca an - - e ;
. uprisivg can te extinguished in & matter of hours if the preseat . :
goverr=ent is still in coatrol in Havera. As for the pos‘.—cmm
- period, the U.5. does not desire that the political clock be
’ : . turned tack bu% will support the pecessary ecoacmic and -
political reforms uhi':h will beneﬁ.t the mass of the Cuban

people.

]
FitzCerald informed.Cubela that the United States is l
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Tea .

e .-..,“._‘. .;‘-.,‘. thoroughly mnu v!.th aJJ. thnt vas going on, has a xecou.ection

ey 80 . T e

(Com=ent: Those favo:ved now recall tke purpcse of the
in writtes reco=ds prepared at about the time of tte meeting. 3
FitzGernald recalls that Cubela spoxe repeatedly of the peed for an

assassinatisn veapon. . Ia particular, he wanted a high-povered

: e rifle with teles\eopic sights or some otker weapam ttat could
.« be used to kill Casteo from a distance. FitzGerald wanted mo . .
- & o ';.

parh of such'a ache:e and told Sanéez to tell axbeln thst the
A < _U.S. sinpiy does not. do such'thu.gu. “nen he vas holn this,
Cubela ‘said ke wanted confirmation frcm a se_n!.t.ar U.S. official, RSP

2 4 e e .¢,-.-

!‘ UL L L MEIT S T MR O

,h .
w.-nts.ea:. with that of thcerald.) .. RIS tgﬁ. X

g UL :u;--!l
e . R ° S -.-.'
.~$‘ —i’-« ~-rl. "% .., o 0'.'- ““ ."' B e e ”" 242 ®T

'v\-:Be that 88. 11: . BAY; the vrl.tten reeord tells a scuevbat differen

S .:‘-" R Y LTSN NTIRT S T L TR I & SULIRAE I L PPN 3;_,-&..:'
story ms;néez':mmoffaeceetlngﬂﬂzmbehhe wrote . .°°
. .-;- W ‘.... ; gih- . " SIES TP L —"-’_-'.‘-'-". :. PRI IR
T that: ' : A L R
P Fothirg of an cperaticrasl natue was discussed at the i
- Fitzlerald meeting. After the meeting Culela stated that
he vas satisfied with the policy discussion but now desired
to lmmr vkat technicsd support ve could proﬂ.t!e hin.
"___“:-_... ) L2 - s..-. .-'”'. . '..-' -‘.« - . ...‘..- - ) N - ‘.:' .‘-'-_.'- . "__-.‘-_. ) ~
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not a hea'oer of CIA. Fitzlerald sa;/s that w‘-..en te pet vith '
. ‘ _Cubela fn Parts Be told Cubéla that the U.S. Govermeeat vould ~ i
. ‘3’1 have no part ;t an a ueupt on msu'o's e, Sen 'E;‘.l.pem, vho s "\
- N r was not ptesent at "1tzGe:a1d's meet.ina with Cubela but vho vas i
. T Saske s S e - :

&

meeting as beirg scoething ‘quite different frca kst eppearing * e " -4
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1h Zovember 1653
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¢ [ lpet with Tepettro 1a New York City cd i Novesber. - . . geg i
E:::cmrait repors reveels Cubela’s reactioa {as teld to
Tepedino} to his neetl_':g wizh Pitzferald.

3

. The visic with FtGerald, +vno acted 1o e capacityof a
representative of high levels of the Cover—ent concerned with
the Cuban problem satislied Cubela as fay es policy was

e r. . .concerced, but he vas not at all hapoy with: the fact thet ke still.
. - was not given the techical assistarce for t&e operatioceoal plan
Lt 37 . as he saw {t. Tepedino said that Cubela dwelt constantly oa
PR g /% this point. He could not wnderstand vhy be was denfed certain
Ty .". ‘. meall pleces of equijwent which premised a firal solutfoa to ,
L . i the probles, vhile, oo the other hand, She U.S. Govercmeat - i

LR “ ;' * gave mich eqdmment and money to exile grovps for their -
- ‘ireffoctive extursions agalinst Cuban ccastel targets. : i
i c i . According to Tepedino, Cubela feels stromgly ca this point, ot
a - ;_'.;.‘,_ ; and 1f he does not get edvice and materials from a U.S. .
LT e Govement tectmician, be will probably beeccce fed-up .
. e in
L ‘again,

and wve vill lose vhatever progress ve bave made (o date.

. ..z: . . _‘.'. -: . : ..'-:-'\.,-'

" * rs - o L8 "vuh:

o xecurd prepared by Kestor Sanc.‘:ez- "c/s.ts R
A, | -.-.':h,-""- - : - e P e cml t tzeepel :

.3‘"?""'; o "}‘*‘%(Es_tmerald) app:oved.he]lmg cube]a. he. wu].d. be 511e.n a cache . . L “._:
_5_'.'\.“.;: . K i R '__ ‘ PR Lia ) ® s o Sete® . . ,': AR S0 ;
BEE Ty "pover r.tﬂ.es "/500.235 .’: ': -" .o C/-AS xequestcd vzitten z'épor‘.s oz - ‘ ;
BT '-"‘Lmopemtioabekepttoanlntmm' e e N ST e |

" ' ' .- - - R s . .': < . - ‘
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. . wholly o documenis found (n the oo

1
: the zrofast file.) Bezinzisy heve 13 en
§
) ]
4 o
. geseums 0F 21 epiesde 2 the Cubels upesationica whish thers 45 no .
" dommentary evidence. Dr. Gunn hus 2 recerd 37 nice coniacts and - gk i

theliy dates;

othervise, this srmery is d:s-:ni:rﬁ the recollections
of those iavolved. L— s e
L Saashez says thas, whlle Cubels was amxious to ds eway with '

Castro, Cubela was not willing to sacrifice hfs own life {n exchange ~

for Castro's. What Culels really warced was a high-povered, silenced

Leen s, e ST AR D 25T 5

rifle with aa eflective rexge of huczdreds or thousands of yaxds.
Cutela ficalis said that, as a doctor of medicine (wnich ke was), _
wvas quite sure that we could device scce tecaniczal peans of doing the ’ L %
¢ ‘(" . | Job that would not eutcsatically cacse hisn to lose his own life ia N ¥
. the try. .® ' - |
Sazuel Hslpern end Zestor Sanchez approached Di-. Cunn for . ‘

assistance. Although rone of tke pariisipants specifically so stated,

o
°
.
3
«
® ¢ wEE e IS oBiuRAg o

1t may be inferrved that they vere seeidrg 2 peans of assassination

_ of a sort that Cubela might ressonably have beea expected to baveé sl
e . . " -.-‘n"';.‘i :
230 gevised himself. What they settled upoa was Black Leaf %0, a common,

[

.- ‘easily-obtainable 1nsect1ci.c‘.e containing about kogieotme sulphate. T :

f
- eem o o« moih B0

Kicotize is a c‘.ead.l; ooison that may be adusinistered orally, by injection,

or by absorptica through tke sk!.n It is li%kely that there also vere

discussions of mezans of aé:\.nisﬁerix:,g poison, because Gunn vas xeac;r

to move vhen asked. . :

- - .
Dot d -

. .. " - The plen reached the action stage when Ezlpern and Sapchez coatacted
R .
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Gunn egaia on the worzing cf £J Novesber 1653 end told him that te

. devize for sdnministering the pofsca {a tall:cict pen rigzed 65 a

! " hypodermic syringe) Ead to be ready in time for Senchez to catsha
plane at poca the next day. Cuza suys that he wvent frmediately to
the FI/D worzshop and speat the rest cf tte dey azd =ost of that ) :
nizht fabricating the device. Teose in FI/D vwho worked with hiz :
kney what l:; wes trying to cake but not for vhom it wvas intended.
Eventuaslly, after seven or eight failuwes, he succceded in converting

e & Paper-¥ate pen into a hypoderaic syringe that worked. He safd that

; . the needle wvas 50 fine that the victin would hardly feel it vhen it

*('-_ e was inserted--he compared it with the scratch from & shirt with =~

" " too much starch. He deliversd the vorkable device to Sanchez the .

folloving uoru.!.ng and xetained. two of the later prototypes. He states
that they ave still in his mafe. Ee does mot know what happensd to

the device he gave Senchez; he does pot remember its bavicg been

AN returned to him. He believes he vas told that Cubela refused to

4. fo: . mccept the ‘device. .Be says he vould rot now be able to differeatiate .

)
f

the firal pen from the earifer pmtowpes that axe in his safe.

v e @ s s o

22 November 1963

Nestor Sanchez arrived in Parls ca the moraing of 22 Kovember . ... .j ... -4
and pet with Cubela late that af“ercoon. Sacctez states that he . . -
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' showed the pen/syringe to Cubela sad explatzad how Lt worked. Ee is not
: sure, but he belleves that Cubsels accepted <bha device but sald thas ke
i would .3t take it 10 Coba vith hin. Sanche: dfstinctly recells that
P © Cubela dfdn’t think mch of the device. Cubela sald that, as a dossor, |
- he ¥mew all sbout ;!Iack Lea‘t L0 asd that we surely could. come up
,- with something more sopaisticated then that., It shoum be poted thel '
. " Cunn and Sanchez agree that the syringe was zoc lcaded. Cubela va.s g
N expected to supply his om poison; ve neré],y suggest.e«_l Black Leaf 4O i
: as an effective poison for use in the syringe. )
.__ Sanchez wrote & contact report of the peetinz. It makes no *
: {.‘. . ¢ N © mention of & yen or of poison. The folloving is a sumary of the ‘
B | contact report. Cubela said that ke vas returning to Cuba fully "
; ) 'detemi.ned to pursue his plans to iaitiate a coup against Castro.
% Sanchez reiterated the assursnces given cnbe.h by FitzGexald of full “
; : U.S. support if & resl ccup 8zainst tie Castzo regime were successful. |
; - Cubels msked for the following ftems to be inclufed in a cache inside
g ...; - Cuba: 20 hand grenades, t’-io_high-povex’ed rifles with telescopic o
%__.'-" ;o ‘1@'11‘.3, and apyroximately 20 pounds of C-% explosive and'xelat.aed ol ' ’
i T .- equirment. Cubela suggested the best place for the cache was on ;

. the finea (farn) menaged by his friend, Guin (AMIMZK/10). Stnce be

was returning to Cuba by way of Pregve, ke 442 not wvant to carry S/¥

" or any other foeriminating naterlalé vith his. As they were couing
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cut of the peetirg, Saacke: a=d Cubela vere informed that Precideas

$ _ Kennedy bad been essassirated. Cubels was visibly moved over the o e v?_'.‘.'é»a.‘-- Y

pevs. Ee asked, ™Why do such t&inas beppen to good peoplel® The
con:a.ct report does not state the time nor the duration of the

Sanckez-Cubela peeting, but 4t {s likely thkat at the very rd-ent

|
‘ . -President Xenpedy was shot a CIA officer was meeting with a Cuban ;‘
agent £2 Paris asd giving h,t:: an assassination device for use egaiast | !
P Castro. Sanchez states that be received an OPIM cable from Fitzferald .
:f that night or early the pext zoraing tellizg him that everything vas . - 4
§. - _..  oft. We do not find such & cable in the AMIASH file. There is |
.' C' . arecord in the file that Sanchez vas due to arrive back in T i
:i ‘ Washington at 1510 hours, 23 Jovember. ..
i . ' 4he AMIASH project vas probably about as videly knowa vlth.l;n' ' I
g | " the Clandestine Services as any other project of & similar nature.
; .- . . Hovever, ve can identify only four pecple vho know of the Just-
dsscribed episode tmvolving & hypodermic syringe and Black Leaf ho. ] L)
T Sanches knev all of, thc story, Ealpern knew zost of u, apd Guns knew I &

e

R T

nmch of it. Fitwenld did rot mention this aspect of ‘I:he Cu'beh
operation vhen he first briefed us on it. YWbem wve went back to ¢

him later with specific questions, he said be remenbered scmething

about Black Leaf %0, but nothing whatever about a device for

aduinistering it. Gunn said be had the impression that FitzGerald .

*
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knev sbout the operaticn "but dida’t wvant to kmow.™ Tazchez ceye
; . that FitaCerald knew that he end falpern vere seeing Guan. Halpern
i sgrees, but sdds that FitzCerald @id rot Xnow the specifics of the
. fatricating of an assassination device. h
L] ) }
: ® ¥ 8 & % . N :
Beginning here, tte parrative is again drawa from records in

the Project AMIASH files.
N % % ¥ ¥ ¥ .
S
.. 1 December 1963 '

1 p@ster .ga @m
a . .

) b P e e 0 @ M e

C‘ FBIS reported that Cubela returned to Cuba frow Progue.

19 February 1964 . . . . B

* .« Tbe JMIAVE Staticn reported by cable that two separate, ) '
- 1dentical caches would be ezplaced in support of Project AMIASE | |
‘ ... > | during March. One would be putdmnin?inardelmoonOperation RN R

- ZORRO. The other would be taken by the AMTRUIKS to the AMTRUNK : I
. v infiitration area. Each cache would contain, emong othe- things,
two FAL 7. 62 automatic rifles. » .

6 March 1@ o | . . - !

_ Cable from the JMJAVE Station: "Ualess headguarters has overriding 9 %
Q - -95 - .
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reason vaknown WAVE for fncluldirg FALS In cacke c te carried by : &

AMTRIRKS, wich stress follovicg point in UAVE's decision to elinminate . U
® - KT ‘-.*".‘Q‘P‘J 3 i

. . FALs: FALs require 7 b:( 9 by S0 dnch oblong cache container vhich

. see

1
i
s difficult to bandle {n the intermediate crgft." :

7 March 198k

4
s
.
©ap woymgmmpro o ms b

Headquarters replied that: “Reason for desirizg include FAlLs is

that this is.the main 1%en requested by AMIASH-1.%

March I

PR o BB e & SR 20 Snoes .0
.
®
o
or U

- : The JWIAVE Statfon cabled: “Since cannot break down FAls to fit .
@
available cache container shorter than 50 inches, will omit FAls .
from AMIASH cache.® ) .

; - . 17 - 21 March 1964 . . .

1 °7: ‘. ° . ohe AMIASH cache was put dovn on Operation AMTEUNK VIIT. 3
S e sml: s o mE L et B L T UL S L N ot Wi
e 4 s R GeeBeniees o Tt T T e, - woL C .. S P S R
- @ T "2’1'Arn.12§ = - . o - '
Eeadquarters cabled the Paris Station tkat Carlos Tepedino hed !

been briefed to meetl "who kas an

-1npdrbant pessage frea Cubela.”
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t The Faris Station reported that the ::essage[:] ked from
Cubels vas that Cubels wanted.a sileacer for the Belgien FRL )
submachice gun soczest.
e S Vay 12:”
s
SAS requested TSD to produce FAL silenczers on a crash basis.
R :
. There are severml later documents in the file describing TSD's
5_ o efforts to silence a FAL and to modify its sights for firing wder
! LT poor lighting conditions. TSD eventually came up with & silencer
’G and podified azmmition that fairly effectively silenced nu:.z!.e
§ .
; . blast and eliminated sonic boom by reducing muzzle velocity.
t o -
§ 9 = 11 June 195k : .
i:':’: "t 77 QOperation ZORRO put down an AMIASH cache on the north coast ot
T ‘ .
;'{s ' ... Pirar del Rio conte..‘..n&rg, a-aong otker thizgs, “two ee.ch FAL antmtic
VAl .
"f:_'j - Tifles with ﬁ.ve ma@azines per weapon.” r!o nention is mu!e of
) silencers. Pro:n ESD's reports on develomment ot a sueneer, oae was
- not yet ready at the time the cacke vas prepared. -
1 August 195 o . T
w ¥t..- § © - .o The JWAVE Station reparted receipt of an S/¥ message from
{ o ' -
( LY . 5 . | ] . N _ 97 _ . . - . ‘.
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steps were beipg taken to recover its contents. The pessage said that

LY
Cte'vobied . 20 wmie wooted

AMOFTC-10 dated 18 July. It stated that the AMIASE cache put

down in the AMTRIFK {nfiltration erea hsd been located and that o - gt

1% vas hoped the cacke contaired "two Ligh-povered rifles vith
silenzers,® because AHTATX-13 vas not w2t certain that he ccum

recover the cache put down ix Pipar del Rio by Operatiom ZCRRO.

30 Auzust 1954

Mamuel Artime recelived information through Madrid that a group

of dissident mesbers of the Castyo regice desired to establish ; R §
direct coniact.vith Artize. On 7 October 196%, an Artime associate . .' .
vent to France for a peeting with an intermediary frem the dissident i 7
group. The intersediary was pamed as Alberto BIANCO Bcoariz. b -+
12 Novesber 196+ | R
. . . Coe 4 H
_ FBIS report: “A delegation of the Ualversity Stodent Fedration
. of Cuba axrived mn-e.gue on 11 Novesber to particizate in the meeting o o
of the Executive Comncll of the International Student Unton to be .
held from 1% to 17 Fovember. The delegation 1s made up of « o &
Maj. Rolandé Cubela, who will attend the event &s a specfal guest i,
) of the IUS." - Vo
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13 Foveater 1954 |
5 : o8
B H - - ® am ";T-Ei'?;'i"'\‘:»‘ -8 .
‘ Conbact. report of & meeting fx Yashington with Artime: “Artize ’ . ek
i egreed to talk to AMIASZ if it tusms ocut that ke is the contact wmaa
i . : : .
; for the internal dissident group. Artice thinks that if AMIASH-1 i3 ° |
: the chief of the dissfideat group we caa all Jorget about the :
: ° \ . ¢
fg operation.” ;
Z i
§ 25 Hovember 196k .
! . . " The Paris Statfon reported Cubela’s arrival in Paris. R ¢
N o

(G, Decester 108 I ,

Hestor Sanchez prepared & meszorandim request for $6,500 as an

extraordinary budget expeaditure for the travel of Artime for _ ) -
maintaining c.ont.act vith the intercal dissident groun’s representatives :
) in Burope during Novesber and December 196%. There is no direct ’ . |
. . %+ . indication in the file that the request vas aproved, but indirect RO
) o  "evidence indicates that 1t vas. Artive 414 travel to Euxope and ' i

6 ~ T December 195{

Sanchez met Cubela ia Paris. This <s & suzmary of the éeix!.ls

reported by Sanchez: Cu.eh, although u:xhappy because he was unable

(R "., Bt
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: to carry out his plans during the psst J2ar, oztinted to feel that . ’

his solution to t..e Cubran :proma vas ke only o=e feasible end that

he kad to coatinue tryinog. Cutela was told that the U.S. Covermmpent '"-';-f Ak &

3 co . -

could not and would not iz eay way tecome involved or provide : t.

et  artn we RSl o w04
@

acsistance in the task he I‘.a:l sleneed for hizself, Cubela appeazed

to understand our posi.ti.caand.said that 4 ke eedadhelphe would ;
1)
L ook elsevhere. g
L : o ¥
H . 10 December 196k ) )
i HKeoorandum prepared by Ssuchez end Jeft vlth[:::: of the . 4.
!C' ‘Paxris Station, as backgroumd on the then cwyrent status of the AMIASH "
. 7 @ © . . L. . .
§ cperation--excerpis: ' .. v
H - ' .
H "aArtime does not inow and ve do not plan to tell him that we ;
i- are {n direct contact with Cubels, nor does Cubels imow and we . ;
N - do not desire he imow ttat we ere in direct contact with Artime. S JECE R
;e "Cubela wvas told a=d fully wderstands that U.S. Covornment - .
A . . cannct becor {zvolved to any degree fn the *first step® of his "

) plan. If he peeds support, she realizes that he will have to . -

get it elsevhere. FIT: %his is where Artize could fit in . H

‘ . nicely In giving any support Cubels would request.” o S J;?;‘-:,?;;'__;‘. e ..*. :-=‘:'a'
: (Comment: Sanchez expleized to us that vhat had happened R
. Ny vas that SAS comtrived to pub Artize ani Cubela togetber fn suen 1 . |
. @ vay that nefther knew that the contact had been ergineered '

- .- by CIA. The thought vas that Avtive reeded a ran instdeand < . e
Cubele wanted a sileaced wespon, viich CIA vas um'mlng to fur= sh X

. .
v— T e .,‘/\ S A Y LU P e .
P we len o= we? o e " . et wa
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- e s 4 . o e
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to kin directly. By putting the tuo tegsiler, Artice cight get

i his zan inside and Cubels might get his silenced weapon--fre
- ! : . Artime. CIA did pot intend to furnish an assassination weapon

: for Artize to give to Cubela, and d1d not do-s0.) '

. 17 Deceater 1354 :

s i
. . N [y

I - Headquarters cable to Paris: "Waen contacts Cubela to y

A 2 ble % L] 1

i debrief him, . . . please confism statement by Cudela to Sanchez that

e only moaey and a fev commo items were retrieved by the fisherven.

¢ B9 @ om

Cubela and AMIHIDK-10 unhappy that fiskeroen had not recoversd gore N

" sa,gues

'C.. * from the cache, but it wvas not possible for Cubela and ANTRURK-10

Saas

to g0 to the site of the cache persomally. (Cubela had told Samctez .

"that AATRUNK-10 had used scme “ﬁ#hemen" to recover the cache apd ' .

.

FRYL Y

that not all of 1t was mcove:;ed. This was the cache put down in the ¢ F

AMTRURK i{nfiltration areas, vhich did not include the FAL rifles.)

e Gho
. ®

3

27 Decenber 196k - '

$

LR

£ 5g” - .® . P

| P av 3 B T - L - o ST I P

| I Artime and Cubela met for the first time--in Madrid. . . :

P | ;

;. 30 Decem“er 1054 _ ) : i

é _Artize asd Cubela met for a-second time in Madrid om 30 Decester. !
: . e - e ]

g - Artime reported the resulis in a weeting witha Nestor Sanchez in i

2 _' L) ’ T - . ' 8

g. N\ Florida oa 3 January 1965. Cubela told Artime that he bad requested 24

- ) . Y - R o L . T L
e(&\" - 101 -

i - - . : ot o ¥ .
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: 8 silencer for a FAL rifle rros the Azesicons, which they hed zct teen B
i &dle to provide. Ariime egreed to Durnisk citter a silencer forsa

i - FAL or & coxparable rifle vith silencer. If Artime obtained &
] .
E

silencer for a FAL, Cubela would persomaliy carry 4t back to Cuta
. with him. If Artize bad to selile fcr some otker type of silezced

. rifle, he would cacke it in Cula for c:;be_la.

A

23 Jasuary 1965

. Sanckez arrived in Paris for meetings with Cubels. -

. . 2 February .965

gcv:: ' L L S

Sanchez chbled from Paris: "Cubela and Tepedino returred Peris v

31 Jamary. Met 1 February. Cubela states full Bgreement reached

I . ’ wvith Artime and be vell satisfied with arrangements vhich he outiined

for our inforeetion {elorg samwe lines as reported by Axtime). « o s o =
i __ Artize providing package in Madrid which Cubels plans carry back fa : ‘

e.-+ .- persomal luggege.” T enoTe e amel b
biios T - I A._ e - ° "k <

7.7 % %*  Sanchez cabled from Parfs: “As of November 196% vhen Cubela dsparted

‘Cuba neftuer he nor AMIRINE-10 bad received any part of the Matanzas
. . cache. AMISUME-10 :told him fisherzen recovered money and perts of

. | evemmmd entiogs gear but that ooney vas no good z.ﬂ.'nce it vas m 2 series PR . 13

out of cirsulation.”
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11l Fabrusry 1255

[ stattoa catled: “From Cutela on 10 Febriary: Oa 10 o

b
-
*

11 Februsry Cubela 13 to receive one pistol with sileacer azd onme

. . Belgisa FAL =ifle \r!.t.n silencer froas Artime's zecrstary. 3oth veapoas

come frog G.S. azd now {a Madrid.” (Tais i3z ia aon."u‘.-ct with the '
AR earlieyr report that Astize would cache a rifie and s.llencer if <:at ;
:' were all ke could find. Ve are unable to réso_lve thke conZlict.) '

. 12 Februvary 1553

me[ |Station cabled: "Artime reported on fizal meeting
’1(3 ' with Cubela: Artize had three packages of specisl ftems zade up by .
i his techaical people and édelivered to Cubela in Madrid. Cubela

seeped satisfied.®

§ Marched 1955

oy iwo

Carlos hpedino' reported receiving a‘ telepbone call from a

.f.f oy o
°

T * e N _.-..,:_3-:-:'-’,
: » friend in Havaps vho had seen Cubela back in Eavana the previous day. T e

15 March 1955

o o omemmn o

. e |cabled that one Rafael GARCIA-BANGO Dirube
i - had arrived in Madrid froa Cuba oa 15 March and tad beea introduced ’ sorT R

1_:0 a I:]ct:ieer. Carcia-Bango ela!.med.. to te in coatacs 'uitk &
It Dok SO St S 103 - . "-"’l‘ EETIE A “'f'- z
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group of Cubaa zilitary ieadars vao were plaaning to eliminate Castiro

and take over the govem:uent.. It quickly beceme clegr that be wes e .,:';;»,-.__»..'g‘; a5

rel"e:'riza to Cubela. Gercia-Bangzo sald that he bed always been

publicly identified as a close friend of Cubela, vhom he last saw

in Eavasa on 9 March. Carcla-Bango said that ks had been the lavyer |
for the Capri Eotel in Eavana. Fe vas Jjailed for 75 days in July ;
1962 for defending Santos Trafficante, & U.5. citizen and ex-manager . | :
of the Capri gambling casino vho was kicked out of Cuba. N
(Comment: This is arother rame-link between Cubela and !'_
the gembling syndicate plots reported upcn earlier in this .
mi:ort.' '.l‘rnfﬁeante was one of the principals in Shef Edvards® ',
Phase Cpe ot the operauon. He presumably was not involved in C - .

Phase Two under Earvey, but we cannot be sure of that. After all,

Trafficante was the man vho brought Varona into the operation late

in Phase One, and Varopa was cume of the maip players during Fhase

R T oAl L

. . 9vo. The three-man tesm that vas sent arona vas reported 4 ey
e . . o ' o s ethae T T G aen e

- on 2l June 1962 to be in place in Cuba.) : e T . :

. L R

June 1 : ' -
Headquarters decided to terwirate all contacts with key members $ t

of the Cubela group. It hed bectme increasingly apparent thet the ‘ ;
eircle of Cubans who knew of Cubela’s plans and of CIA's assocfation - ._;._,1-., -l
SRR S S nEee A st 3

-10% - ' ' R
By sepnr : )
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"story on 3 June and then seat him to CIA.

.: Castro.

vith thes was ever-wideniag. TGhe :u:s: strew cazse in early June 1955.
(liote: There i3 a discregancy in éates. The memoran-um prepared &%
the time 1lists dates of 2, 3, and & ¥ay. Frea otter evidence in the
fils, 1t i3 ap prarent that the month vas June--not !’ay-) One V!.ctor

ESPLICSA Fernandez, a former PY ¢rainee vho was tendinated. as a

'na]:content on 20 March 1681, contacted an I&NS sgent on 2 June 1965
.

vith a story that Zspinosa thought affected U.S. security. IS

heard him out and ther seat him to the ¥BL. The FBI listened to the
A CIA officer intervieved
him on & June. Espinosa said that in May he had received a letter
from a fyiend in Paris urging hin .m peet in Paris vith a friend of
Cubela. Esplubsa went to Paris and met with Alberto Blanco, one

of Cubela®s closest assocfates {n the gupposed plan to assassinate
Blanco claized to have a pessage frcm Cubela, which Cubels
vanted Espinoss to deliver to CIA. The sessage vas that Cubela and the

othexrs with h.{:n vere in a position to kill Castro and others in the

regine, buttbeyneededsmehelpandtoknovvbedxertbemm&e

u.s. Goverment were with them and wunng w support them. If the
ansver were affirzative, Cubela would send out details oz yhat he
needed. From his story 4t w=s obvious that Esplooss knew the full
details of the Cubela operation. '

{Cocmens:

There 15 po im‘;.t.eati.on in the file that CIA ever

.;. ¥'¥. s

TR el e T :w-’l”
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b found out ihe sort of “Lelp” Cutels hought he peeded. At a
¢ .
i ) meeting ia Paris oa 1 Februsry 1955 ke asked for $10,030 "o
3 . orgenize the intarcal group.” CIA refused ¢ g!.ve hiz the mozey. o 2
. . ® . . . - '-'""‘i'":sf.ﬂlf;“._:_d g n
; _ andsuagestcdhetqtoge:i:fmk‘t‘ « Cubela wvas quite '
C . upset over the tura down. A few days later, in Madrid, he
] " approacted a Cuten asset of the| | claining ke ’ ;
was stranded in Madrid with oo noney. Eeadquarters approved . l
Y o . ¢
! a "personsl loaa” of $200. Oua 16 February 1965, Cubela asked i
. 13
, Sanchez for $1,000, which keadquariers spproved giving his. :
: In a later peeting with Carlos Tepedino in ¥ew York City, o
‘ : Tepedino said that ke bad givea Cubela $7,000.)
- T}
5 C-; : On 23 Jung 1965 keadquarters seat a cable to the stations ; .
concerned directing termizsticn of comtact with members of the ! '
‘Cubela group. It read, {n part: : ' . e
" ® e s s s » comvincing proof that entire AMIASH group
: - insecure and that further ccntact with Xey members of group
% i constitutes penace to CIA operations against Cuba as well as
B to the security of CIA staff persomnel in Westemrn Europe.
W Do ' ' A : - i 4
e, 8700 - “Under the circumstances beadquarters desires that contact AT
SARCA with key me=bhers of the group be elimirsted as rapldly s B
_ possible, and that essets who =sy be in coutact with mdividml i
: menbers of the group or periphkerally fgvolved in AMIASH i
coaspiracy be warped of danger fnplicit in these assocmtton.s 4
and directed to eli=zinate contacts ASAR.™ .

P fordlzy o -t - . -
e .-.»—.a aﬁﬁmﬁv—m-ﬂmw l..-e-\c' [ Lo oo o -u—¢- Y
E -‘.. UG Y v o o g e TR » R e L . - P e l-r-

%

AP

. . . o . - P
o 0 ol e en i g T £ G g W gt u oy, ) T O R N A



13-00000

§
-M..—'—-—— e m e memm . e tewmm. s - . R .:...-—-7 . ;...--‘..‘-...
% e b 3 St
§ p— ) e e ae a8 wiema
i ¢
‘3- 1 ¥arsh 1955
: Reuters report.ed. fr=1 Havaaa ttat the Cutan security police
4
f had arrested two niliiary officers for allegszd comterrevolutiozary
;. activities tavolving tke U.S. Ceatral Intellfgease Agency. Toey vere
. fdentifted as ¥aJ. Rolasdo Cubela ead ¥aj. Fazcn Guin.
i .
i
“ 7 March 1966 i |
3' FBIS quoting Havaca Demestic Sexvice: “The trial of the i
] . . .
[

accused Rolando Cubela, Pamon Guin, asd otters wio are linked to i

N, the U.S. Central Iatelligeace Agency, was tezx ia the revolutionsry
gt

court of Bavens district in Ia Cebass today as 13500 hours.”

* 8 ¥arch 1966

- ° -
-

Excerpts from first di:r's trial proceedi=zs es reported by

o the Havana Domestic Service and copiled by FHIS:
EEITE Forper Majors Rolando Cubela ani Pamcn Guin es vell as T __‘,_..:if._.; T
- others vho are under indictzent kave coafessed their guilt. ' T S
- . . The defeadants are being tried Jor crimes azgzinst the integrity .

and stability of tke nation by lavin., planned the assassization
of ¥aj. Fidel Castro.

The defendants are Roiando Cubele Secedes, Baaon Guin Diaz,
Jose Luis Gonzalez Gallarrera, Alberic Blepco Romariz, and
.. Juan Alsirna Navarro, eil of whom confeszed theiy guilt in the
imputed facts of the case. Also eppearicg in the triel were
Guilleraso Cunill Alvarez ard ;ngel Bervero Veliz.

e 't
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‘She accuzed Jouse Luis Conzales GCellarrets, who woshked as a

. diplomatic atiacke in the Cuban Zxgasay i Srain, betreyed his
! - . country for 100,000 dollars given bim by €12 agenzs \-‘haa he ..
: ecatected only a month after his errival in Spain. (Ee) met
o with an offictal of the aforementiozed organizstion of 1
- internaticnal subversion pazed Jazes licel vho.covered his ) ‘
; activities by a“pearing as a1 officiel of the U.5, BEsbassy in

: Spain. Hoel fowaried that blographlic {=los=stioca sad -

information ebous the Cubtan dipiceatic missica b2 furmisbed him H
ua:l.er this amngesent. t

PO Cubela duricg his stay in Europe makes three trips to Spain, - i
. : on 26 December 150+, and on 6 ani 20 Febrvary 1665. The :
: vevolutioccary rirgleader ATtime goes to Madrid at the beginning t
ro. - of February 1965. A meeting is beld betveen Cubela and Artime
in vhich they egyee on the final plea. » i

$his plen would begin vl.f.-‘.: & persozal attack afxed at
. Maj. Fidel Castro Ruz. This criminel act would be followed
. . . byean arved invasion of tke covntry 48 hours later by U.S.

: troups. The attack egainst Comrade Fidel Castro would be made .
using & 7.62 £=. FAL rifle that Cubels owned. This wespon . '
would be fitted with a pouemn Lxko teflescopic sight end a
silencer. .

7~
- ) .

oot

Artine sent Gallego to the Unfled States to get the
LT telescoplic sight and the silencer. Once obtaived, this
.. equipment vas delivered to Blanco Bomariz. He in turn delivered
. . it to Gonzalez Gallaryets who then delivered 4¢ to Cubela the
. T ¥ day before he left Madrid.
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N - Inozdertoinsmﬂ:esucoesd)thls:p!m, Cu‘beh meets

.. . vith defenfent’Gui=t Cuin had been recrni‘ed since Septesbder:

- 1953 as & spy for the Yankee CIA. Shis recruitizg wzs done by.

‘ CmagentmmmazmmumtedmbemoﬁertonmIt
iz, and 414 so.
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@ ' Sefzed in Cudela’s ms!.denee vas a Tesco bread te!gscopic

e sight vith accessories, tte FAL rifle, lavge queaantities of veapons
5. . and anpmmition for them, fregmentation and incendiary grenades, R T
) - and other military equipzent and meteriel. . -
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, The punishment to vaish the defeainnes are subjest and waich '
: tais prosecutioa wishes frpozed {5 as follows: Far RBsiando
: Cuvels Szcades, Buon Guin Diez, Jose Luis Gc::.al-.-z Gailarse:a,
M and Alberso Blancs Romarize--the dsath panelly by Jiri=g squad. :
3 For Juan Alsizas Pevarro, Cuillerso Cundll Al:a*ez, end Angel i :
‘ . Berrvero Veliz--30 vears fmprisozment pius correspendicg . N
‘- _ ' addisional pennlties.
' i . 9 March 1956 ' - . '
; - - | : ;
X . FRIS repor" froo Eavana Domestic ..e*vise- "Pr!.:e Minister Fidel
Castro has sent a letter to the prosecutor in the case . . . azaiest - i
i T Majors Rolapdo Cubela, Famon Guin, and other defendants. Ia it, tue )
: !_' " Prime Minister says that 1t oust be reccgnized frcw all this, a bitter
) — . but .seful lesson pay be drawva, edding, °I suggest tket the court _ o Q'
‘( . - - not ask the death sentence for s~y of the accused.”
.f " . ™ : -
. - 20 March 1956 : .
FBIS report of testimony given in court on 8 Marchs
" Qsesth'n: Do you recall vhen the silencer brokel
o .. x. OCubela: The silencer? Actually, the silencer d am. mot break. ) .
Vo %inp. i Ghe si.l.eneer agtually 414 not break. B .‘
- Questlou- Vhe:e i3 the silencer? | : ) ‘
t
Cubcla: I thmir the silencer avay 'bea.use it vas bming zy bends. i
Prosecutor: Have you spoken with Curade "idel Castro xecent!:!
Cubela: Yes. o ' . o - T
Prosecutor: Can you tell the court when you spoke vith Courede Fidel?

EEY
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e Cubsla: I believe it wvaz in Juavary, let ze szes, 1n Jexuary,

e in Jasuary.

L -

§ Prosecutors In Jagzery! Do you recall the converzation you hsd

- vith Coarede Fidel, end &1d Conmrade Fidel offer to kelp you?

p]

" Cubela: Coorade.Pidel opensd the doors, opened the doors to

. re. He gave me, be gave me to usdersiapd that he kmew wrat I
* vas dofrz but X did 2ot have enough courzge to tell his, ;
i 3
3 . I EEX XX | ' : ;
: < Defense Attorney: Cubela Secades, vwbal, in your view, i3 the !
3 punistment perited by conduct of this pature? :
g . Cubela: Th: worst:!
i. . . Questfon: What do you wean by "the worsti” 1 ;
PR Cubela: The vall. ;
¢! . . !
:C_'; Question: What do you mwean by “tte wallt® .
3 . Cubela: Deserved execution by & firing squad.
§‘ 11 March 1 )
8 .
b 3 :
E.-_::_ ) . FBIS xeport guoting Havara Donesuc Service of 10 March: . - . i
E . .nevol.utionary Court Ho. 1, which lms tried case 108 i{n crimes R -
PO % Sty against the integrity and security of the mation, has pronounced SORTELL R
g e oo sentences on the accused Bolsndo Cubels Secades, Rawoca Guin Disz, . :
T end others. - _ . o ) i
i According to the sentences, Eolando Cubela and Remon Guis were . ' _ ’
e sentenced to 25 years imprisoozent; Jose Luis Gonzalez Gallarreta .
) end Alberio Blanco Romariz, 20 yesrs; apd Juan Hilaxio Alsins
Ravarro, 10 years.
E . - Guiller=o Cunii Alvarez end fAwgel Herrero Velliz vere absclved of
guilt. They were released provided they are not liasble %o any .
) e otber charges. o e
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noze ¢f Cubela®s fealings

(44

(Commezt: It is worth mozing tha

with CIA frem ¥arch 1951 until Tovestar 195% were mentiozed in the

trial proceedirgs. The 'first assosfation of Cubela vith CIA [t g

a8 in conmection with Lis trip L Survpe fa late 190% and

early 1955 during vaich he kad bis meetings with -Artice. The

trial evidence was confined to Citela‘s cowmterrevolutiorary . ;

. _ : . |
activities growing out of those reetings with Artime ia : N
December 1954 and February 1965. Noze of his many direct :

contacts with CIA officers, scme of vhom be k-ew by true name,

vere mentioned. %There 18 not even 4 hint of the ballpoint pen/ . RS
bypodermic/Black Leaf 40 episode. The Cuten suthorities msy “E' '
have gottae;x that information frow hizm and decided not to. . . .

fntroduce it in evidence, but we can think of no convincing
reason vhy they would bave withheld {t. Txe closest we can come - F

to a decent reason, end it is pure conjecture, is this: Cestro

pay have thought 1% politically {mprudent to allow the execuuon

wlthout a.cﬁ:g it the full detaﬂ.s of Cubela’s i.nvolvmu.t
\rltb CIA bad cume out in eourt, Cestro pight keve had little

excuse for asdnz for lenlency.)
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i Discuzajoz of As.‘a..sl‘::t‘ 92 2% 3igh-level Governmeat leetings
i Drewv Pearaon clains to have a report that there vas a high-level - ]
B o A et e, afle
H reeting at the Departmens of 3tate at which plans for the assassiza- ‘T |
é. . :
¢ tion of Castro were discussed. Ws find record of two high-level, '
' . : . -
P intesagency meetings at waich assassinatica of Castro was raised. Tie i
) first (and probably the oze to whlch Pearson refers) vas at the '
LN . &
§ Department of State on 10 August 1962. It was a meeting of the g
; t Special Group {Augmented). The second meeting we have identified f
' " was held on 30 July 196%. It wvas a meeting of the 303 cm:.tpee , . ;
i S and probably was Leld in the Walce House Situation Roow. The two !
!(-': — meetings are described separately below. . . )
§ 4 . .
10 August 1962
’ fhe Special Group {Augmented) met at the Department of State, g T
) . either in Secretary Rusk®’s office or in his conference room. The ) :
‘ Ibllovi.nz are yecorded as being present: - :
w ERpe '~' . State "*. . Dean Rusk, Alexis :rohnson, Edvin HMartin, . . -,_-,_‘.":-'..-. ! :,._i
N - . _ Richard Goodvin, Robert Hurwitch - " : S
Vhite House  Haxwell Taylor, MsGeorge Bundy (Bill Harvey's )
- - . notes record that Robert Keazedy was absent {
_ end that Bundy bad his proxy.) :
Delense ~ Robert McSazara, Rosvell Gilpatric, Lycan o .
" Lepnitzer, Edvard Lansdale A TR B o X8
i , '
e
", Tl " oo :
- "y Sl R .;-‘-'«;.{éf'--;.- :.-,.=£‘;':;,L.=_f- e “;. T el Rl
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L. CIA ~Joaa Mclone, Willlam ¥arvey
! L USIA ° Edvard doos, Done)d Wilsea s
E Secretary Shozas Parrott . ' .
Tom Par:o:t's'.u;.m:ees o.t the meeting ma¥e no pention of the | .
.t su:b:ect of essassination. Zotn Melonme sod E:.r.'ey reeall that »

? M;:Sar:ara ralsed the subject. Haszvey's nntes' taken at tte neeti.r;g
shov that it vas also menticned by Muryow, but the nature of tke .
? . comments vas not recoxdaed., Mr. McComs st;ates-, in a memorandum of .
!« =" 1h Aprt1 1967, that be vecalls meetings on 8 or 9 August in the - oo
g.' " 3cS Operatons Roca in the Pentagoa and on 10 August 1962 in o
(' ‘Secretary Rusk's conference rocm. At one of these meetings (asd ..’ B

"* - McCone nov recalls 1t &s veing at the JCS) the suggestion vas made

- "that top people in the Cuban yegice, including Castro, be liguidaséd. .

.  (Cocment: As 1t vill later be seen, Mr. McCome's recollection

45 probably ﬁt:llw. It is quite clear that essassination came '
4§ W for Qtscussion ot the 0 kugwst mesting at Sate.) DS S
" Hr. MeCone says that he todk fmediate exception to the discussica -
and pmptly'after the meeting called on Secretary McEamars persozally _
to emphasize his position. According to McCome, McHazaza “Eeartily
k agreed.." HcCone .states in his vemorandum that at no tize did the
sugzestion receive serious consideration by the Special Group {Augzented)
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or by aay iadividusl responsibie for polizy. Jeloze adds that through

the jears the Cuban-probles was discussed in terss such as "Eiepose el s

of Castro,” “remove Castro,” and “smock off Castro,” etc., but ikat
these phrases vere always coastrued ¢o mean the overthroving of the
cOmzunist goverrc=ent {n Cua. Harvey recalls that, vhen HcCone

%
told kin of the McCone-McRamare coavercation, McCone salid that Lf ke,

B b Mok o s G ot 8w @ @
o
te 1908 WEIRIOEIII LABEG S o

McCoae, were to be involved in such a thing he would be excczmunicated.
) Pollowing the 10 August mggtina, and without reference to the
l. . veported exch.s,n;e between McCore and McNanmara, Iansdale addressed
8 memoraniim on 13 August to William Zarvey (CIA), Robert Hurwitch
(z_s_ : (State), Gemml Earris (Defense), ani Don ¥ilson (USTA). The ' i
- nemoranam asaigned responsibility for drafticg prapers on various - :
- subjects related to the Cuban operation. - Harvey's assiguuent C T
mclud.;d: "Intelligeace, Political (splitting the regize, [fortion |

. excised from the CIA file copy/). -
Do On 1% August, Earvey sutmitted a memorandim to the DD/P (nehs) .

‘mpomn;tuemsammunaeaaonamw:atmmymumam ' i
1t. Barvey's mesorendm to tie ID/P states that the excleed portion G - !
] had consisted of the shrage: “ineludisg elintnation of .eaders . ' o :
|  Barvey vrote that be bad yhoced Lansdales office and bed spoken with. .- L L B '1-;
. Frank Eand fn Iansdale's sbsence. Earvey said ke hed protested the T

use of the phrace asd had proposed that steps be taken to bave 1t
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H excisaed from all coples. This was agreed t0. Harvey deleted tie
]
, parase frem his mrn'copy aod assumes that iastructimms vere sives .
q . : et -
R 1 to oiter recipients to do the sane. FEarvey told us that Lansdele e :
k3 * 8
' ‘ ’ repeatedly tried to réise the matter or nasassimtioa of Castro . :
‘ with Barvey over the rext several veeks. finrvey says that !:e aluays : .
] . '
¥ avoided such discussicas. Earvey esticates tkst five persons in i
H .\ : i
g . Lansdale’s office were gererally avare of the sensitive details of i
v _ Project HMGWGOOSE and of Lansdale's interest in assassimatica 23 a= !
aspect of 1it.
P~
y 30 Julv 1964
. (_..\-./ . : ) s
. The 303 Cumittee met in regulsy sessicn, protably in the Sitvation : )
Room of the White House. . {Desmond FitzGerald recalls tkat such
meetings were generally held there.) The following are recorded as T
. being present: ’
’ -'-_ . . HcGeorge Bundy, Cyrus Yance, John McCone, Thoxas Hughes
oL S : . L
. ‘-';".-_‘_.;.;,-..;.'_'.,:-_jf‘," .Deanma_rit:semld. for the discussion on Cuba oot e i B PR
. " Col. Balgh Steskley was present for another item on the .
. . " agency, but 1t is not showm 1: he wvas present ﬁen the
. . Cuba item vas dfscussed. - i
. Peter Jessup as secyretlary . ’ '
Y The minutes of the meeting record this in the context of the discussios
¢ of Cuba: ’
. . -:::_-._ : 2'.- ‘ ) _ , _' & .o.'_f _:'m"_ ‘_',;,; _-'._. : - @ - -_iins':-_— ) .-: . . _,.'.,f'.'—.' -
§- | - e
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. .. exile, Jose ¥arfo "Pepin" ‘Bosch, President of Ba&r&.. s Inte ..at‘.cc:_.,

.inforoation of its e:d_.s..enoe. n:e last reeo*ﬂ we fird of the ineident

vt osana asaba o B WS, o Sm.  wmy. s

"It was a;r:ed that M. Fivzlerald wuld contact Mr. Sea
Paptsh of the F3I &2 -egard to the eariler seport o an
allpezed plot witn Mafia overzones 0 233assinale Castro and
whick the Attorrey Genmeral sgreed to anile as & matter of *
law enforcecent.” .

The relerence is clearly to a 10 June 1913'4 zenorandum information
report froa the DD/P to the Director. Tte following additionsal
"elite® dissemination vas made of it: ' )

Special Assistaat to the President for Rationsl Security Aflairs

Assistant Secretary, Inter-American Affairs, Departmeat of Stata

Director of Iatelligence and Research, Department of State

Director, Defense Intelligence Agency :

The Attorney Gereral

-Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation

Deputy Director of Central Intelligecce

Deputy Director for Intelligence

@

She report related @ proposal for the assassination o_r Castro
that was pade to pro:ingnt Cuban exiles. The Mafia appeared to de
involved in the scheze. The asking price for doing tke job vas . i

$150,000, with & guarantee of $10,000 for expeases. A wealthy Cuban

‘vas reported read.y ho contribute $50,000. Bosch approached the Chiet
of Statioa, JMHAVE, and suggested that the u.s. Gover:ment also
contribute finds. The suggestion vas zejeeued out of kand. The record

indieates that CIA®s oaly Involvecent in the plot was to report
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1s & zemoraadum from the ICI (%4:Coze) to Buniy, dsted 19 August 195%,

poriing the :;:sults of FEI iatervisws with .:':-.- 21lered parct ‘p-..nts.
Obviously, nothirg came of the plot. ' )

{(Co=ment: It may be only coincidence, but we are siruck
ty the poi=zt that this grouwp of .plet‘.:e:-s, 2llezedly !:.:.-.1:1.‘.:.3
gangster elemwents, offered to assassimate Gstm for $132,000,
vhich is precisely the sum that CTA offered to ey in an
'garuer jlof. that very definitely involved gangster elesents.
It could be t.he meg;wpo:msm, or it cculd be that

the crizinal undervorld kmows the “gofng peice.®)

As ve have ‘said earlier, if Drew Pearson has fire {nfor=ation on
& high-level peeting at which assassination of Castro was d.tscussed:,
1t 15 1ikely that the reference would be to tke 10 August 1952 peeting.
of the Special Group (Augmented). The 30 July 195% 303 Commistee
eeting is described only because its reference to assassination of
! Cast:ro might be distorted to assune some of the d:aracbex:tstics of
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PLils were nent to Qubh for use in the
acaassination. .

There vas a mcoum at the Department of State
at which the assassination of Castro vas

- - oo g . apppen. - comilipmmmifemmspbbipte e fiftuis)
-4 N z o l'.:?o-"*m - - . J ."k‘:
. .? -.":‘-" -—--..-..,..w.‘g -S:}:‘. ::f
THE DREW PEARSON STORY oy w} f
Publiched Netails 'i‘no Faets As We Know Them . § ‘i :-";
The CIA hatched & plot to knock off Castro, True, ' C i
. * : : it
" Robers Kennedy may have approved an Not true. Ho wap briefed on Camdling 8yndicate-Phaoce : oL,
avoavainntion plot. One after it vos over. le wvas not briefnd on Phane Ivo, } L
. Undervorld fimuren were actually reeruited True., '
: .. to carry out the' plot. : * !
: Theee bived anssapeing wore caught in Hovana Rooelll informed Harvey on 21 June 1962, presumably ; ’
v i whoxe n lone survivor ia etill suppoted - on ihe basis of information from Varona, that a tcam ; i
ORI to ba loaguishing in prison. of thres men wue inside Cuba. We do not know their { i
T . : ; identities nor what may have happencd to them. Ye have ! 4
p . 1o proof that they wexe actunlly dispatched. HNons v
: of the aannounced eaptures and exccutione during t.hin
L peried fits this tean, i i
: Castro learned enough ot loast to believe the This reportedly has come out in the Garrison investie :l
- - CIA wos ceooking to kill him. o 4o reported gations. It aleo wao slatnd by Castillo in the 5 :
-..-'.t to have cookad up a counterplol againat - Philippines under direct interrogution. We have no %
e President Kennody. indepandent confimmation of any sort. (Nots that ! W
i _ Qarrison met with Roselld 1n lao Vegas in March 1967.) Y "
i Unpubliched Details , | S . |
- Truo, At least we were told by Roselli that the piils ;

vere sent in during Phase Ons and again in Phase Two.

True. Tho subject was roised ot a meeting at State on
10 August 1962, but it is.unrelated to any actunl

discussod. attempts at assassination. It did rosult in a MONGOOSE o
' action memorundum by lansdale atsigning to CIA action H
; for planning liquidation of lesders. The offeading B
: phrass was later excised from copies forwarded to CIA, } -
' State; Defencae, ond USIA, but the damage may nlroady
. have been done. : A ‘
. : - .. o s g :
- | O o | .\i) B ¢ .
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Tre Possible Remifiszsticnzs of the femiii-> Cymiteate Onevaticn

! . ' qne earlier sections of this repor: des:ribe all of the CIA .

csmota

schemes sired at the as..assination of Castro tuat we have beea sble " A3
to discover. The acco.xnts ol the tvo phases of the gegbnna
syndicate operation are factusl to the extea’ t:at they are based

AY

on vhat those intervieved recsll or belleve the fzcts to have been.

1288 B edw iy

It is evident that some of those facts kave leared, are being talked

about, or are being peddled. On the opposite page is a list of the .

min %¢tails of the story Drew i’earson bas, as they ere Imowm to us, . : ‘
i . together with & brief cooment on the apparent accuracy of each. ' :
H Gt There 1s support in fact for most of the detafls in Fearson's story. B
. He bhas a garbled account of the role played by Robert Kepnedy, and ,
be errs {n telling the st.ory as if all of the detalls are pard ot . R
a single story, which they are not. TFor the nost part, though,

‘his facts are straight and he has the truly fmportsnt aspects ot
o . :. the gazbliag s:md.tate operation. . e . . o e
| S - Until Jeoes 0*Connell xetm'nedeuZ‘hyrrmhis neeti.ngsin -

. ) c
ias Vegas, we wvere faced vwith the Mfﬂ.culty of ‘beh:g wmnable to * . i
. estimate the dimensions of the problem facing tke Ageacy unless ve .

. . could discover vhat bas been leaked, by viom, to vwhca, and for vhat

- Auty
¥

. purpose. Jione of those things could te-deduced with confidence frea

g
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the < forsatica then evallable 0 us. O°Conzell, vho has already
reperted to you oraily a=1 will be sémttting bis written report SRR
directly to you, is able 0 shed s=e l_gh‘“ on the 1li¥ely sources

.
e
L}

P ODD® 0 W CODD  SEDERR Tan TED- '3 . .

h B

t NSRS

. Xl Al

7 L . . .

-+ " . .

of Pearsoa‘s informatics. He has elso briefed us on his convemtims

wita Hakeu. 'L‘:ese are the key polazz: ) :
' : a. Maheu dfd brief his atiorey, Edvard P. Morgan, on
: Meheu's particization in Fhese One.
\ b. Kaheu kzev mothing of Phass Tvo vhile it was under vay 1l
‘ o and bas never beard of it from Roselld. : . l
‘ ',m.__' B : ¢. Morgan aod Boselll \.-em ecquainted, independently of - .
!.C o . MaYeu, vell before Mabeu beca=e {nvolved with Roselll in the . ;
.. gambling syndicale operaticn. EHoselll was sleered to Morgsa by - ,
CoL- E. H. Greenspun, editor and pshltsher of the Ias Vegas Sun. 3
’ d. HMaheu suspects that Boselll {s a client of Morgan's. ;
. .e. Roselll is drinking beavily. Homnhasbeeninus
72;.; R ": N ._Vegas cnce or tzise recenﬂ.;r, was drinking too meh, and was. RO
._"'= - - { winatscreet. . A Lt
- ) £. :mmm,maﬁm.m&ncsemﬂemm'ﬁ L )
Las Vegas et the same tine this past March. Garrison vas {n
.to\échﬁthnosem;.sovas}b:zm. it is our imprescion that . T TR
, Greenspun vas also lnvolved fa the conversatiors. We do not xrow
i X I the date, but it night be noted that ane of Pearson's colwns . ..
(.-
! et et s ey &
B RN il J LW
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‘ "Lethal Pillc Briefing of ¥ennedys Three-tian Tesm OState Dept. Meeting

i Barvey Earvey ) !larvéy Earvéy
Roselll Roselli Roselll

. Maheu Maheu

.‘5
. !
!

ooy o as dvete & e &

0'Conrell 0°Coanell

Edwards Bdwayds . _ . !

BT R
..
Woman

Houston Houston .
-~ Yarons " Varona : R

- Vaxona's Varona ‘s i
’ . . 8on-in-law son-{n-law _ .- ( °

Maceo : Maceo R o ' ' S 2

" h
- grafficente : . ‘ ¥
e L T Y. S o L LR T P I -&'!--'rs'
'..- . L. . . e ST L. b v e . . . '. } ‘.." S
b+’ © ' %It 1s quite possible that the fact of Robert Kenmedy's having been i o
i  briefed, and perkaps the substance of the briefing, s more widely ° C . T : ‘
inowa to goverr—ent officials than tiis list would i{ndicate. WHe . i 3

imow that Mr. McCone oa 16 August 1953 asked for and received a E

copy of the memorandus yecord of the briefing. Others in Justice
and the E‘BIbesmesxem:edynaykaovo" themora.m arnd of its
contents,

~ne
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: appeared oa 7 March.
; & A'cco:ﬂ.!.ng to F..-.heu,_ Morgan end Jack ~aderson, Drev
5 ., Pearson’s associate, ere very close.
"« * | Tnis seews clearly to-point the finger et Roselll &s the ulticate
é sourse of the information on the g=mbling symdicate plot aad %o

. coalirm Morgan as. Pearson’s source.
Lo . | We can test the accuracy of this assusption against apalysis ve

: . had dome earlier in an effort to identify the lirely source of
f Pearson's story. (n ‘the opposite page is a listing of persons
: definitely Jmown +3 be vitting of certain Yey facts nov in Pearson's ’ ¢

possession. The list includes CIA officers vho lmev more than one
. . .

o P
~N
s v
.
.o

of the key facts, plus gll Xnowm oulsiders. ZThege were our -
conclusions: . _ ' . . :
8. If Drev Pearson bhas a single source, end if Pearson's !
- fmediate source 1s the ultimate source of the lesk, and 1if . !
. conparimentation was not viclated, then Bill Esrxvey ez:erae; :
.0 . . us the likely candidate. - Ee was the only persoa ve fowd fn . L
the course of this inquiry who knew all four of the key facts
’at;! the time the Pearson columns appeared. We preferred not to
think that Bill Harvey was the culprit. Ve could find no '
persuasive reason why be would wich to leu’ the story :
deliterately, and ve doubted that be would te so indiscreet as X :
~ . g
S o= s
S o
¥ - P
- = oy

RN S PP P
= e a WaTE qdeg
1

?

-
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" 1o lesk 4% azcidentally. Further, if he wvere the sourle, ve

could expect Pearsoa’s story to be cuopletely ascurate, becsuse |

Eayvey knev the truth.

b. If we ruled out Harvey &8s the source, then it apgenred

i

2000 nEAG GRS R . W8S
-

that there pust e at least twd ultimate scurces of leaks. The

State Departzeat meeting was not kaowa to any of the other

o B B A

particigants in the operatioa--assuming that Hayrvey did not
mention i¢ to any of thew. Therefosrs, it is guite possible
that the l_eak on the State Department meetirg bas come fres
sozeons vho bas no direct kns'dled'ge of the gaunbling syndicate :
| R operation but does know of the meeting. S o i
( . c. .From the standpoint of who-knew-what, the mext most y
likely source of the origiral leak i3 Jolm Roselli. BHe is, in
fact, the 9_5_13 person vith direct and ecatlauous participation

o-tan wsvou Apn st o 15

throughout both'phases of the gazubling syndicate operatica. BHe
introduced Maheu to Sam Glancana as the ti;;-et step in getting

*:‘;". ST -'_ %qemt{mmderﬂy,andhensmeomvhomdethenml " ¢
- s break with Varona whea the operation vas abanéoned. He kmv;

everything that vent on with tﬁe gangsiers, with Orta, u.'ad.vith

Varoma betveen those dates. Ee and Robert Maheu are the oaly
. . non-CIA partlc!.};ants with 1_':.."..ed_£:afae Imouledze of the Robert

- ’ Kennedy aspect.- Shef Eiwards kad luach with Roselli ond Xaheu

"( e '...123-

- meo @eme v ceam omy - cot
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in Los 2az=les in the suwwer of 1952. Sdwards soys that Rosells

knev Edwards® true nave erd his posltloa in the Ageacy. Sduvards

sald he tcox the occaslcn %0 express his pﬂrso:ml appreciation
to Roselli, and w.d Rosellf that he, Tdards, had. pex-scnany

L @ pet. e o ea s

told Attoraey Genera" Recnedy of what Roselll had tried to do

.1n the =atfonal interest. We xnow that Xennedywas nerely

briefed oa the operatfon--acd only on Faase Gne at thAt--but ;i
Roselll may have {nferred that Xeanedy hed an active role in :

the operation.

o GRS eB G @Brs ot oy 200 Ea ® ¢ o
®

d. We aid rot knov vhat Robert Maheu knew of the Co
_ operaticn firsthand, because ve had conflicting mmem o B
(-. precisely vhen e vas cut off from direct rarticipation. He
. . bas direct knovledge of the first phase, but probably ittle

- Uanyottbeseeondphase(ﬁmvhiéhrearson'sstoryseess i
' mcme):'xrmheummormeseemdpmse,hewmmn' g

l.eamed of itonlyfrmxosem )

=% - LN . e

R T S T g, Jaceo, about vhom we know very ltttle, vae "Bosem's -

v .
g '---1’ uv"- .‘.

mnmtheseeond.phase Sepmmb]yknowsofthepuls ‘
andottheth:ee-mntean,bnttheotherdetnj.lsheeoulﬂ.have

known only from Boselli. .
"f. Varona's knovledge ard that of his son-in-law would be

'
1
[ ]
:
H

i

3

I

i

i . " limited to the pills and the team, but they should ¥now considerably
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f gove of the specifizs; sazh as; who receis;eé the zills, the
cooosizion of the ess, ond the eventusl fate of the :2a:,
g : ) g. Giencana exd Trafficante were presusably cut out of id
‘ Pease Two. They cculd Zave learned of it only from Roselld.
x . About all thst eserged fros this review of "who had 'dtmct‘bo-;leke
of /at” wvas suppors 20 r tte bypothesis that Drew Pearson‘s story
: . probably is drawn froo pore than one informant: one on tae State . ' !
t Derartrent ceeting and asotter (_or others) on the gambling syndicate '
: .{ " operation. We also postulated that Roselli is the most likely | :
% : — ultimate source of rearab:z'« story. This line of reasoning and the i
:'- (V' » infomauon O'Cannell 30‘ frea Mabeu are consisteat. e : ‘_
. . -Qur su.ppostt.ion il now was that the frmediate apd t.he :
. ultiate sources, if.different people, vere leaking or peddlizg the
' - .. . story with ultérior motives in mind.  What those u].térior notives . -
- . might be vere difffcult to fathom--for these reascus: . . _
;' 8. If protection was vhat the source was seeking, he - i
R L mld e hetter assured of get.ing 1t ‘by a airect approach _ : ._?
: ' to CIA for help. _ - ) : |
[ P b, meusastaeonxykmmnnkassoemtmguomwmz ' {
C | | tbesyaﬂi&aheplot,aﬁ.‘bheu st&ndsonlytolose by!:aungm.s " -
f ) xclebeccaemkm-:.eese = L ._,._
o : e. Trose ¥ho kncw Morgan, Maheu, and Roselll thought 16

hemenniel e g T
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i.- guite out of churacter for asy of the three to be spreading
the story deliberately for g private purpose.
4 a0 i . . : . . - . . .
: . In learning of the Hoselli-Hozgan link, we are relieved of the
need for speculatioa -as to how the story kas gotien cut. It is
quite likely that Rose.'_l.li is the scurce, Morgan the channel, and
: Anderson apd Pearson toe rvecipients. He say also be relieved of
© the need for speculaticn as to vhy the story is befng told. Tke
, inference to be drawm from 0'Conpell’s discoveriés in Ias Vegas is. .
¢ . E]
' . that Roselld is drinking too mwuch and talking and that Morgan {s also !
R
;' drinking and talking to a nevepaperzan friend.
O Put in it best light--that tkere is no ulterior motive in
i spreading the story—it is questionable vhetker we are eny better off - -
} now than we were before; our position zmay be even worse than ve tad
i' suspected.
L M ’ &.We may nov assuze that Pearson's story is not patched
g* ) . togeﬂaer'rxw Yits and pleces picked up here and there. His
g B """ ultimate source, Roselli, kuovs more about certain details of =~ - T T
-  the gambling syndicate cperetion than ve do, and he evidently
- bas talked. Trylngnnwhohnshupﬁ::‘therleaksnishtdnnom ’
harm tlmn good; the story is already out azd prcba‘bly in
| 7 constderable detail. : g N

o Lo e . . .
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b. The Roselli-Uarrisca coalect in las Vezas in March

15- zarticularly d8sturdicgz. It lends subsiaale to reports thal

Castro bad something to do with the Kennedy sssassination in.

yvetaliation for U.S5. atteopss on Castro’s life. We do pot know

' that Castrs actually tried to retaliate, but ve do knov that

there were such plots against Castro. Ualappily, it now appears

that Carrison may also know this.

The publicity on this subject.- has protably not yet rum its

CoUrse.

2. Drev FPearsoz has not yet, as far as wve mov, used tvo
of his best goodies: the atory of the pills and the fact of
the State Department meeting.

b. Garrison has not yet revealed h.t; :mu case. When ke

does, ve should expect to fird CIA prcoinently displayed.

€. The Philippine Mational Bureuu of Investigation has a

Puerto Rican in custody who claims be participated in & Castyo- )

" inspired assassication plot in Dallas. He also claizs that

Castro cade a speech in July 1962 threatezing to tTy to
assassivate Kennedy in retaliation for two Xennedy attempis
on Castyro®s life. (We have founi no record mor recollection of

Castro having pale such'a speech.) Tie Puerto Ricsn is in the

cra0s . Ammpa e ymamn o

gy ]
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: Philippices 11legally ead protably will be degsrzed to the U.S.
i We nay expect the B %o take him over and wring hin dry. .
' e mee__the lixelikocd thes things vill g=t vorse before they begin
to get bet-ter. In the folln;-'i.-:g paragraphs we ezpln:le scose of the
reaifications aad discuss »'mt night be done aboun 1*2'425T o
Should ve try to silence t:-:ase\vho ’are talking or zﬁight later talx? !
.. It appears to us that this tactic offers litile chanee of .
' - ) success. For one thing, the story is already out and probably in ) ) i
. - about 2s full detail as i..t ever will be. The only participant oa : ‘
‘»(. .v,haavehﬁveagyml_levemaeismheu,andhehasalmadydoneau ?. ‘
i "otthemm.nghgisnkelytodo(whishvyer,xorgan). Ve have no :
i : bold on any of the others vho might furnish confir=atica for @um-s
o B story. - - . ' | . )
: < 8. Varons is alrost certainly not a friend of the Agency. 3
‘ S As the Bay of Pigs operation uwmma,/!% of the most . :
B ARy o *".critical of the lack of Caban control of the cperation and»o.'_ o SRS |
. the people involved in it. He vas bitter over temimtion;o-t: e 3
. "Agencysupportofhisemegroup(andthe conseq,uentloasor o ‘
bis own income). The last we kuow of him be was in Fev York » T

- living & hand-to-mouth existence as a pari-time auto salesman.

T e Tt L T i
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". . O'Comnell. In Eoselli®s wbseq_nent dealings vith Bamy and

@
b. Poselll, Giunsmna, end Treffisuate bave fullea oa - |
_"evil" days. Giancaza is reported {in a Chicego mevspaper of . . .., . i
recent date) to have been dsjosed &s the ¥afis head i Chicsgo Y

and was rizorsd to be hiding in Mexico. Mareu reports that
Trafficante 45 in jail in Tespa. Eoselll is persona n:'m grata
in las Vegas, being required to register with the police any N
tize be 15 in town. Nope of thes would have compuactions about :
dragging ir his CTA connection vhen Le was being pushed by law

enforecement authorities. Giancaza »as already done L€ when the

FBL was crowding him fn 1563. Roseill eppears to be dofng 4t in

- agpa o

his coaversations with Morgan end Garrison.

(Cozment: The cover story used with Roselll, Glancasa,
Trafficante, Varona, and presumably #ith Orta vas that the

sponsors vere U.S. businessven with fnterests in Cuba. Roselli

P e e

soon concluded that CIA vas the true sponsor snd so tald | '

'Edva:dsheaaetolmovmsforsu . Gianeanamedm

in 1953. We pust e3suse that the otbers, with the possible

‘exception of Orta and perbaps Varome, are eq-.:a].l& sure tkat CIA

was the true sponsor.)  * . . . . . . UL s e

T e
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hi.r ea the Pearson story. . . i
. . 3
. d. Pearson, Aaderson, snd Creens;n (in las Vepas) are N

s mecde amg

nevkpape_r::en with a pewsworthy story. Pesrsoa kas already -

publiskted much of it.

omram o o ooy o AW B B 08 BAD HuRD e mip

e. Maheu doas have goed reasom Jor 2ot wamiing t..e smxy

aired furtker. Unfavorable publicity =fzht cause his to lose

osen  cowmEmmemm e - -

bis lucrative cliest, Howaxd Fughes. 'J'l:ere might be some value .
tn be gained from endorsing bis suggestion that he approach
Morgan and perhaps Roselli apd urge discretion. . ) ) s o 4

¥What do other cooponeats of Covermert know about this operationt = - . |
C’\ . " e ' *

' Former Attomey Gererul Robert Kennedy vas fully briefed by’ .
Houatonandzdamson'flhylﬂ. A peporanfis confirming the K

oral briefing was forvarded to Kenmedy om 1% May 1962,  The pemoranius . -

does not use the word “assassinate,” but there is 1ittle rocm for i
misinterpretation of vhatuasneunt. Presumably the origical of that ~ . .oy ..

L . e o n c L
. el €el- o b ooa o ST e RN ¢

R - I memorandmxsstinmthenlesotthea’usﬁ.eenemmt. Itshould _ p

be noted that the briefing otxemedywas resizict=d to Phase Che
of the operation, vhich had enfed about & yeer earlier.. Fhage Two )
vas already under vay at the time of the briefi=g, but Kennedy was :

- S not told of it.

] g . -t " s far as we Imow, the FBI bas not been tald the seasitive =
e * s .- Ry - : el
N v , . . ) 2

IR : - 130 -
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1 ope:aiio:al detalls, bus it wuld e nalve to assi=e that they have

not by now put f’.rc apd tyo together esd ~ome out wizh the risht

ansv#er. They konow of CIi‘s lnvo‘vese.':: with Roselll and CGlonsana *
as a result of the lag Vezas wiretapping incident. From tke Chicago
pevspaper stories of August 1963, ead froa Cianca=a‘s ovm sﬁt&:ent,

it appears that they kaov this related to Cuba, Waen Roselli‘s

@ e B oM & DS
4
| en amene qumpms @ o

story reacked them (Rosell! to Morganm <o karson to Yarren +o Rowiey

to the FBI), au of the pleces should bave fallen into place. They
" should by now have concluded thet CIA pilotted the assissination of
Castro and used U.S. gangster elements in the operation. .

There is scme support for this thesis in the coaversation I kad

RN
? .
s
St sy e
o L. ®u Rated
v [ .

with Sem Fapich on 3 May 1957 vhen I told him of the expected meeting

between Roselld and Eax:vey. Sam cormented that Roselll and Glencena .

, ¢ have CIA "over a barrel” because of "that operaticn.” He said that :
% be doubted that the FBL would be able to do anything about efther ';
4;: Roselli or Giancans because of “thelir previous activities with your I ~ 1§ ’ ,m__,‘-:-.-f‘:_.
M N '«. R . . - . ) . . . € ! B
. .people.' @ i ) i,
Can ve plausibly deny that we plotted with ﬂs‘.:er elesents to g '- 4

assassinate Castro?

Ko, we cannot. We are reascnmably conident i:at there 4s not':xim

.. in.vriung outside of the Goverzment ikat vould ccafirm Pearson's
* S 3 : ,:\."’.:-.‘ Pl LT T A A I . I LU L
" v
N
3
S I TR
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story of the gocoling syndizete operziica, but the:.: arxe pleaty of
i. : )
S - . _ non-gangster witnessces wio could leni confirwation.’

$ . .-

1

&. Haheu can confirm that Shef Edwvards fold Rosell{
that Edvards had told tte Attoraey Cenersl of Rogelll's - :
; . acti.vitiés on bebalf of tke Gover—ment. l
o b. Varora and Varoma's sos-in-lav can confizm the pill and "
three-man team elements of the story. ' ‘

¢. Orta can confirm the pill elecent of Yhase Qoe.

e o0 D> aboghe Mo +ebe 4 @
. .

d. If an fndependent investigation were to be ordered, ‘ 1

. ' i
: 8
the investigators could learn everything that ve have learned. .
t- . ) Such an 1qvestiaar.ion prodably would uncover detalls unknown to
" us, because it would ave access to the non-CIA participants.

_ Can CIA state or fmply that 1t vas erely an instrument of policyl

. Fot in this case. Wibile it 18 truve that Fhase Two wvas carried
". mmmﬁmmmotmmmnedyadnmmummsmtog e

e sméthhg.about Castro, such is not true of the earlier phase.
Fhase One vas initiated in August 1960 uoder the Eiseshover
adoinistration. Phase Two fs ascociated in Harvey's mind with the -
Executive Action Capability, which reportedly vas éevélpped. in
respcnse to White Fouse urgings. Azala, Phace One had been started

&nd abandoned months before the Executive Action Capability appesred
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on the scepe.

When Robert Kemnedy was brisfed 0a Phase One in Yay 1952, he
stronzly adu;anlshed. é‘ouston 224 Zdwards to checz with the Attocraey
General in advance of sny future intended usze of U.S. criminal
elezeats. This was not done with reapect to Phase Two, whith was
already well under wvay at the iine Kemnedy was briéf:d. The
Pearson story, wvaich is nov causing us so nucix distress, inclufes

one detail that i.s> found only in FPhase Two: the three-man team.

What measures might be taken o lessen the damagel}

We see little to be gaired fyrom personal approactes now to
fiakeu, Morgan, .or Roselli. ¥abeu has much to lose and wmight be able
to prevail upon Morgan and Roselli not to spread the story furiker.
| ¥t £ questfozable vhetter ey such urging would Ye effective with
Roselli, because Roselll stands.only to gain frea ‘baving the story
of his CIA eon;:ecu.on known and accepted. We eaim;:t DoV sSupprecs
. the stoxry, because it is already out and may boil up afresh t;:m the
Carrison case. If we wvere o .approach a:w of the participants a:.\d.
uxée dlscxetiog upcn hi=, and if this became known, It would n.eml;r .

iend credence to a tale thst novr sounds somewhat foprobable.
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